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OFFICE MEMORANDUM . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO: SAC, NEW YORK (100-26603-C42) (12-15) DATE: 1/p9/
FROM: SAJ | #19
SUBJECT: NEW YORK COUNTY CP
IS - C
Icdentity of Source | |who has furnished
reliable info in past,
(conceal)
Deseription of Info NY County CP Committee ¢
Meeting, 1/2/58 b7C
b7D
Dabe Received 1/3/58
Received By Sa| | (written)
Original Located | |.
1 | (cIrU) (19)
1-NY (100-60640 ) (12-15)
1-NY (100-228) (12—14;
1-NY (100-86066 (19
1-NY (100-54555 ) (12~14)
1-NY (100-~66715 0 (12-~14)
1-NY (100-132332) b (12-24)
1-NY (100-~8L993) " ) (12-14) e
1-NY 1ooﬂ9309) (TED EASSETT) (12-15) b7C
1-NY (100~68063 (12-14) H7D
1-NY 1oo~9555o PAUL ROBESON, JR,) (l2-15)
1-NY (100-91454 -14)
1~NY (100~79025 ) (12-15)
1-NY (100~88013 12-14
1-NY (105-9328) L_lMgbaek Section) (12-14)
1-NY (100-55621 {12-14)
1-NY (100-67234 ) (12-15)
1-NY 1oo~%191é JESSE GRAV ) (1ﬁ51() )
1-NY (100-8220 12-15 /gz/
1-NY (100~26603~CUZ] 100-45583 37
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Utmost care must be used in handling and

reporting the following irformation in order to protect

the ldentity of the informanti

A copy of informant's report follows:

COPTES CONTINUED

100-95583) (CP, USA, LINE) (19-1)
100-123821) (CP, DISTRICT #2, FACTIONALISM) (19-2)
100-80641) (CP, USA, ORGANIZATION) (19-1)
97-169) (PUBLISHERS NEW PRESS, INC,) (7-2)
100-17923) (JOHN GATES) (19-1
100*1288143 CF, DISTRICT #2, ORGANIZATIONg (19-2)
100-128314) (CP, DISTRICT #2, FUNDS) (19-2
100-~128314-A) (CP, NY COUNTY FUNDS) (19-2)
100-26603~C43) (KINGS COUNTY CP) (1l2-~11)
100-132430) (INDUSTRIAL DIVISION OF CP) (12)
100-80532) (HERB APTHEKER) (12-11) \
100-26603-C1894) (UPPER EAST SIDE SECTION, NY COUNTY CP)(12-14
100-26603-C612) (PROFESSIONAL SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12-14)
100~-26603-~C1214) (HARLEM SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12-15
100-26603-C1879) (VILLAGE SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12-14)
100-26603~C1170) (INWOOD SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12~15)
(100~26603-C1219) (WASHINGTON HEIGHTS SECTION, NY
COUNTY CP) (1l2~15) .

100-26603-01920) (WEST SIDE SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12-14)
100-26603~C1817) (CHELSEA SECTION, NY COUNTY CP) (12~14)
100-26603~0166) (LOWER EAST SIDE SECTION, NY(COUNE% CP)
12-1
(100-128813) (cp, DISTRICT #2, PAMPHLETS AND °

PUBLISHERS) (19-2) b6
§100*1018493 { | (12-15) b7C

100-128817) (CP, DISTRLCT #2, MEMBERSHIP) (19-2)
100~128822)

CP, DISTRICT #2, EDUCATION) (19-2)




L

NY 100-26603¢c42

NY County Committee, CP

"Morningstar Lodge"

Central Plaza Annex, NYC
(Rm. BB)

Thursday, 1/2/58,

8:30-11:20 p.m,

Present:
| | Paul Robeson, Jr.
I |
| | b6
| | [(Greek Section) bC
(Professional)
Ted Bassett esse
| | | |
I - Report on internal conditions in the Party - Evie:

This issue of P.A, points the way we should go. Jim
Allen's article points oub that the leading figher for
peace is the Soviet Unloa, and we must promote Soviet-
American friendship. It is our specific responpsibility

to point these things out to the American people,

Jackson's article on the South indicates the unsatisfactory
Negro-labor alliance. We need to build the Party in the
South, rarticularly among Negroes. All the issues,

such as housing, schools, etc., must be related to the
central question of the fight for peace, We must show

the Communist position on all questions, We must
recognize that differences exist on every one of the

main issues. We can't have a proper approach to peace

if we underestimate the role of imperialism, or if you
must first (as in today's DW, for example) take a

critical approach to the Soviet Union, You may be in

the mainstream, but not as a Communist, We should explain,
for instance, why a soclalist sbtate can produce a Sputnik.
We cannot base ourselves on Strachey'!s “People's Capitalism™,
Nor can we see the trade unions as the leaders of the
American working class., We must point out their wrong
concepts on forelgn policy and class collaboration.

-3 -
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These are concrete expressions of revisionism in our

party today. There is a need for a two-front struggle,

S0 we must also see the danger of sectarianism.

Evidences of the latter are: running way ahead of the
workers; seeing only our differences with the trade

unions; refusirg to see anything new in the world
situation, But revisionism is the most dangerous

because it sees no road for our Party, no reason for

our Party to exist, So, in order to fight for the life

of our Party, we must see how revisionism is standing in
the way. Fefore the convention, they advocated association
as against Party. Now it is different: an attempt is being
made to water down the Party, so it would be in effect an
association anyway. These are the questions which must

be resolved in order for the Party to be rebulilty and

give proper leadership to the American working class.

At the last NEC meeting (this, of course, is only a brief
account, and we will go into it 1n more detail sometime
later), the NAC letter was voted down by 7-11l, Another

was substituted, but which had many weaknesses, particularly
that it made a separation from the world Communist mcve-
ment--~American exceptionalism. This was a serious blow

to our Party.

The NAC was also censured for the document to get out on
the 1l2-Party document (quoted from the DW, l2/31/57~q~
"serious breah of Party democracy™. A leadership cannot
function if it has to wait three months to take action.
There has been no public statement of Communist
interpretation of this document to the American people.
The NEC voted not to make available to the members at
this point the reports of Comrades Dennis and Stein.
This was a wrong action, because the NC is meeting in
February, and the whole membership should be acquainted
with what the differences in the Party are, Go help
influence and give our opinions to the NC, They cannot
evaluate the internal situation without us. The most
serious attack against the Party in the last week was
the statement that Johnny Gates gave to the capitalist
press in relation to the DW,
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The decision to give up the paper was made by the NEC
because the Party, which has not had a successful fund
drive for several years, has poured money into the
paper, and funds have not been forthcoming because of
the difficulties of the internal situation. The Party
would become bankrupt in a short time because of the
tremendous cost, It was decided to save the Sunday
paper. Once a correct program is worked out by our
Party, we will again be able to get our Daily Worker
back. The vote was 18-1 (Johnny Gates); one abstention
(George Blake), The decision was not made public,
because the NC is the only body that needed a final
say. It was agreed to poll all the NC members, In
splte of this, Johnny made a statement to the Times,
annovncing his opposition to the decision of the NC,
stating that he would fight the decision, This shows
complete loss of sense of responsibility to the Party
and to the DW and the principles for which it stands.
It shows that he believes that the DW and the Party

are completely separate organs., Several times he
threatened to resign, when the vote went against
him~--on the remcval of Joe Clark, and on the
reinstatment in the Party of Abe Unger. And now;

he has to go to the capltalist press. The truth

is that those who have had the most serious disagreements
with the DW have berought in the most money and subscrip-
tions,

We must discuss with our nembers the facts of what is
The situation---:should call enlarged secticn meetings,
Our next meeting should be an enlarged one, too., On
Januvary 10-11, the State Committee has called an
emergency meeting to discuss the situation, In
February, there will be a NC meeting, Our job is
going to be difficult, but we will rise to it as
Communists and move through thils new attack against
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the Party and again save and strenghten our Party.
Ideological differences stand in the way of rebuilding
the Party., We must not destroy what we have begun, the
rebuilding of our sections and beginning to development
mass work and classes, and registration,

Gt G e ee ew e e e e v e

| | 5 minute limit to speakers.)

[::;;]: I would like an explanation of the denial by 7
members of the staff of the paper on the statement,

Also, an explanavion on the rumors that large sums were
withheld from support of the Worker, [::::%said there was
no denial by Gates and the others, merely a justification,
On the funds, our County was left by its predecessors
without any money at all, Therce was never any question

of the Brooklyn Committee refusing to give money to the
DW, It was asked for a larger sum than anry other county,
and requested that all funds be investigated to see if
they were the only county that could give that much,

An investigating committcece was appointed, with

[ . Immecdiately, Brooklya started to
comply with the request, Those who raised the guestion
and helped spread rumors did a great disservice to the
Party., It is impossible to give certain reports, But

|is now ready witi a report, and we will invite
him to a future meeting of the County Committee to report
fully., The statement in relation to the Brooklyn Committee
also was made at the last State Committee., Despite being
left penniless, we have contributed $3,000 to the DW;
Brooklyn, $8,000, and Industrial the largest amount,)

Lil: I want to underscore[::::;:]s remarks on the reports
being withheld, due to the turmoill and gossip that is going
about, Not making the reports public only adds to the

ailien

-3 0
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confusion, There must obviously be a leak at the
top level of the Party, A year ago I was opposed

- to expelling certailn people from the Party, I

have changed my mind, Why hasn't Johnny Gates been
expelled? He should be removed from the DW, I
notice also that several people who should be here
aren't, and I begin to question the role of the left,
too, I am discouraged, and 1f the split persists, I
am going to leave, too~~~as I told | ., That is
my personal reaction, Among the members in my
section, there is apathy. BEverybody wants to work
in a mass organization, but there is no enthusiasm
in a Party organizational way,

[:::%} I welcome the report of[::::] It is long
overdue,

We wouldn't tolerate Johnny Gates if he
were in Harlem, Even a broad mainstream church in
Harlem wouldn't tolerate him, from the point of view
of internal security., They are trying to become
acceptable to the American bourgeolsie, Theve is a
drive to do a complete job on the Party, We must
understand this, Johnny Gates wants our Party to
become anti«working-clags, because antieSoviet,

This is to fall Into the trap of the bourgeoisie.
When before dld we fear what the bourgeois press
was going to say? If we finance the paper, it

must be the way we want it, I don't want justto
remove him from the paper, I think we should bring
him up on charges-~~- but we can't, because he isn't
in a club where the rank and file can work on him,
Every leading Communist should get into a club as
fast as possible. It is impossible to read the DW
because of the ideological corruption, |
laid the path and Johnny Gates walked om 1t, Our
recoammendations should be very sharp. If we tolerate

him much longer, we won't even haye the Sunday Worker,

They found unity in the NC around the destruction of
the paper rather than around getting rid of Johnny
Gates, *

b7cC
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[:::::1 After the Convention, we said we would be going
through a transition period, This is part of it.

Aptheker sald at a forum in our section that the

bourgeolsie has never rcally killed the Party, but it

i1s possible for the Party to commit suicide, Everyone

here agrees that the lcadership is inadequate, L
Eventually it will chaenge. Our responsibility is be
primarily to the rank and file and to thc commiGhitiles '
in which we work, I want to preserve an organization,

not just some jobs at the top. I cannot see in anything
but the reports on the South and the trade unions

(and they are not implemented) indicating activity,
motion. We were told that[___ Jand | were appointed
to pull the DW into shape, Then suddenly they disappeared
and Steve Nelson appeared on the front page., There has
been no statement about this,

I agrce in general with[__]'s estimate, But why b6
didnt the NEC wait a few days and poll the NAC, The bic
danger of revisionism must be made clear to the rank

and file, but it is only in certain trends and arecas,

and not characteristic of our members below,

Only John Foster Dulles ilrritates me more than b
what 18 going on in the Farty. A house divided against pIC
itself cannot stand., I see no reason to support the
papcer, unless it is an organ of the CP, whatever the
the legalism, at least ideologically, There is a great
of opportunism on the part of the leadership of the Party,
on both sides, in trying to survive with wreckers in the
midst. We must establish whether or not there is a
connection between the paper and the Party, If there
isn't, I don't want any part of it,
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[} Endless debate, without activity, if suicide. oo
The Upper East Side has been fighting for the paper,

in order to have some kind of say ln its policies,

We had a very bitter fight, Our people wanbtbed no

money to go to %he paper, only to the Party, I am

making a statement herc, ualess I'm out of order

(and I said it to Ben Davis at the Frcedem Party on

New Year's Eve) that we are raising money at Charley
Dirba's party only for the Party~-—not tThe paper,

Paul Robeson, Jr.: The main thing is that we have never
settled the question of wha* the role of the paper should
be, It must be an organ of the Party, to project the mass
line of the Party, and subject to the will of the Party
through its N¢, This concept has nct been accepted by
the leadership of the paper, The Board wants a specific
resolutlon from the County Committee: defining what we
thing of ‘the action of Gates; defining the relation
between Pacty and press; advocabing definite action by
the NC on this question, I offer such a resolution:
Condemning the flagrant attempt by a minority of one

to override the action of the NEC; condemning the use

of the capitalist press; ¢alling upon the NC to remove
Gates from the editorship of the Worker and Dally Worker
and all positions of Party leadership.

b In agreement with[__]s report and Paulls
rcsoluticn, ' :

: Agreo with the report We must stress the danger
of revisionism,

[:::::L The rank and file won't be too upset by this
firal drawing of the lie, The main danger is not
Johnny Gates, but revisionism, We must get rid of
them and move ahead on our program, The fight is to
take the paper away from Johnny Gates, so that he can't
use it against us,
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[ 1 we have to go into a discussion of this kind, be
because revisionism is hinderingw from carrying out
the task that we have today., So we must get rid of
it., I don't know what is going on any more than you
do, I learned only from tac New York Times, I get
minutes of meetings, but no contents., We will get
rid of Johmny Gates before he get rid of us.,

} I wish we had seen Comrades Dennis! and B
s reports, I would have had a deeper insight pIC
into the situatlon, Ve have to learn to change with
the changing times, There 1s too much impatience,
with one another and with other points of view,
We arce not yet in a positon to make final decisions,
I am willing to wait for the showdown that has been
promised at the next NC mecting, I don't approve of
rapid decisions and ecxpulsions, This will not

. strengthen tne Party,

| . | dn I went through much together~r-we

were rank and filers In the 1929 period., We arc not

making a rapid decision, We arce only going %o give
expression to our opinions here, We must save the e
people, so we can have a Party, I went to the State pC
and National Committees for an advance of funds to

save a Jewish magazine, [___] wich tears 1in his eyes,

said there was no money, bcecausc the DW was eating up

all the money, and they could not cven send an organizer
into the South, as was voted, We went out and raised

money from other ways. [ ]said They hadn't been paid

for wecks, Without a Party, there can be no paper.

Ted Bassett: A number of "center! comrades voted with
the right, We want the NC %o takec a correct position
oh this and reject revisionisn,
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b6
Why don't we have a program that will attract b?c

people? What is going on today is really a resolution
of the unclarity that has existed,

Vote: 16-0; 1 abstention ( b, | | asked permission
to vote, since she wanted to be on record, ' Her voted was
included in the total count,

b6
[:::} Cther resolutions: b7cC

NY County Committce regrets the necessity of suspending
the DW and calls upon the NC to do everything possible
to maintain and build the Sunday Worker and restore the

DW at the earliest possible date, and pledges its full
support,

Carried, 17-~0,

Request the substance of the meeting of the NEC on be
December 20-22, including the reports of [ | and "
Dennis, be made available to the mcmbers,

Carried 170,

Resolved that the NAC was within its right to place
the question of the 1l2-Party document before the

Party meubership, Urge that NAC statement, with the
NY State and County Committees' amendments, be adopted,

Carried 14-~0; 3 abstentions
| 1i1)

[ Eoo | of Harlem, has atbtended only one State
meeting since her election, Proposed that an alternate
to the State Committee be elected, to take her place
until her plans can be made know , Propose

. (Elected by acclamation]) It 1s essential that
we be representated at the State meeting on January 10, -

-3
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[ 1 On Registration: Propose we continue the fight
for registration and mass work, despite the discussions.
Propose goals to shoot for by 1/9/58:

Harlem 30 (additional to the last figure)
Inwood 5
Washington H%s, 10
West Side 15
Chelsea 10
Village 19

Lower E, S. 14
Upper E, S. 14
Martha's group 20

The station will be on Thursday, as usual, same place
The apove figures will bring us to about 65% of our
goal. We planned on 100% by 2/1/58, but t is may have
to be extended for a few weeks,

Announcements: Perty Voice 1s going to be revived.

Our County 1s leading the State in registration., Harlem
1s still in the lead in the County. We are determined %o
keep up the caucuses, but there has been very bail atten-
dar.ce, and the next Jewaish caucus has deen canceled because
we have not yet veen avle to find just the right people,

Qur next meeting will be on Thursday, January 16, 1958, at
8:30 sharp, Morningstaxr Lodge~-~Central Plaza Annex, It
is %o be an enlarged meeting, and actives of the section
are to be invited. Will continue discussion and hear a
report on thz State Committee meeting,

[:::;::]said the first Sundavy evening forum of the new
W

be

k7C

inter term will be held this Sunday, Jan. 5. at £§~
Adelphi Hall, Ths topic is the Labor Movement Todaye-m=- =’

by } He sald there is also a labor policy
statement being discussed by the Industrial Division,

The next Ed. Director's meeting will take place on
Friday, Jan, 17, probably at Adelphi,

v-12.-.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO :  SAC, NIM YORK (100-26603-CL0) (#12-10)
FROM : SA| ' | (47) DATE: 2/1;/58

SUBJECT : CP, USA
BRONX COUNTY

IS-C
Identity of Source: | | who has i?h
furnished reliable info b7D
‘ in pasu (Conceal) .
Description of Info: 1/5/58
Date Received: 1/17/58 ‘
Received by: SA | | (#T7)
Orliginal Located: |
Utmost care mist be used in handling and report-
ing the followirg information in order O protect The
waentity of the informant,
l ._'I Ql!
1 - NY 100-62831 | ] member of Bronx Co,
Comm., h“. 5t3", hair dark, complexion dark,
build medium, marks on face, wears heavy
gold wedding ring)(per } (5#12~10)
1 - NY 100-12481 2~10)
1. NY 100-25503 (P DISTRICT #2) (#19-2)
CED NY..100-95583 (CP LINE) (#19'
JY 97-169 ("DAILY WORKER") (#7-2)
NY 100-87211 (CP PACTIONALLSM% 7#19-1) b6
NY 100-26603-C43 (CP BROOKLYN) (;12-12) b7c
NY 100-17923 (JcHN GATES) ; 7D

4R

100 -148? f
: 10024638 gABNr BERRY) T=2)
. NY 100-13292 (LESTER RODNEY)(%12)16)

B il ad el ol o o
R B N N N I O I

NY 100-9352 | | (;#12-16
NY 100-13203 | (7 -2)
NY 100-21259 [(#1iz-15)
NY 10C-4931 (Cp—1isa)’ f10)

NY

100-106964 b\,lz 10)
t — -—M* ?9} 4/33

SEAR JﬁED N
COPIES CONTINUED PAGE 2 SRMUTd5§a£;f“D
1 - NY 100-26603-C40

~

JPH:RCM Bl NEWCYERK

34 L
T —/

R




NY 100-26603-C¢40

By report dated 1/13/58, | furnished
information regarding the activities of the CP in Bronx
County, NY.

A copy of informant's report follows:

- NY 100- | 1.NU) {East Bronx, per ) 12-10
- NY 100-13447 ( b?#12-1o)

-~ NY 100-133346 #12-10

- NY 100-25821 (CHARLES HENDLEY) (#12-10

- NY 100-103273 (ROSE WEINSTOCK #12-10

~ NY 100-84052 { } member of Bronx County
.Committee, per ) (#12-10)

NY 1C0-128796 [ ) (#12-10)

NY 100-19679 (I, WOFSY) (#19) , b6
NY 100-18065 (JACK STACHEL) (#12-8) b7C
NY 100-23825 (BEN DAVIS) (#19

NY 100-50806 (G NEY) (#19)
100-18673 (#19~9;

NY 100-129629 (WILLIAM ALDERTSCN) (#19)
NY 100-95%5 (WILLIAM WEINSTONE) (#19-1)
NY 100-34632 (CP WATERFRONT) (#12-14)
NY 100-107444 ) (#12-10)

g el T e S e e
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Report communist Party U,S.A. Jan, 13, 1958
acvlvitvies New York.

An "enlarged-county-wide" mcebing of the Bronx County
Ccmmittee C.P. was held on January 8th, 1958 at Melofr's
Hall, 863 =, 180th St., Bronx, N,Y,

Arout 35 Brenx C.P., functionaries were present at this
meeting. )

The meebing wasl | oy | | member of the Bronx

County Committee, { |resides ab] }

(or | }) - facing] [ 1 [Ts apout

5ft. 3 1_, dark hair; dark compl.; medium built; wears b6
a heavy gold wedding ring; marks on face.) The meeting BC
opened with a report by | | acting

of the Bronx County Gommittee C.P,., on the activities
of the N,Y, State Committee C,P,[ ] said that

at its last meesing the N,¥Y, State Comm. C.P, had much
discussion of the "Declaration of Che Communist ard
Worker!'s Parties of the Socialist Countries" which was
issued 1in Moscow after the 40tn anniv, of the Sovwiet
Union the .Y, State Comm, indorsed this

declaration. "Only one was against this declaration.”

"pfter analyzing the noints in the Moscow Declaration

on the struggle for pcace; the possibilivy of taking -
over the political power in capibtalist countries by peace-
2ull means; the establishment of the dlctatorship of the
prdletariat and the establisghment of socialism the State
Committee fully agreed with these points," be
The N,Y. State Oommittee,[:;::::::Freported, had a long ..
discussion on what is the 1air. danger in the Communist
perty U S.A, and came to the deciggion that "the main
danger is from right-wing revisionism,"

He underslined that "the majority of the N,Y., State
leadership is left," but there ig also a strong right-

wing section in the party 'which cxpressed itself in the
Lima resolubtion of Northern California." He said that

the coming meeting (in rebruary) of the National

Committee will discuss the questbion of the right danger

in connection with the Lima resolution.

On the '"ecrisis in the party press-the Dally Worker ,
and The Worker" said that the Daily Worker will be
e suspended.,' The question of the Daily Worker is not p7c
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only a question of financcs. It is also an ideological
question. '"Back of the financial difficulties of the

press is the factional striffce in the party. The

decline in party membership also resclted in the

decline in circulation., It was decided to discontinue

the D.W, to save the Workcr.," He said that to sve

the Worker § 20,000 must be raised by Jan, 1lltn, He

stated that SBrooklyn (C.P,) already turned in $5,000

and Bronx turrcd in $2,000, "Brooklyn and Bronx had

to borow this monay which will have to be raised by the
sectiIons and the clubs of the party."

He reported that John Gates will not be the editor of

the Worker., He sald that| | Abner Berry and Lester
Rodney will resign from thé D,W, |

and '"possible’| |[will stay on,™ oI course
there ﬁtill might be different changes in The Worker's
staff.

{In a private talk after the moeting1 . told . .

[ "that the National Executive Committee (C,P,):
rade a deglssglon to dismiss John Gates from the Worker
but at vhe last minute it was decided bo give him a
chance to regign.")

stated that the immediate tasks of the party
in N.Y, i8 the registration of all narty members and to
bring back into the party former party members and tThe
raising of funds for the Worker,

"The main political task of our party,"| said,
"is the organization of the progressive movement and the
building of the Party; the bullding of a united front
with everv organizabilon which i1s recady to fight for
peace, Our lz2ading comnittees opinions are that the
party'!s attitude towards the differcent Soclalist groups
in the country should be a friendly one."

[::;;::]said that "socialism can not be established, here
or 1n any country, without political control, Our party
is déffinite on this point: we must win political
power, The party must organize political actilon

on a wide, mass scale, For this we must have a

communist party and not just some lkind of a marxist

- 0 -
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organization., The C,;P's main objective is the
promotion of political action which will lead to the
seigure of political power and to the cstablishment
of »ocialism.,"

e called for a concentrated campaign to _recruilt back
_all former C,P, members, Discussions on

report: b7C

{from northcast Bronx-Allerton Ave, section
C:P;) svated that his scction decided to take
"eonerehte tirst steps in the class struggle": to issue
leaflets in She neighborhood in the name of the C.P,
on the struggle for peacc and cocxistence,

[ 1 (East Bronx) The clubs (C.P,) are constantly ask-
ing for leadership from the County or State Committess,
There isn't any and the clubs just don't know what to

do. If This will continue we wouldn't have any clubs.
Something must be done about it if we want to have a

c.>,

| | membcr B, County Committee, proposed to
"reqrganlize the C,P, clubg and gections o the basis of
assembly districts. "The only way to win the people is
£n wkere the people are," '

[:::] member B,C,C;, statcd that "thecory is OK, butb
taeory is acadeamlc , At this moment we must con-
centrate on registration and or The Worker!s fund drive,"

advocated "a strong educational drive

in the clubs.,"”

[:::::]: "many comrades refuse to regisber, We have
comrades who work in mass organlzations for the last
20 or more years and some of them arc asking: 'What
do we need the party for? We know what to do in our
organizations,! The sections should go after these
comrades, "

-1 O
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|claimed that the Hungarian section is be
not "involved in thesge troubles., We work on our own, b7
but as a party unit we don't know what is golngm in

The party,. Waonabt are the leadlng party Committees

doing? T an afralid that the leadership itself doesn't

know what is going on in the party. It is about time

the leadershiv should wake up."

«

] member B,C.C, abtacked the National and State

leadership for "not trusting the membership of the bé
party.!" Untll the very last we didn't know of the b7C
real plighS of our parcr. Suddenly we read in the
N,7, Times chat the D,W. is being suspended," He

ctated that the people in the D,W, were those who belived
that there shouldnit be a C.P, " and the members of
the party decided not to support a half~and-half paper.”

2 called upon the party to put an cnd to the revisionists
within the party.

[:::] member B,C,C,, statcd that the most important be
task today is the rcgistration of the ¢,P, members- Te

"we must know our forces." Ile claimed trat the
hardest to register are thoge who were most active in
the party in previous ycars.

| | said that he dint’ think 1t was . be
reeessary to rerort in detall OR the plight of the B7C
D,W, but because of [___Js& accuration of not .rusting

the membership "which 18 not true," he gave fthe

following detaills about the D,W,:

On the 3rd of January Wofsy came to Jack Statchel,
whom the N,C, appointed to be in charge of the D.W,
and told Lim chat vhe D,W, and the Worker must be
su.pended; that there is no possibility to continue
ul lish.pg the papers, 3en Davis, George Charney, _
[ | und other members of the State Committee be
were oub -of town or just couldn!t bc reached, Statchel bic
got a hold on Bill Albertson and it was decided to
call an emergency which took place on the U4th of Jamuary,
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Bill had to leave N,Y, and William Weinstone was

in charge of a skeleton meeting. After a review

of the si%uation the meeting came to the conclusion
that the D,W, must be discontinued .immediatbtely and
$20,000 must be ralsed by January 1llth if the Worker
is to be saved,

William Welrsbone reported on this decisgion %o the
N,E.C, on Jenuary 6th. The N.E.C, agreed with this
decigsion,

At the meeting of Jan. 4th 1t was reported that 3/4 of the
membersnip did not parbicipate in the D,W, fund drive,
The Waterfront section (C.P.) dld not contribute one cent
for the D,W, and resolved not to do so as long as John
Gates 1s the editor,

| [proposcd that the Zounty Committee should
get up functional Commibttees such has education, press,
reglstration, funds, and to issuc a newsletter for
circulation in tle clubs in the Bronx., He volunteered
to be the county press director and was inmediately
elected as such,

Because of the late hour told the meeting
that the N,Y, Statc Coumittee is having an emergency
meeting during the week-end of Jan, 11-12, 1958, The
main points at this meefing will be discussions of the
press, funds, registration., The building of the party
and to overcome ibts isolation will be the big issue

at this meeting, There will algo be discussion on the
opening sesslon of Congress, the labor movement and the
peace movement and the launching of the 1958
circulation drive (The Worker),

He said that the membership will be informed 'as much
ag posgible" on the proeeeding of this State Committee
meeting.
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Motions made and adopbed:

County Comnittee should organize a program of action
on p=acz aund pezaceful co~existence., To get out its
own leaflefis on the subject and organize pcace action
committess. To organize work-shops in which members
who are engaged in mass work can neet and exchange
views and cxperiences,

Courby Committee should consider thc questilon of
recrzanizition of of the party (C;P.) along assembly
District lines,

The chairman annovnced that "a month from today" there
will be hald a colnty-wide membership meeting.,

The term selzurce of political power used in

abcve repors, accordiig tol ldoes not refer to
use of force and violence, | stated the
inference by is that Socialism caunnot be
achieved without The use of political powers. Hénce

the CP mu.t go into political action groups, organize
Socialistb groups and establish a united front for the
purpose cf galning political power through mass organ-
izetions, When political power was achieved, then
enter »r Torm the Socialist states,

NG|
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TO:
FROM:

,g? OFFICE.EMORANDUM

untTED ST GOVERNMENT
Yo

SAC, NEW YORK (100-128813) DATE: 2/11/58

SA DANIEL F. GARDE (#19)
SUBJECT:

CP,USA - PAMPHLETS AND PUDLICATIONS -

NEW YORK DISTRICT -~ NEW YORK DIVISION

NY 2010-38% on 1/16/58, advised that on

_that date JACK STACHEL infOrmeGyrTIIAM L. PATTERSON
that on Friday, 1/17/58, ©te NYS (CP) would hold a
special staff meeting with all the representatives of
the countles to be present in order to map their

own campaigndn the same date this informant advised
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100-81675) (CP,USA-PAMPHLETS AND PUBLICATIONS) (19-1)
97-169) (PUBLISHERS NEW PRESS) (7-2)

100-18065) (JACK STACHEL) (19-1)
100-9352) ) (19-1)

100-13203) (GEORGE MORRIS (3-2)
100-13473) (SI GERSON% §l9—1
100-25623) (ERIC BERT) (20-11)

100-~132430) (CP,USA - INDUSTRIAL DIVISION - NEW

YORK DISTRICT) (19-2)

100-80641 (CP USA ORGANIZATION) (19-1)
100-18673 ] (19-2)
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100-50094 ) (12-16

100-1696) (ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN) (19-1)
65-5604) (WILLIAM ALBERTSON) (12-11
100-9595) (WILLIAM WEINSTONE) (19-1
100-17923) (JOHN GATES) (19-3)

100-23825) (BEN DAVIS) (19-1)
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that WITLLIAM ALBERTSON,while commenting to

about the staff meeting to be held on The
morning of 1/17/58, remarked that tﬁat meeting would
be concerned with "The Worker" subscription campaign.

The following information was furnisheéd
by NY 2179-S%:

CARE MUST BE UTILIZED IN REPORTING OR OTHER

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THIS INFORMANT SINCE THE
VERY NATURE OF THE INFORMATION TENDS TO DISCLOSE
THE IDENTITY OF THIS HIGHLY PLASED AND SENSLITLVIE
INFORMANT, .

NY 2179-S#% advised on 1/17/58, that a
meeting sbarting at 11:45 AM on that date was held
in the NY State Board Room on the second floor at
CP Headquarters, 23 West 26th Street, NYC. Information
furnished by the informant disclosed that the following
persons were ‘among those present at the meeting:

WILLIAM ALBERTSON:

[ |

BENJAMIN J. DAVIS, JR.
]

|
WILLIAM PATTERSON

& &
B

- JACK STACHEL
| |

I |
WILLIAM WEINSTONE

-2 -
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JACK STACHEIL gave a report from the NEC
and discussed the future of "The Worker", Beginning
in February, the sale price of the paper will

be 1 U8 per copy. He stated]| |
| desires to leave the paper, but prerers bé
to delay his departure rather than appear %o be bic

EffffETted with the GATES position; that

hags withdrawn, but that SI GERSON,

and ERIG BERT will remain, He stated that the
Industrial Division is setting up/dbuncil to
work with the paper,

STACHEL asserted that the paper must have
coverage of the Socialist countries, of Asia and
Latin fMmerica. Ile said that circulation can be
increased by acherance - *» the Marxist line and
better organization of the circulation department
- and of home deliveries and the like, STACHEL
stated that he opposes any move to Chicago, and
that he feels that the vevival of bot&%ﬁg%ty and
"The Worker" can better be accomplished in NY.

STACHEL stated that $61,000 is neceded to
stabilize and change over "The Worker"; that
there will be an annual fund drive; that the cost
of production of "The Worker" must be reduced
to gA0,000 making the deficit only $50,000 rather
than $100,000. He predicted that the paper -will
survive if the circulation as of January, 1957 can
be regained.

| Imade a report on "The Worker" ¢
fund drive in which he stated that Brooklyn had a p7C
goal of 5,000 and turned in 2,500; Qucens had a
goal of 2,500 and turned in 2,500; the Bronx had a
goal of 2,000 and turned in 876; and the Industrial,
had a goal of 4,500 and turned in 4,075 for a
total of 14,000. He suggested a need for g NY

- 3 -




NY 100-128813

Press Director and pointed out that there were

Press Directors for Manhatton, Drooklyn and the
Bronx, but none for Qucens, or the Industrial Division.
He further suggested that each county work out
mobilization days and that subscriptions be obtained
from comrades at the timec of their registration, and
that a delivery apparatus be bullt up. He also
suggested the use of a multiple subscription
‘system; the obtaining of bundle orders; the setting
up of key concentration points such as Harlem

and the East Side; selling the paper at plants; and
the featuring in the papcr of mass issucs such as
unemployment, peace and discrimination against

the Puertd Ricans.

He stated that the subscription drive
would begin February 1 and run entil the end of March.
The national goal for subscriptions is 7,500 and
the goal for the NY District is three or four thousand,

[ [then gave a report in which
he asserted that a committec should meet:once cach
week to discuss the paper. He said that the choice
of PATTERSON {WILLIAM L., PATTERSON), first Negro member
of the Editorial Board of the paper; was a good one,

then commented that ILikerals have a new
intellectual line on intergration which 1s not good,

| |spoke stating that a
change must be manc in the rclationship beween "The
Worker" and the circulation apparatus.

An unidentificd female following[ |
as a speaker expressed approval of having ELIZABETH
GURLEY FLYNN on the staff of the parzr and commented
on the importance of answering the GATES! attack.

R
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Following an interruption for lunch
which was brought into the meeting room, an
unidentified female speaker commcented on the
role "The Worker" must play in conncction the
growing unemployment situation in New York State
and on the work that is to he done in the
shops in order to involve Industrial people
in "Worker” drives. N

"PAT" (WILLIAM L., PATTERSON) was the
next speaker, He asserted that the content of
the paper must be made interestling to the working
class, and that somcone on the staff of the paper
must be responsible to the Party.

He expressed agreement with [ |
|s) report and agreed that a Negro

18 needed on the staff of the paper. e stated that
he (PATTERSON) would be on the editorial staff of
the paper, and that ‘he wants committcees sct up %o
work on subscriptions ag Jﬁéé% &8 _a committee bullt
up around the business”/ also stated that he
would like to see Liocre Puerto Rlcan and Latin
American news published in "The Worker",.

At onc point during PATTERSON'!'s talk,
JACK STACHEIL broke in to declare that therc was
no doubt about the fact that there was going to be
a Negro on the staff of "The Worker'", asserting
that there positively would be one,

BILL (ALBERTSON), the next speaker, stated

that hcec wants the paper to kecep its pfeucni staff

for the time being. He advocated that the paper
answer attacks by GATES (JOiN GATES) and the latter's
followers., He also advocated the start of a fund
drive on February lst and the publication of.a
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state bulle%in on the rcsults of this mecting.

The next speaker, one "WILL' (possibly
WILLIAM WEINSTONE) stated that he feels that GATESY
resignation has helpcd consolidate the Party, He
expressed approval of PATTE@%%N as a member of the
editorial staff, He BUBEES IZABETH GURLEY FLYNN
and WILLIAM PATTERSON make tours in conncction with
the subscription drive; that prizes be given as an
incentive for subscriptions and that a "Leaflet Cf The
Week" regarding jobs and housing, etc,, be produced
and passed out in the sectilons.

An individual believed to be BENJAMIN J., DAVIS,
Jr. was the next speaker,; IHe lndicated the need
for a political mobilizatlion of the Party, stating
that "we" have somehow got away from Marxism -
Leninism, have not applicd 1t properly; and
must learn how to establish that rcvolutionary theory
and practice; and said that he believes that GATE S!
resignation has consolidated the Party and has had
little adverse effect at this time when Sputniks.
have demonstrated the amazing achlevements of Soclalist
countries, He stated that it is his opinion that
the board set up for the paper is a good one, hut
that he feels that ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN should be
included on the staff as an editor and that PATTERSON
should be a mcember of the editorial board. He
expressed the need for a political mobllization
of the county membership and asserted that it was
necessary for the Party in NY to work hardest
on Negro and Puerto Rican peoples, stating that
these people are the future of the Party. He
_also stated that he would also like to sec "The Worker"
include one page in Spanish each week or cvery
other week,

-6 -
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| lwas the next speaker. He
disagrecd with certain rcmarks that he attributed
To BIEN DAVIS. He assertcd that he docs not feel
that GATES is an issuce in the Party,nor that those

in agreement with GATES should have to get out of the
Party.

BEN DAVIS interrupted and denicd having
made any such statements as those attributed to him
by

According to the informant, the formal
talks were concluded at this point and a gencral
conversation regarding moncy matten éyroke out

in which] [scemed to b/ Tovic of
discussion, The conversats incliuded WEINSTONE,
DAVIS, | | and | ] This

conversation continued for several minutes until
shortly before 4:00 PM when the participants
of the meeting departed from the board room,

b6
b7C
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ¢ SAC, NEW YORK (100-133594) (7-2 DATE:
FROM : SA MAX L, WILSON (12-10)
SUBJECT: FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE d
IS - C Y
Source | (conceal identity)
Reliability Who has furnished reliable
inforwration in the past. ,
Date of event 2/2/58 b7D
Dafte received 2/7/58
Received by SA MAX L. WILSON
Location of
information
Use care in paraphrasing this infermation in
eventit is to be disseminated outside this Bureau.
The following is the informant's report:
1 - . [(12-10)
1 - NY 100-60640;' | | (12-11)
1 - NY (100-20789) (DR, BOISE) (12-11) bé
1 - NY (1C0-0-124787C) #1 Washington Terrace, b7C
NYC] (1Z2-1%] b7D
i- (- 15.2) s
1 - NY (100-119970) [:::]LNU, ’9" 150 1bs., slim, big nose,
?ur1$y hair, attended J338, fali, 1956)
b6
1 - NY g100-97909) | | (12-11) b7C
1l - NY

MLW:man
(15)

100-123290) | !LNU, white, male, railroad worker)

[ —E55 Y o

SEARCHED.......A.... INDEXED.

SERIALIZED
226158
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COPIES CONTINUED

1 - NY (100- ) (:::::;]LNU male, white, age 33,
( 51107, brown eyésp brown hair-balding)
7-6) . .
1 - NY (100-1.288%22) éP,USA- Dist 2-F¢wsatkan) (19-2)
1 - NY (100-128314)(CP, USA-Dist 2-Funds)(19~2)
1 - NY (100-1288315) (CP, USA-Dist 2-Nesro Question)(19-2)
1 - NY 100%r288m§) CP, USA:Dist 2-P & P)(19-2)
712~ NY (100-95583) (CP, USA-Line) (19
T - NY (100-133594) (Paculty of Social Science) (7-2)
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2/3/58

On the night of 2/2/58, I attended the Sunday Evening
Forum held at Adelphi Hall, T4-5th Ave, N.Y.C., Topic
for the night was "Limited Nuclear WarTare-Path to

Distruction" with | | as | | and | |

Paid attendance was 15, actual attendance was 20 persons,
about 15 dollars worth o literature was sold. Forum was
advertised in National Guardian correctly but in D.W.

1t was advertised accidentally to look like Dr. Du Bois
was going to speak. Only about three persons came
actually expecting to hear DuBois.

(Correction in above lines, D.W, should read The
Worker)

Collecting admissions was | selling literature
was| |and | [(PH). There were only
three women in attendance and no negroes, the majority

of the persons were of Jewish origin.

Persons known to me Were| l

I (PH) | LU, | |
| | LNU, NU, during The lecture and near the

end of it a whife male, age about 35, helght about 5'9" _
weight about 180 1bs wore eyeglasses and was partially
bald, Passed a peace petition around the room, it was
addressed to the President of the U,S. About ten pesrsons
signed thelr name and addressess.

5 5

~1 Oy
]

The text of | |talk was on an analysis of the Rocker-
feller Report and of the Kessinger book., Overall it was

a lenghty and boring tallz, two persons were actually b6
dozing off during his talk, one of these persons was[__] ©b7C
LNU, who attended the Jefferson School of Soclal Science

in the fall of '56 in] I's class of "What

is Marxism" -

be
b7C




An interssting statement made by[_______ |during his
speech was something that was along the lines of this
thought "The U.3, satelite 'Explorar! was not prided by
all Americans, because the negroes in this country dig
not take any part in building it so therefore they really
did not take part in cheering it.

The talk ended about 10:15pm and then there wag a short
discussion period in which I believe cnly | friends
took part in so as as not to make] feel too bad,

About 11:00pm the discussion terminated and I saw] | be
lhand money over tol land then]| |5 pIC
[(PH) , [ [ INU

and| | LNU leave together.
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TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
IS=C
SOURCE

SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-1763) DATE:

e

MEMORANDUM ., UNIPED STATES GOVERNMENT

1/3/58

SA ROBERT R. CARMICHAEL, JR,
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT COMMUNIST PARTY (scoep)

L, who has
Turnished reliable
information in the
pagt, and whose
identity should bve
concealed

ACTIVITY  RECEIVED AGENT  LOOATION
12/10/57 1wwﬁ7wmmrlm

-

Informant advised that on Tueaday, l@él@éﬁ?a B it
meeting was held ih one of the smsll mooms A4 the Miseha

Yablon Cultural Center on Beverly Houlevand,

Galifornia,

would take the place of the Sestien Geung

Angeles,

an
The members of the Seetien qunqg; fop Western

meating

Sestlon, SCDOP, USA, had been advised ﬁbﬂgmﬂhia neating

previcusly scheduled for that evening,
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The gathering was sponsored by the District
Council of the SCDCP, and the featured speaker was SID
STEIN, a member of the National Committee of the CP, USA.

Among those present known to informant were:

.E5.ILD_§EJ:‘.JI:1>L___I H who arrived late

I _ I
BEN DOBBS

|
[ | [(ENU), a young Negro .
| woman approximately 30, b6
| ght in color b7C
[ (LNU), a white male, 40
[ | vears, 5'3", 130 pouwids,
] thinning brown halr, brown
eyes
I [and] | |

]

The meeting was called to order by BEN DOBBS, who
said that the people present represented what formerly had
been known geographically as the Western Division, LACCP.
He indicated that this meeting was one of a series of five,
the aim of which was to establish closer understanding
between members of the more than 20 sections in the SCDCP;
the leadership body of that district; the District Council;
and the National Committee, CP, USA,

DOBBS called for the election of a [ | for b6
the evening, and| [was elected. biC

. E;:::]introduced SID STEIN as a person well known
to him in elr mutual home state of New Jersey, and cited
the instances in the past when STEIN's valuable contilbutions
to the CP in that area had aided leadership in formulating

policy.

In addressing the group, STEIN stressed the need
.for rank and file CP members to participate in the finding
of answers to questions and problems which confront the
Party nationally. He pointed out the changes in inner-Party
organization during the past two to three years in which
"Democratic Centralism'" has become democratic. He
characterized the CP as being "the most democratic organization
in this country today..." and urged that Party members discuss
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in writing the problems, solubtions to problems, etec.,
which they experience in mass organizational or Party
club activities. According to STEIN, this discussion
should be submitted to the inner-Party discussion
bulletins locally and/or nationally.

STEIN expressed the view that the CP, USA
should have a friendly, but when necessary, critical,
attitude toward the CP Soviet Union.

As far as the National Committee is concerned, -
1t was STEIN's stated opinion that neither GATES nor
FOSTER has any tremendous following as such. He pointed
out that the various votes from this body on various
duestions followed neither extreme of opinions.

Observed reactions to STEIN's remarks ranged he
from s remark that "he (STEIN) isn't talking bIC
about any CP that I want...there should be one CP for him
and one for people who want a CP..." to] I's

obvious agreement on most points- made,
ACTION

Inasmuch as this is a CP meeting described above,
it is recommended _that new cases be opened to determine _
the identities of[__ |(INU) and[__ |(INU). In this regard,  °°¢
the possibility exists that this unidentified may be ‘
identical with| X

Informant was thoroughly interviewed regarding
this report and could furnish no additional information.

All other necessary action in connection with
the above has been taken by the writer.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, BALTIMORE DATE: 1/7/58 B7D

FROM : SA ROBERT C., NORTON
SUBJECT: INFORMATION FURNISHED

BY SECURITY INFORMANT —
The documentatlion for this information is as follows:

Identity  Date of Activity

of and/or Description Date
Source of Informatlion Furn, Agent Location
}
I: 12/7/57 12/11/57 ROBERT C, 57D
who has Activities of NORTON
furnished  JAMES JACKSON (Written)
reliable
information

in the past)

CARE SHOULD BE USED IN REPORTING THIS
INFORMATION IN ORDER THAT THE IDENTITY
OF THE INFORMANT MAY EE FULLY PROTECTED

For assistance in reviewing report, a number in parentheses ( )
following a name or title set forth below will indicate that
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"Baltimore, Maryland
December 11, 1957

The following report concerns a CP meeting at the home

of GEORGE MEYERS on December 7, 1957, with JAMES JACKSON,
national CP leader, GEORGE MEYERS and | present.
GEORGE MEYERS is the Acting Chairman for the CP_District
which includes Maryland and Washington, D. C.
is a District Board member,

[ | and JAMES JACKSON arrived at GEORGE MEYERS'
Tiome at about 9:35 PM, and apologlzed for belng late.

GEORGE MEYERS received and JACKSON, I I
gEg&eE MEYERQ! [} waS ID the living room with her .
ather, bo

b7C

MEYERS, [ ]and JACKSON sat down in the dining room
of the MEYERS home and commenced their discussion,

MEYERS stated that [ | District Board member,

as unable to attend the meeting since he had several
invitations from people in his neighborhood. MEYERS
then sald that he would try to have[ |meet JACKSON
early Sunday morning,

' HWEZERS_then_szgted that he had gone to the home of

/ District Board member as well as b6
District Secretary and Treasurer, on Thursday and b7

Friday night, December 5th and 6th, in an effort to

contact her and advlise her that a District Board

meeting was going to be held at MEYERS' home on

December 7th, MEYERS salid that he had been unable

%o get in touch with[;:;;:::] and since she was not

present suggested tha e meeting get underway,

MEYERS said to [ |that he wanted to clear up

something and should have spoken of the matter before,

He sald the reason that he was bringing it up now was-
because he didn't want[___]to become angry with the bé
whole Party in this area for accusing[_ | of being b7C
a government informant.

Y]

O

[::::]stated that such accusations placed an individual
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in a difficult position and made that person feel
that he did not know whom to trust.

MEYERS stated that| | nad accused

of being a government informant because el

that he was under FBI surveillance. MEYERS saild that

various friendSﬁ%%EEEZJhad asked him why, after being
in contact with for many years, he suddenly had

become suspicious of him,

MEYERS said that in replying to individuals who
had asked him about had been unable to gilve any
sort of story that made sense. MEYERS then pointed
out thﬂ¥[5::¥jhad never sald anything against
oLl he had Jlearned thab dh&d become a member
of the CP District Board. MEYERS then commented that
when a person ls placed in a leadership position in
Effifﬁn he is "put on the spot." MEVERS then assured
that from the many conversations he has had with
CP members and from the general atmosphere surroy
the issue of[%::::]being suspected, he felt that
had no cause To worry. MEYERS then stated that no one
else in the Party in this area has accused | of
being an informant. MEYERS said that he had talked
wilth |concernin% this particular issue,

and had made 1t clear. to that|[:::}s statement
had no basis.

then stated that he could not uaderstand| |
making such a statement against him, | pointed

out that claimed that he was fighting for Negro
equality, then pointed out that seemed to
change as he became more successful in business, and

seemed to lose his working_flass attitude. | |
suggested that perhaps was angry because he,

had not quit the CP when | left the Party.

Both JACKSON and MEYERS then stated that the last
point made by imight be the answer to [___Is
accusabtion against | | and they noted that a
number of people in the past had been accused of
being informants because they did not quit the Party
when close friends left the CP.
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MEYERS then explained to JACKSON that the reason for
the situation in this area so far as concerns the CP
members was because of ideological differences between
himself and past District Board members., MEYERS then
‘told JACKSON of the meetings that had taken place
between the past and present District Board members,
one of them being a meeting on October 27, 1957, in
Washington, D. C., and the other being November 17,
1957, in Baltimore.

JACKSON then stated that such differences existed all

over the country, and that the causes for these differences
had come about because of CP national leadership. JACKSON
Said the Party was striving to rebulld itself, and that
could only be done through a struggle.

JACKSON then spoke of the factlonalism that was going

on among the CP national leadershlp, and pointed out

that a part of the leadership wanted to dissolve the

CP and form a Socialist group or an educational group.
JACKSON then spoke of the national leaders holding a
meeting and electing filve people to draw up a program

for future operation of the Party. JACKSON sald that

after these five people had drawn up the program, it

was submitted to the national leaders and was voted

upon. As a result of the vote, four of the national
leaders indicated they were in favor of the program

and three voted against it. JACKSON said that the

four that were in favor of the program were JAMES ,
JACKSON, BEN DAVIS, EUGENE DENNIS and] } b
JACKSON said that JOHN GATES, SID STEIN and FRED FINE b
voted against the program. JACKSON then pointed out

that a bitter struggle was expected among the national

CP leaders at CP natlional meetings in December,

RS o)

JACKSON then stated that the Party leaders had made
mistakes in the past because they had not looked
carefully into the situation and realized what was

going to take place after World War II. JACKSON said
that with the past experience that the Party leaders

had at their disposal insofar as attacks against the
Party by reactionary forces, they should have been well
prepared when attacked by the McCarthyite forces.

JACKSON sald that the Party leaders instead of mobilizing
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the masses of workers with whom the CP leaders were
in contact, the CP leaders isolated themselves from
the masses by ordering the majority of the natlonal
leaders and Party functionaries to go underground,

JACKSON said that he had no excuses since he was one
of the leaders who supported this type of activity,
not realizing at the time that when there was no Party

leadership the rank and file CP members would become
divided.,

JACKSON said that the reason the McCarthy forces took
advantage of the Party was because the leaders of the
CP who were left to carry on the shruggle did not see
f1t at that time to change the Party line,

JACKSON then stated that the old Party line was to
follow Merxist-Leninist theory. JACKSON then pointed
out Marxist-Leninist theory points out fthat the only
way Socialism would come about would be through
revolutionary activities, JACKSON sald that, of course,
this type of theory (Marxist-Leninist), when first drawn
up, had applied to the Soviet Union and to the majority
of the countries in Europe. .
JACKSON then stated that if those CP leaders who were
leading the Party at the time the majority of the
national leaders had gone underground had changed

the “tune" of Marxist-Leninist theory to a "tune"

of peaceful co-exisbtence, they might at that time
have changed the whole plcture insofar as an attack
against the Party by the U. S. Government. JACKSON
then explained that he meant that by the Party con-
tinuing to practice the Marxist-Lenlinist principles
as known to them in the past, that is the fact that
the only way Socialism could come about was by
revolution, gave the U. S. Government the opportunity
to accuse the CP and say that the CP was preachlng
force and violence and the overthrowing of the U. S.
Government,

JACKSON then stated that there was no getting around
the fact that Marx and Lenin have pointed out that in
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order to bring about Socialism, revolutionary activity
must be emphasized, JACKSON said that Socialism in
the Soviet Union and in Europe did not come about by
having one or two revolutionary struggles, but through
contlnuous revolutionary struggles, and that these

struggles continued until Socialism came about to the
workers,

JACKSON then commented that revolutlonary struggles

in the Soviet Unlon had driven out people such as .
LEON TROTSKY, JACKSON sald again that in the United
Jtates as soon as the CP had found out what the U. S.
Government intended to use against the Party, that is
the fact that the Party was following Marxist-Leninlst
teachings, the CP should have modified the language of
Marx and Lenin to suit the situation in the United
States, JACKSON said that in other words, he meant

that at that time the Party should have modified the
word "revolutionary" to the term "peaceful co-existence."
JACKSON sald by doing so the Party would not have been
attacked so vigorously by the U, S. Government; and in
modifying the word "revolutionary" to the term "peaceful
co~existence" the CP would have also been in a better
position to convince more American people that Socialism
could come about by peaceful means. JACKSON said at the
same time the Party, while temporarily forgetting about
the real meaning of Marxism-Leninism as to how Socilalism
would come about, would have been able to mobilize the
masses of people, then at some later stage the CP with
masses of people mobilized would have been able to
actually carry out the real basic meaning of Marxist-

Leninist theory on how to bring Socialism to the Unlted
States,

JACKSON sald that instead of doing as he had mentioned
above, the CP leaders had disappeared underground and
left the membership to the reactionary forces, and as’

a result the CP became almost totally isolated from the
masses of people. JACKSON then stated that he was
convinced that no other organization such as a Political
Association or an Educabional Association could take the
place of the CP.

JACKSON then stated that he was convinced that since
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"our® pParty i1s a working class party and has pledged
itself to play a vanguard role for the working class
that now more so than at any time in the past the Party
needed a greater amount of working class leaders.
JACKSON said that this dld not mean that the Party
should not have people of various educational backgrounds
as leaders, but the real Party leadershlp should consis?
of people with basic working experience and leaders
should be workers who had come from the shops, plants

or farms, JACKSON then said that with such leaders

and working masses to draw from, the Party could grow,

JACKSON then emphasized that in no country had
Sociallsm come about without a struggle. JACKSON
sald that in the Soviet Unlon as well as other
BEuropean countries where Socialism had come about
there had been a capitalist class just the same as

the capitalist class in the United States., JACKSON
sald desplte the capltalist class in the Soviet Union
and other European countries, Soclalism had come about
and 1t could also come about ln America.

JACKSON then said that he was convinced in the 1930s
that Socialism was about ready to come to the United
States. JACKSON pointed out that at that time the Party
was in a growing stage and did not realize the great
opportunity they had at that time to bring Soclalism

to this country. JACKSON said that even though the
Party falled in The 1930s, he still had confidence

that the Party would bring Soclalism to America.

JACKSON then stated that he wanted to give some
information with regard to the situation in the
South. JACKSON then sald that some people who do
not have any experience as regards what was taking
place in the South felt that the CP had numerous
CP members in the South. JACKSON then said that
there was not a CP national leader who had the
experience that he, JACKSON had of the situation
in the South insofar as the CP was concerned,

JACKSON then stated that he had lived in every hole

and corner in the South in the past 27 years, and had
helped organize all types of CP activity throughout
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the South. JACKSON said that in some instances he
got good response and in some instances no response.

JACKSON stated that he had had a bitter discussilon

in New York wlth national leaders who were trying to
make another individual responsible for CP activity
throughout the South, but he fought the matter to a
conclusion and made them agree that there was no one
else who knew the Southern situation as well as himself.

JACKSON then commented that in some sections of the
South the CP did not exist. JACKSON commented that
In Mississippli there were a few Party functionaries,
but that the total membership of Mississippl was only
four, JACKSON then commented that the Party, however,
still survives in Mississippl.

JACKSON then mentioned the case of a Negro preacher
who had been shot in Mississippi (time not indicated),
and pointed out that if the Party had not been in
existence in Mississippl there would have been no
activity which led to an exposure of the racist forces.
JACKSON said by having these four CP members in
Mississippi, the CP had been able to generate con-
siderable agitation around the death of the preacher.

JACKSON then said that in Little Rock, Arkansas, the

CP had been partly responsible for the agitation which
had taken place concerning the situation at the Central
High School. JACKSON said that in the State of Arkansas
the CP membership was small, bubt even though small had
been able to carry on some sort of actlvity.

JACKSON then commented that during the Little Rock situation
disturbance, a white preacher had spoken out in favor of
integration, JACKSON stated that this had come about
through the CP,

JACKSON then mentiloned the situation in Tennessee,
saying that the Party there was not large but polnting
out that it was the CP forces who had opposed the group
in that area who did not want to see the integratlion of
Negro and white students.
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JACKSON then said that in Alabama "we' have a Party,

and commented that it was not very large but "very
effective." JACKSON then sald that the CP had played

a great role in the struggle surrounding the bus boycott.
which had taken place a year or so ago in Montgomery,
Alabama,

JACKSON then stated that he had been on a tour for
the CP in Richmond, Virginia (time not stated) to
muster up money from professional people for the CP.
JACKSON sald he had gone into Richmond, Virginia,
knowing that there was no Party there, and had
contacted every Negrodoctor in Richmond. JACKSON
sald that even though these people did not fully
agree with the role the CP was trying to play, he
received contributions from every Negro physician
in Richmond. the amounts ranging from $25.00 to
$150.00.

JACKSON then stated that he felt that the CP in the
South could grow and what it actually needed was
physical actlvity. JACKSON said that by activity
he meant that whomever accepted responsibility for
CP activity in that area would have to face the
situation as 1t existed and still get something
accomplished.

JACKSON then commented that even though the Supreme
Court of the United Stabtes in recent decisions had
changed the atmosphere surrounding the CP a good
deal, The Party itself was still facing a crucial
period,

JACKSON said that he had not talked to Negroes in

This area as yet to get their feeling on the general
situation, but from reports he has received from MEYERS
he felt that the Negroes in this area were in part
driven out of the CP by the past CP leaders in this
area, JACKSON then commented that this did not mean
that these people were completely lost to the Party.

JACKSON then stated that he wanted to give a brief

plcture as to what had taken place with regard to
full time Party functionaries. JACKSON said that the
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National Committee has had requests from all over the
country for full time Party functionaries for thelr
respective areas. JACKSON then stated that the CP has
been in a very bad position financlally, being almost
bankrupt due to all of the trials that had taken place
in recent years. JACKSON said that the Party also had
to contribute money to help comrades who were being
released from jail. JACKSON said that the CP at the

present time was not able to put a full time functionary
in every area.

JACKSON then stated that he had made a proposal to
national leaders that certain areas such as Baltimore
where Party membership should be over 100 should be
assisted in regard to their having a full time pald
functionary. JACKSON said, however, that the District
must prove to the national leaders that the District

was able to maintain a membership of at least 100
people.

JACKSON said at first he proposed that $75.00 a week
be given to various areas to assist in the paying of
full time functionaries, but after discussion 1t was
brought down to $50.00 a week, and after later dis-
cussion $75.00 a month, JACKSON sald that the dis-
cussions have still not ended on this point, but that
1t was felt that if a large District could furnish
$75.00 a month towards the pay of a full time functionary
then National Headquarters might be able to furnish the
rest of the pay, based upon a cost of living for that
particular area. JACKSON said that he felt that it
would take more than $200,00 a month for a full time
functionary to live, and that that would have to be

the full time functionary's pay until such time as the
Party would recrult more members. JACKSON sald as the
Party continued to grow, the full time functlonaries
could get more money.

JACKSON said that there was a National Committee
meeting coming up in December, which would involve
sharp discussions around a letter that had been sent
to the National Committee by comrades from Callfornia.
JACKSON said the only thing that he could make of that
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letter was that the comrades from California wanted
to dissolve the CP.

JACKSON then stated that as he saw the situation which
was shapling up around CP policy, There would be an
extremely bitter fight at the National Committee meetings
in December., JACKSON saild that those of "us" who
maintain that there should be a CP feel that our

program will be supported by a majority of the rank

and file CP members, JACKSON said the reason he felt
this way was because of the discussions that had taken
place at the National Conventlion which centered around

the suggestions that the name and form of the CP be
changed.,

JACKSON stated that the National Executive CP meeting
in December would lay the groundwork for the big
decision which would take place in February, 1958.
JACKSON sald it had been declded among the national
leaders that the situation would be brought to a
close in February, and that at that time "we" would
have a Communist Party or a Politieal or Educational
Association, JACKSON then stated that whatever came
out of the February, 1958, National Committee meeting
would be the final decision in regard to changing the
name and form of the organization,

JACKSON then stated that he had every confidence that
those persons who were supporting the maintenance of

the present name and form of the organization would win
out.

JACKSON sald that he was not too greatly disturbed
about the fact that some Party members were accusing
others of beilng government informers. JACKSON sald

he did not feel that the membership should become
excited and confused because of accusations that some
among them were government informers., JACKSON stated
that 1f every indlvidual as soon as he learned that a
CP member was being accused of being an informant was
to ask himself as to how much proof there was against
the accused person, the situation would not become so
confused., JACKSON said that he felt that every accuser
should put his accusation in writing,and commented that
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he felt that many of the individuals who Were accusers

might be doing this in order to cover up for their own
lack of activity.

JACKSON then said that he felt the District leacership

in every area had a responsibility with regard to digging
into accusations that some of the members were informants,
and should see that matters were brought to a head.
JACKSON sald that he felt that until such time as proof
had been glven against an accused comrade, the comrade
should be allowed to be a part of the organization,
JACKSON sald that in the meantime the CP could keep a

close check, not only on the person accused but also
on the accuser,

[___lthen stated that he was very much interested in
the remarks given by JACKSON, and pointed out that the
CP District in this area was tryi to carry on a
struggle to rebuild the CP, isaid that this Cp
District had always been interested in having national
leaders down to their area to assist with problems,

sald that he believed JACKSON's suggestions with
regard to developing Negro members by the formation of
soclal clubs was both good and practical.

[;;:::]then asked JACKSON whether the District had -

e power to work with persons accused of being ijn
informants without having conflict with national o
procedures,

JACKSON replied that at the present time more than

ever the constltution of the CP gives a right to

everyone in the organization to demand proof be brought
against them and to have a hearing. JACKSON then said
that the national leadership was bound by the constitution,

[___lthen asked JAGKSON what would happen if there b6
were conflict among national leaders with regard to bic
sectlons of the constitution.

MEYERS then commented that this matter of conflicts
has concerned EUGENE DENNIS and as a result DENNIS

hag tried in the past and still tries to play all
conflicts off in a corner,
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The meeting then ended about 12 midnight, and MEYERS
drove[:::fjand JACKSON to [ |s home,"

This memo has been compared with the informant's original
statement and 1t 1s accurate in substance,

- 13 -




Y e o

OFFICE MEMORANDTUM- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC, DATE: 1/7/58 b7D
FROM SA ROBERT C, NORTON

SUBJECT: INFORMATION FURNISHED
BY SECURITY INFORMANT

The documentation for this information is as follows:

Identity Date of Activity

of and/or Description Date -
Source of Information urn. Agent Location

| 12/8/57° 12/12/57 ROBERT C. |
(who has Activities of NORTON b7D
furnished  JAMES JACKSON (Written)
rellable
information

in the past)

CARE SHOULD BE USED IN REPORTING THIS
INFORMATION IN ORDER THAT THE IDENTITY
OF THE INFORMANT MAY BE FULLY PROTECTED

For assistance in reviewing report, a number in parentheses ()
following a name or title set forth below will indicate that
there is a reference to that name or title on the page or pages
whose number will be enclosed in the parentheses, Where no
number 1s sebt out, it is suggested that the entire report be
reviewed for information on the subject matter.

| son referred to in belew report is apparently
b See 140-0-4005 which refers %o b6
|[son seeking government employment. A copy of this bic
reportv 1s being placed in the 140-0 file and made 140-0-L0O05A.

The text of the informant's statement is as follows:

(See page 1A for copies)

Wt 0/ e 32 3 '
IRC%T:jmc ‘ SEARCng §35<§ 5— BARRIMORE, MD,
-(20) .77% v /SERIALIZED__ ISDEKED ‘ JAN.MB?

) . \
MMHM%W&@?W&MMW‘




b7D

celise

2 - Washington Field (REGISTERED MAIL)

ORGANIZATION, DIST. 4 (4,5,8,9)
JAMES JACKSON

(:)~ New York (REGISTERED MAIL)-

JAMES JACKSON s
NEGRO QUESTION A5,6)

s DR BBl ‘

&GP LINE (7 b6

Yo Ry (10) b7C
19 ~ Baltimore
100-12076 GEORGE MEYERS (2,3,9,10,11)
100-10584 |
100~12L112 12}
100~13279 | (2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9)
100-9665 l(2.3,7,8)
100-16252 (2,3&
100-13286 (3,4)
100~12395 [(X] e
100-10995 (3) b7C
100-11953 (3} b7D
100-11961 1(7,8)
100-11386 1{7,8)
100-10013 | [(9,10)
100-12464 ORGANIZATION, DIST. 4 (4,5,8,9)
100-4090  BALTO, DIST. 4 (4,5,8,9)
100-12070 SECURITY MEASURES (%)
100-12458 FACTIONALISM (4)

140-0-40054 [é7 7.

- 1A =~




CN:sm

"Baltimore, Maryland
December 12, 1957

The following report concerns the activities of
GEORGE MEYERS, JAMES JACKSON and | | on
December 8, 1957, from approximately 1:50 PM to
about 4:00 PM. JAMES JACKSON is a national GP
leader from New York, GEORGE MEYERS is the Acting
Chairman for the CP District h includes Maryland
and Washington, D. C. | is a District
Board member.

GEORGE MEYERS and JAMES JACKSON pilcked |
up at Redwood and Light Streets, Baltimore, at about
1:50 PM, They then drove in MEVERS! automobile to
the Main Post Office Bullding. GEORGE MEYERS and

| waited in the automobile while JACKSON
went inslde to mail a letter that he saild was
directed to

MEYERS then drove JACKSON and[____ ] to the home of

While on the way to ', MEYERS told

hat there had been a round table discussion
at fs home that morning., The dlscussion took
place between 11:00 AM and 12:20 PM,.

MEYERS sald that he had called |first’thing
Sunday morning and had asked him to come over %o
MEYERS! home, After | arrived, MEYERS and [ |
had picked up | | and taken them to

| |S home.

MEYERS continued by saying that during the period
he mentioned before, that is 11:00 AM to about
12:20 PM, he, MEYERS,]| |and JACKSON
discussed various matters that they thought were
important relative to getting the Party under
way In this area,

MEY]El that | | had told the group that

he, had met | } and that

R N6
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[ naa given[  lhis address and telephone
number., MEYERS said thatg stated that after
he,| ] had a short discussion with

| | told] | that he,———] had a
friend whom he wanted to meei. MEYERS said
that according to | had asked as

to the identity of the friend and after | | s name
had been mentioned, |said that he recalled
seeing | | aT varicus CP affalrs and told

| that 1t would be okay for [ |and

| to visit with him,

MEYERS drove JACKSON and | | o the vicinlty
of home, JACKSON and| |got out at
vliver and Bethel Streets and walked over to
house. They found[ | and] |
at home,

After 10 or 15 minutes social conversation and after
JACKSON had been introduced to
| left for work.

I | asked | | as to her son's
wedding and asked her whether any Progressive whifes had

b

~paild a visit.

' b
| said that| nd| | and :

| had come to pay a visit

then told | | that he and JACKSON
had gotten together and that JACKSON had suggested,
in order to stimulate discussion and bring new members
into the CP, that a social group or club be formed
among the Negro people in the city. [:::;:]said that
JACKSON further suggested that matters or current
interest were to be discussed and if it appeared
that some individpals were interested in Socialism,

they should be chegked on as possible recrults
for the CP,

|replied that at the present time

she did not see how she could work with the ¢p if
the Party still carried on the same type of activity
ingofar as security measures were concerned.
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She further said that she didn't know of what value
she could be to the Party.

[:;;::;:]then said she had left the CP because of

attacks by the Government against the Party.
said that the CP leaders during that era disbanded

" rank and file groups and began dividing clubs and
sections into such small groups that these groups
became ineffective. sald further during that
period those CP membeTs that wanted to caryy on a
struggle were told not to carry on that type of
actlvity openly. [ said that the security
measures became so bad that Party leaders began to
tell the rank and file as to who should visit their
homes and who should not visit their homes,
sald that she completely disagreed with this YyPEe O
instruction.

[ ls2id that she and | |had never .
logt hope or faith in the CP, but after discussions i;c
had decided not to have anything to do with the Party '
until & Party program had been produced that would be
effective for CP members and for the working masses.

E::;::g sald that some of the activities carried on

y Party members during the period the Party was under

intensive attack by the Government disgusted her. b6
sald that during that time Party activity b7C

took place behind closed doors and decisions were

made behind closed doors but never brought out

into the open.

~1 Oy

5 &

sald it was not she and | |
alone but the majority of Negro members in the
CP who felt that the time taken up in discussion
behind closed doors was useless. b6

b7C
[ Isaid that even though | |had
paid visits to her home and she had agreed to
accept CP literature from him, she and her husband
had not as yet agreed to actually become CP members,

[::::::]then stated that her son had gone to look b6
for a job and they had given him a form to £ill out, B7C
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sald on this form they asked him if he
belonged to a subversive organization. When he
filled the form out, he said no to that question,
and after looking the form over, the employer called

! son into the office and asked him about an
organization that they said they had information on
to_the effect that he had once been a member.

sald from her son!s understanding
they had told him that he had belonged at one
time to a subversive organization. %:::::::]said
that finally after her son refused to admit that
he had belonged to such an organization and had
refused to answer the question on the foxm, he
was refused the job.

then commented that the role of the CP
was supposed to benefilt the Negro, but that this bé
declared role of the Party to her knowledge 1is bic
merely on paper and that she knew of no activity
being made to carry out that role,

[——lthen indicated that although she was not a
member of the CP, "we" might be able to start some
kind of a social organization and then recrult
people into the CP. E;;;;:;:lsaid that 1t was her
experience in the pas at 1t was best to come
out in the open and explain to people what the

CP was trylng to accomplish rather than start
social clubs and wait six months to a year before
explaining the purposes of the CP,

[::;;:::]then said in any case she would think the
matter over and when next visited by| |
would dlscuss the matbter with him.

JACKSON then told | | he could sympathize
with her feelings, being a Negro and having worked
himself wlth masses of Negroes in the South., JACKSON
pointed out that the Negroes in the South did not
have the same opportunity to participate in CP
activitles as openly as the Negroes in this area.
JACKSON then sald that the nabtional leadership, of
which he was a member, was way overdue in correcting
some of the errors and misbtakes that had been made
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in areas where the CP had had a better chance
to operate than in the South.

JACKSON then stated that he had been in a number
of places in the South and had gone into areas
where there was no CP or CP members at all,
JACKSON said his short visit to Baltimore was
most inspiring and he felt that there was.an
effort in this area to build the Party.

JACKSON stated that in the time of his visit to
Baltimore he felt that he had learned that the
local CP leaders had taken steps to correct some
of the past mistakes and errors in this area and
had begun to work with those people who had a
close tie with the working masses. JACKSON then
commented that the Party in this area would have
been in a better position if they had kept their
ties with people who had left the Party, JACKSON
sald even if these people had left the Party, if
they had been kept in conbact, these Former Party
members would have been more sympathetic and more
willing to assist actively in a Party program.

JACKSON then said that nelther | | nor | | bé
should be disheartened because a number of people bicC
contacted wouldntt give a yes or no answer with

regard to returning to the CP or accepting CP
literature, JACKSON saild there were many reasons

for a refusal. He pointed out there were a lot

of people who had good jobs and did not want to

get themselves involved with the (P fox fear of

losing their jobg. JACKSON said on the other hand

a lot of people who have jobs that they are not

afrald of losing may be angry with the CP because

of the way that Party leaders in the past had

handled matters in this area. JACKSON said that a

great deal of discontent has apparently been aroused

by tight security measures and the fact that the

Party in this area was apparently unwilling to caryry

on a struggle for the masses.

JACKSON sald that even though the United States
Supreme Court decisions relative to throwing out

-6 -
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a number of Smith Act cases had been favorable

to the Party, there was still a number of people
who were not too sure that they desired %o return
to the organization,

JACKSON then stated that the national leadership

of the C¢P has recognized its past mistakes and was
trying to correct all such past errors and mistakes.
JAECKSON explained to| | that the
Party during the period it was under attack had
made a mistake in attempting to carry on its

fight for Socialism under Marxist-Leninist theory
which theory advocated that Socialism could not come
about unless there was a revolution. JACKSON stated
that at the time the Party was under attack and

the majority of leaders underground, those leaders
gtill in charge of the Party should have modified
the Party line from revolubtionary to peaceful
coexistence,

JACKSCON then explained to the CP membership
situation in the South as he had explained it to
|and GEORGE MEYERS on the night of
December (s 1957.

JACKSON then stated at the end of the discussion
with | that she should take under
consideration the role that the CP had played in
the late 1929!'s and early 1930!'s and also the role
the CP had played in bringing about the Congress
of Tndustrial Organizations (CIO). JACKSON said
he was sure that would remember the CIO
since she had given leadership to the furniture
workers local at that time and was a part of the
fight.

JACKSON then stated that he had been greatly impressed

by the people that he had met with in this area,

such asl

and | JACKSON said he was sorry he had not

been able ©to see | ]and noted when he

had paid a visit tp| !s home, |
had not been there, JACKSON Then stated that all ox
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these people had played a great role in the labor
movement and that if the CP had had that type of
leadership in the South, he was sure the Party
would have been able to achieve much more than
had been achleved.

JACKSON then said that the reason he proposed social
clubs was because that afforded a small amount of
security for the Party and for the people in the
clubs. JACKSON then said that while he did not
agree with some of the attacks made by some Party
members against others by branding people as Govern=-
ment informers, there was still a great need to be
careful and that by setting up a social club, some
type of activity could be carried on by the CP and
at the same time the CP membership in the social
group would be protected while bheing in close contact
with the masses. JACKSON then sald from this social
club there could be picked certain trusted people
and place them in a Party group. JACKSON explained
by doing this you would have a group within a group.
First there would be the social group and within

the social group there would be a smaller group
which would consist of CP members. JACKSON said
that not only here but everywhere he visited he

was going to urge that this type of activity be
carried out., JACKSON then pointed out that as the
group began to grow in size, it could invite one

or two whilte progressives and thus introduce Negro
and white unlty to the sccial group.

JACKSON asked that he not be misunderstcod when he
asked that the soclal groups abt first be set up
with Negro members alone., JACKSON pointed out
that he supported the principle of Negro and white
unity but thought that it would be better to first
get the group organized,

JACKSON and [ |then got up to leave,

[ asked what JACKSON thought would be the .
best method to start discussgion in the social b7C
group, ’

[:;::;]replied saying that the group could talk
about the new FEPC laws, the 1958 elections, the
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high price of food and other issues of that sort.

JACKSON stated that:had the general idea

and that they should not leave out the guestion of
Ttrying to build the Party. JACKSON then sbated the
method to use 1f a person were suspected of being
a8 Government informer within the group would be to
keep him out of the CP group meetings. JACKSON
then suggested to make the gituation "hazy" for
Government informers who might be in the social
group that the CP should obtain literature from

the NAACP or the Urban League to use as spring-
boards for social group discussions. [:::?:::f

then agreed to meet with

|]and anyone else

that might bring in an attempt to establish
such a social group as had been described by JACKSON,

[::::]then pointed out that the holidays were
coning and he did not think that the group could

be started in the immediate future.

[ lagreed, saying that that was true and

he would be welcome at any time.

JACKSON and [ |left [ | home at about

3:00 PM. b6
b7C

On_the way out of
whether |

with

>

home, JACKSON asked

he had a definite contact arrvanged

[ 1said no contact had been arranged, that he

had merely gone to

[ ]'s home on December T7th

and since [__Jwas not at home, had thought he
and JACKSON might stop over| . |s place on Sunday.

JACKSON then said that he had a sore throat and
was very tired.
District had kept him very busy and indicated that

he did not believe that[_______ Jor MEYERS should
attempt any more act1v1ty on this visit on behalf

of JACKSON,

JACKSON said that the Baltimore

JACKSON said that he had been very impressed by
the people whom he had met and indicated that even
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though the National Committee did not give him
authority in the future to return to Baltimore,
he would come back on his own,

JACKSON said that he was expecting that the situation
in the CP after February, 1958, would be much
different than it ig today and that if he returned
to Baltimore after February, he would probably

stay down for about a week.

As they were walking away from | | home,

[ 1 suggested that JACKSON might best take the
train home since it would take at least four or
five hours to set up a meeting with
JACKSON agreed,

JACKSON and| !then plcked up a taxicab at
Caroline and Preston Streets.

-1 Oy
[}

While riding in the cab, JACKSON gave | |

The address and phone number of | |

in Ne i | | b6
—lphone number EV ox bic

EN 9“0442 .

After. arriving at Pennsylvania Station at about
—

3:15 PM, called GEORGE MEYERS and brought
JACKSON to the phone.

JACKSON spoke to MEYERS on the phone asgking him
to bring JACKSON's grip to Pennsylvania Station
since he, JACKSON, intended to leave for New York.,

JACKSON, after the phone call, thanked | I
for his hospitality and instructed| [to get

in touech with JACKSON told | |
that he should pay | la visit in New

York, and that he, JACKSON, would kee% in touch be

with] and that when lgot brc
to New York he, JACKSON, would gef in touch

with | | and | | since he wanted further
discussions with

JACKSON then asked [ ] to try to distribute
as many December Political Affairs as possible

- 10 -
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since JACKSON's report on the situation in the

South had appeared in that issue,

GEORGE MEYERS arrived at the station at about
3:40 PM and JACKSON boarded the train for New

York, :

MEYERS theh invited[  |to dinner,
and separated from MEYERS at about 4:00 PM,

lrefused

1

This memo has been compared with the informant's original

statement and it is accurate in substance,
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|furnishcd, as set forth.above, B7D
information in the legal custody of the informant

which was obtained at SWP Ilcadquarters, 116 University
Place, NYC.

A summary of pertinent information contained
in the above described material was set fowrth in reairtel.

Int ati ntained in the material
furnished by is as follows: b6

B7C
© 77 Regutar members present in the Club Executive b7D
were listed as !

| and [,"

Alternate Club Executive mc 2
were listed as belng i
| 11

o o

nd
R b6
' B7C

I | a former top ranking SWP member
advised on 3/20/53, that Club Executive was the term
used to designate meetings of the SWP Political Committee,

Information furnished by | | further

rcflected that the chalrman of the meeting 10/11/57, was

.and the first item on the agenda concerned
the TROTSKY School. A report on the TROTSKY School
was made by[______]who said that 1t was the general b
concongus of former students at the TROTSKY School B
that at the next session therc would be a variegated b
curriculum, This vicwpoint was discussed with the
SWP Secretariat and they proposed the following
tentative curriculum with the understanding that Comwade

should be consulted before a final determination

wah made,

1 = New York (100-84588)("UALLACE" - GEORGE WEISSMAN)

1 ~ New York (100~108285) b -

1 ~ New York (100~59096)( ) No

1 - New York (100-14606 1(19) o

1 = New York (100~131940)(AMERICAN FORUM)(7-3)
D~ New York 1oo~95583)§cp, USA LINE)(19) ‘
'l ~ New York (100-129802)(CP, USA COUNTER INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM

(19)
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(Tt is noted % 1n the material furnished by ﬁ?c
the name of was typed below the name 7D

|and crossed eut with pencil,)

The tentative curriculum was listed as follows:

1. Introductory study of Marxist economics based
on Capital and related works. This is to be introductory
and not exhaustive,

2, A course around the Russian question based upon
TROTSKY's works, "The Revolution Betrayed" and "History

of the Russian Revolution;" documents since TROTSKY's death;
and_the opinions of "our opponents." The question of methodology
would be stressed in the study of these subjects. ‘

3. The higtory of the Negreo struggle in America, be

a course to be given hy " : ' (In the e

material furnished by , 1C 18 noted that the - bID

name WALLACE was originally typed in but crossed out with

pencil and | | substituted. ) C

4, A course in public gpeaking and labor Journalism,
[::%:::]further stated that since many students

felt that methedology was so important and should be introduced

at the very beginning, he had written te | to ask if b6

he could come at the beginning of the school. b7C

further set forth that since there was
some thoughf of holding a plenum at the beginning of the
course, ceuld attend the plenum and also participate

in the organization of the TROTSKY school and give a course
in Methodology.

Later information coming to the attention of
the NYO, reflects that the proposed plenum of the SWP actually
was later scheduled for 1/24, 25 and 26/58.
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The Political Committee voted to accept
the proposals of the Secretariat as outlined above,
and a discussion on the matter followed,

WALLACE stated that he felt that there
was a danger that the study of Capital would take
up too much time and suggested that it be eliminated
or introduced later so it would not become the sole
subject.

sald he felt that with the
problem of personnel, the school was the best that they
could kave, but he preferred a school where the study -
of Capital was the main thing, b7

F
Following this,[ | ezplained that the
recommendations of the Secretariat were tentative
and made with the understanding that the instructor
and students would have something to say on the actual
curriculum and final determination,

2

The second item on the agendo according bé
to the material furnished by | lwas a report h7C
by | on the American Forun, | discussed b7D

the report after it vas concluded and upon a motion

by[___] the report was accepted by the Political
Committee.,

The third item on the agenda concerned
a letter by ] and it was proposed by the
Seeretariat that a gtabenient by be appended to the -
minutes and sent to the National Committec members
as part of the discussion on work in the Stalinist milieu. ¢
b7C

The discusglion that followed was participated
in by | Jond[___} -

A statement by [ ] was set forth as [ |
[::::::]s¢id the SWP should drop dead,"

The minutes contained no elaboration of this
statement,
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then reported that a memorandum report oo

would be prepared in the near fubure in regard to o
the CP work, and the proposal of the Secrdnriat was
accepted.

Following +this, the meeting was adjourned,

In regard toitem two on the apenda as set
forth above, [ | furnished SAt| on
11/20/57, a portion of the report on the American
Forum, which was to be attached to the minutes of b6
Club Executive Number 17, (located in 100-4013-1A2054). be

A _verbatim copy of the material furnished
by | bn 11/20/57, is set forth as follows:

"TRANSCRIPT OF REPORT ON AMERICAN FORUM_

"At Club Exce, Meeting No. 17, October 11, 1957

"The American Forum can be evaluated up to
date as not having played any real role at all in the
actual promotion of political debate in the regroupment
shake~up., The only affair it has held here in New York
was the meeting last summer to protest the Eastland
Commlttee attack on the Forum, No local committecs
of the Forum have as yet really gotten into motion
outside New York, There are sbtill Some possibilities
the Forum can play a dertain role in the regroupnment
discusslons but the possibilities appear limited,
It is also a fdct, however, that our dircct association with
the dlverse elements that constitute the national working
committee of the Forum here in Hew York hds been useful.
It helped us to get a feel of political trends in the
varlous areas, particularly the internal situation in the
CP and its influence on the elements Ffrom the traditional
Stalinist periphery.
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"Tf the Forum could have been put into
motion soon after it was initiated last spring it
could have played a useful role, Two factors substantially
conditioned the delay in its development and both
remain operative today, limiting future pospects for
the Forum, The Stalinists have wanted to avoid debate
with the SWP and in gencral hope to use the set-up
as an instrument to promote the respectability of The
CP. Other key elements on the working committee have
sought to avoid serving as instrugents to promote
the respectability of the CP but at the same time
they too have wanted to avoid a situation in which
the discussion sponsored by the Forum would be
essentially a political confrontation between the
Stalinists and the Trotskylsts. In trying to avoid
the latter involvement they have tended to fall
into support of the Stalinist aim,

Thils circumstance has not arisen through
any insistence on our part that the political debates
be straight SWP~CP confrontations. We have been perfectly
wllling to participate in broader discussions, We insist only
on our right to be included and that the CP have the
same right which we urge them to exercise, Actually
this is understood by those who lend themsclves to
the CP policy on the Forum,., .They are motivated by the
realization that in general, no matter who else may
participate, the real debate focuses on the SWP and
CP positions.

"Across thelong hours of discussion in the
working committee certain aspects of the shifts in
Stalinist line, followlng from the evolution of
the internal sltuation, have been reflected in the
changing CP attitude toward the Forum, t the outset
it appcared that the Stalinist line -~ then shaped by
the Gatesites with the acquiescnce of the Dennis grouping,
with Foster havihg no alternative at the moment but
to go along ~- the line then was to rejJect any straight
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"party-to-~party debate or any joint action between

the SWP and the CP, but they would accept debate in which
“the SWP participated provided there were othcr

clcments on the platform to give it what the CP called

a 'broad character', This line was stecadily shifted
.uantlil now it has become one of doing everything in
-their power to prevent the Forum from becoming & medium for
debatce between the CP and the SWP, and to convert it

into an instrument scrving cssentially to promote the
respectability of the CP, They undertake this by the
device of trying to dress up the Forum's organizational
structure and its public affairs with all kinds of
'respectable! figures -~ the farther to the right they
are the better., In the process they hope to choke

off any possibllity of a rcal political discussion.

"Goncretely this process has taken form
through the prolonged discussion over the organization
of a public symposium herce in New York.
It was conceived early last summer and it is now
finally scheduled for the early part of Deccmber, It was”

In regard to thce individuals named in the
minutes of the Club Executive as furnished by |
1t is noted that code names are used andidentification
has been made of thosc names as set forth in digsemination -
listing of insbtant lebtter. b7D

If the maberial furnished by | | as
disseminated in instant letter is wbilized in a report,
the cxact nature of the material furaished should be
sultably covered,
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TO :  SAC, NEW YORK (100-2
FROM SA | | (#19)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

6603-ch2) (#12-15) DATE: 1/9/58
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NY County CP Committee
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SAl [(written)

| |'
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100101814
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. Group” who attended NY [fountu £P committee
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1 - NY 106- (UNKNOWN SUBJECT, F,W, 35,black hair,
513", 120 1bs.-no glasses, attended &X_qunix_h
CP Committee meeting, 12/19/57, per 2-15
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attended NY Cg CP Committee meeting on
12/19/57. per #12-15) b6
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New York County Committee, CP (en-
larged meeting

"Morningstar Lodge' -Central Plaza Annex

Thursday, 12/19/57,8:30-11:30 p.m.

Present: Jim Jackson 1 introduced as "Negro Affairs
Secretary of our Party"),
| Paul Robeson., Jr.. | ] TNTT (i/\lash.

Hts.), |

I | LNU (Greek
Section),| | LNU (Professional), |

Ted Bassett, Jesse Gray,l ['and _husband,

[ INU (] |
I LNJ, NU (male,
"Nasional group'), NU (female, white, 35 years
0ld, black hair, no glasses, 5'3", 120 1lbs.),
NU (female, 60 yrs. old, 5'2", 115 1bs.)
Pauline Royee.

Paul Robeson, Jr. was elccted chairman., The entire
agenda was devoted to a report by James Jackson on the 12-
party document, followed by discussion.

Jackson: The document represents people's governments
ruling 900 million people. It is a most important docu-~
ment. Socialist parties in other countries will examine

it and assess it and in their own way define thelr attitudes
toward it. It is on this premisge that we inquire into

the merits of this declaration.

The document first makes an assessment of the world
situation as between the forces led by the working

people, representing human progress, and the forces

of imperialism, reaction and backward social forces in

the world. They assess the war danger in the world. They
come to the conclusion that the forces for social progress
are not only stronger and more united than ever before,”’
but that the conditions are reipe in the world for their
further growth and consoliddtion, and put in the forefront
of social progress the bloc of socialist countries, which
have special bonds uniting them, which represent the
strong bastion from which the rest of the progressive
forces of the world can take strength and can look for all
manner of assistance. They point out that the world




can take strength and can look for all manner of
assistance, They point out that the world communist move-
ment is stronger and more unified than ever before, forti-
fied in the first instance by the powerful strength of this
bloc, embracing in excess of 800 million people, in which
the communist parties are the leading governing parties.

In addition, it indicates the scove and extent of the anti-
imperialist movement of formerly colonial enslaved people.
These forces represent increasingly a consciously allied
force., Leaders of the progressive forces, headed by the
Soviet Union, the most powerful of all these countries,
assoclate all the working peoples and pro-peace, anti-
imperialist forces within the capitalist countries. It
links together the socialist countries in a bloc and shows
the relationship of these countries to the colonial
liberation forces of Africa and Latin America, and also
shows the association with this bloc of the workers who
have greater organized bodies than ever before in the
capitalist counbtries of the world.

Elsewhere it indicates the progress toward consolidation
and strengthening of the wobld communist movement, the
vanguard progressive force. It proclaims with assurance
that the conditions exist for the bhalance of forces on
the side of the soc¢isalish, democratic and freedom-loving
people of the world, led by the workers of the world,

to arrest the course of imperialism, both in its war drive,
and to effect radical reforms in a whole number of
countries and situations, and to lay wide the avenue

to the further growth of the world camp of socialism,
within the socialist countries and in wildening circles
everywhere,

Further, it reaffirmed certain merit of Marxism-Ieninism
as the.only victorious science of social change, which can
in the present and fubure be relied upon as a compass

to guide the struggles of the working class and the unfree
in each country and on a world scale. The document re-
states certain fundamentals about Marxism-Leninism as the
guiding philosophy and the exclusive social science which
has been the creation of the world working class. It
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warns against dogmatism and sectarianism, and against
dissipating and ruining the science at the hands of the
revisionists and those who retreat before the pressures

of the bourgeoisie and the imperialists. It points out
that Marxism-Leninism represents in its very essence the
law of motion and growth and development, movement, and
consequently it has built in it the capacities and the
necessities constantly renewing itself, and so can't

be categorized, as is being done by the revisionists, as
having no more usefulness. It is notv outmoded. This was
singled out for specialized treatment in the document.
Capitalism, when confronted by the great strength of the
soclalist world, cannot just deny its existence, so tries
to discredit it. They try to find a way to smear and
minimize that which dlstlngulshes Marxism, a sense of
conscious influence in directing events, the sense of
conscious leadership to change the world, In a very
succinet, brilliant paragraph probably from the hand of
Mao Tse Tung (it has Mao's hand-print on it), there is

a section dealing with what is Marxism, which discusses
historical materialism as the main label and identification
of Marxism and its contribution to the progress of the
world working class., This declaration underscores and
reaffirms certain fundamental laws that Marxism-

Leninism 4s the foundation of, laws of soclal progress,
laws governing the path that the workers must tread to
achieve liberation and freedom as a class, in each

country and on a world scale, So they reassert certain
propositions which are universal laws of communism. Among
them:are: +the dictatorship of the proletariat--a precise
and definite scientific definition, It doesn't mean

that one necessarily puts in the identifying words in every
speech and document---but the concept is a scilentific

term meaning the rule of the working class, that there

is no way to soclalism wlthout fighting for the establish-
ment of the working class as the leading cl_ss in society,
and that the working class must be secured as the leading
dominant ruling class in a socialist society, that in all
countries that take the path to socialism, they must first
be concerned with this. This is significant, now

because there is much speculation as to what kind of a
government exists in China, for example, Is 1t the rule




of Tthe working class or the peasantry; or what kind

of a government is there in Poland, in which the largest
sector of the population is rural? A party of peasants
share power in a certaln proportion in the government.
There 1s much discussion as to whether the dominant position
for the working class in the government is still valid
in all countries, The conclusion, Jjoined in by China,
Poland, and all the leading Marxists, reaffirm that a
cardinal fundamental of Marxism-Leninism is the fight

for what we call the hegemony of the working class

in the struggles leading to soclallsm and the leadership
of the working class in a worker-farmer (or worker-
peasant) government, Lenin called the dictatorshilp

of the proletariat an alliance of working people, but

an alliance of a special kind, in which the working

class has a leading position. This remains valid and is
very important for us, where we have a situation growing
in our population in which the working class proportion
to the whole population is in a sense diminishing, and
the people engaged in service occupations growing, while
the proletarian sectlons of the working people are
shrinking, due to automation, etc., They reaffirm that,
even here, the working class must have the leading place
in society and inthe formation of the socialist government,

Another point is the necessity of maintaining a continuing
gatruggle for the Marxist-Leninist unity of the communists
and workers parties---a struggle against sectarianism
and dogmatism, and agailnst révisionism and opportunism,
The delcaration slingles out the fact that on the world
scene the revisionism has become the central danger to
the growth and development, not only of the soclalist
countries, but to the communist and workers movement

on a world scale, It adds, however, that each communist
party must examine the situation in its own country as

to whether or not revisionism is the central danger.

These are some of the features of this dedlaration, What

is required of us? In my opinion, it is necessary to
appraise and estimate the significance of this declaration.
I thing it is one of the historic documents of communism,
It 1s @ manifesto of great significancg not only because
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of the source, but the time and circumstances in which

it is projected. For example, it estimates the war danger
and ldentifies the source of the war danger and says

it will exist as long as imperialism exists, but it points
out that the growth of the damp of sociallsm, democracy and
peace indicates that it is possible to prevent the outbreak
of ‘war~~but that it is not an automatic consequence,

It can be achieved only if communists all over the world
make the struggle for peace a central and dominant

activity and with emphasis on the question of struggle

for peace . We must identify and agree upon from what
center does the war danger stem~~-and it asserts that the
center in the whole world is the circle of monopoly
capitalism within the U,S,, trying to enmesh the whole
American people into various advenbures, and to seduce

the sovereign peoples of the other capitalist

countries to carry out their bidding for domination and
aggresgsive adventures. Therefore the estimate of the
nature of American imperialism is inherent in this document,
which comes into conflict with many views, some of which
are even in our own Party, which would not represent
American imperialism as the central force in fomenting the
war danger.

These are some of the elements of this delcaration,
although there are many more., Especially important,
finally, is the new quality of emphasis placed upon the
special bonds between the anti-imperialist colonial
movements and the strategic objective of securing socialism
and working class liberation in all the capitalist countries
of the world, the new quality of emphasis in this .
document on the anti-imperlialist colonial movement,

The, NAC of the CP two or three weeks ago addressed itself
to this document with the end in view of not offering

an ednorsement of it, which is not asked for, or is of
particular usefulness, hub sought to express an editorial
comment on it, Does it have meaning for us? Can it

help solve some of the confusion which exists in our

own party? Should we compare 1t with the 20th Congress
document? Or is it just an expression by some communist
leaders? Two meetings of the NAC had some discussion,
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but unfortunately; despite Dennis! excellent report,

the whole discussion took place on procedural matters,
whether or not the NAC would be going beyond its
authority to express an attitude on the document, while
inviting the Party to sbtudy it. A vobte was taken and 4
of the 7 ldentified themselves with the view that 1t is
important that the NAC should, especilally ih light of

the fact that the leading commentabors of the capitalist
press have expressed an attltude even though they must
represent 1t as the beginning of the estgblishment of
Kremlin domination over the world movement, and in

view of the fact that 1t declares that a peaceful road

to soclalism is possible, should make some comment,

It btakes away any equivocation on the question of peace;
versus force and violence, The majority issued.the
statement that some of us have already, and we feél that
1t is a necessary and fair introduction of this declaration
to the Party membership, not to prejudge what the NC

will say, or the Party membership will make out of the
l2-party declafation---and certainly, not as the minority
of the NAC have assgerted, that we are seeking to
substitute this important declaration for the necessary
work that still remains for us in our Party, that is

the preparation of the American program and the skillful
application of Marxist principles to the development

of that program, One of the sources of this divislon

in the committee is the fact that some comrades simply

do not agree with the estimate, though that is not
required on every point., Secondly, because some conbend
that the estimate runs counter to the mandate of the

16th Convéntion, This is based, in my opinion, on a false
estimate of what the mandate called for. Any tTheory has
a certain body of universal avalid truths, A sclentific
theory has certain general universal propositions,
Marxism-Leninism is a growing theory, growing on the basis
of the unfolding of certaln laws, No Theory can begin,
like Adam and Eve, from the beginning---but some comrades
interpret the mandate as meaning we start from nothing,
ahd that we must begin anew the whole theory, This 1s .
rather ridiculous., Why do they want to indulge in this
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in this kind of exercige? Some doubt the need for the
Party., Some ask 1f perhaps soclalism isn't the
inevitable way out, Some want o just take the next
steop, wlthout worrying about the destination, This
confusion has its impact in the Party. One of our
tasks 1ls to debate and discuss with these people, and
try to clarify things for those who are confused.

L e e Y

Jesse Gray; I welcome Comrade Jackson's remarks, and
am pleased to have him here, In the last three months,
some of the most exditing and dramatic demonstrations
imaginable have taken place, especially the meeting of
60 representative parties, including 12 socialist states,
Many communigsts feel we should adopt the declargtion,
Too many in our Party are afraid to identify themselves
with the internatilonal socialist movement, Others

feel we should ally ourselves with the world working
class, and I don!t see anyone else to ally myself with,
What the right section of our Party fears most of all
is not being conslidered clean and respectable by the
bourgeolsie., Today we dont! have enough hatred for the
bourgeoisie, The document states that there is a law
governing Marxism-Leninism---the working class must be
the driving party in leading the working class into
power, Once we had a tremendous propaganda machine;
and it attacked the bourgeolsie, Now they are on the
offensive with thelr propaganda., We have to find a way
to wrest the offensive from them, There 1ls also a feellng
that wemst support the war aspirations of this
country, in order to keep a certain economic stability.
This is wrong. We must tackle the question of peace,
We must come head-on with the bourgeoisie by attacking
Thelr war policy.

Martha: The document is clarity in itself., Party
Affalrs isnt't so clear as the document itself, I
would be interested to know, in the NAC's debate---2
were against and one was absent, but registered his
opposition, I would like to know the basis for the
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opposition, ,In my group, in discussing the North
California resolution, they agreed that the important
thing is that the Party must come forth with a pro-

gram, and they did not want any diversions. There must
be an end to the divisions within the leadership.. They
don't have to believe in a Party, but they shouldn't be
in the NAC if they don't. Peace is the most important
lssues No country, even the U,S,, can wage an aggressive
war if it 1s opposed by the entire labor movement, We
must convince the labor movement of the need to fight

for peace, NATO was an important meeting---our "allies"
decided againgt having bases. They are beginning to under-
gtand the situation, Things arermot as glorlous as the
commerclal press would like us to believe,

Shevra: Are there people on the NAC who doubt that the
source of the war danger is in the U,3,? Why don't we
have a new membersg! class for the National Committee?
This document is unique because it singles out the
subject of dialectical materialism, We should apply
ourselves to this thing. A State leader invited my
husband to a study circle on Strachey'!s Contemporary
Capitalism, Naturally, he turned it down,

Jackson: Comrade James Allen made a report to fthe
previous NAC meebting-~~see hils article in Political
Affairs, this month, The objection to the report,
although it was subsequently endorsed unanlmously,

was on the estimate of the role of the Soviet Union in
signalizing an acute war danger and frustrated by the
exposure of the intrigue in the Middle East in reference
to Syrail, Blake and Stein argued: Can we say that
everything is as it seems when we are dealing with

big power countries? Isn't is a matter of propaganda ,
pressure to facilitate and enhance the penetration of the
Soviet Union into the Middle Fast to consolidate it
relations with Syria, so isn't a war danger in connection
with Turkey a hoax? It has been asserted, too, that

the road to indepcndence for our Party, to get full legal
status and acceptance, is more important than making
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statements about the document, The key is to establish
our independence by a divorcement from practices and
thoughts of the world Marxism movement in general, and
the Soviet Union in particular, This was the thesis of
Comrade Clark, and in my opinion it remains the thesis of
Comrade Gates,. ‘ '

Joe Bell: What did Jackson mean by '"foreign communists"?
Are we operating completely separate from the world move-
ment? We judge it on ibs merits, not onh its origin,

The DW is constantly quoted in the Times, and this hurts
us. The questlon of independence has been used merely
to achleve a certain respectabllity. '

Marcia: What 1s the opposition?

Paul, Jr.: There were two reporbs at the State Committee,
one by Thompson, which was adopted, and one by George
_ Watt, I suggest that Evie report on these, ;

Evie; In relation to the document; (1) It 1s a source
of great joy to the Communisb movement to see the .
tremendous uniby that have been forged in one year

after Hungary and Poland, It 1s a bestimony tothe
strength and vitalibty of socialism, (2) It is
confirmation of the analysis of the l2-party document ===
compare it with NATO.. (3) The NAC could make a real
conbribution, as per Martha's previous suggestion, by
getting out a peace manifegto for the U,S8, Jobs and
peace are not incompatiblei

On the State Commitbee meeting: There were two reports,
dealing with two approaches. Thompson'!s report was
basically similar to Jackson's report here tonight. George
Watt!s report was different in approachs He ftook issue
with the question of the bhasic laws~~-~gald 1t is not a
dictabe for bthe partyi He differs with the concept of

the dictatorship of the proletariat. He sald in Epngland,
for example, there is possiblility of many parties,

He is critical of the document because it did not discuss
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democratic socialism (implying that socialism is

not democratic---a concept used by Trotzkyites and
others), He did not like the way socialist-communist
unlty was discussed in the document, The Gates forces
want an ideological front, but donit propose an action
front, He raised the question of why Jugoslavia did
not participate, His report expressed some -

real danger to our party. What developed was a real
unwillingness to fight revisionism and a refusal to
recognize the exlstence of revisionism in our Party.
The DW has had no article on revigionism since the
16th Convention, Max Gordon's article in the Sunday
Worker was a complete atback on the role of the party
and its relabion to the people in the Soviet Unlon.
The State Comnmittee voted to endorse the NAC statemente-
28-~11, I will propose action here at a later time,

Milly: William Randolph Hearst wrote articles on the
Soviet Union., There were some btruths that even he
coundn'!t deny.

Ted Bassett: The rule of the working class 1s the most
democratic rule that could exist, Max Gordon was wrong,
The Soviet Union is not a dictatorship of the CP,

but of the proletariat.

Alexs: My opinion is the opinion of the Greek sectlon.
I think the leadership is split, and it is not the.
leadership needed by the American working class. I
think we should give them a few months to catch up,
and if they don't, they should go into a shop or mine
to work, We fight, bub we don't establish roots, as
in other countries, I think we should have Gates and
the others who dissent come to our next meeting,

Some Greeks a couple of weeks ago wanbted to go to

the DW and fight with Gates. I fought hard to stop
them, but I won!t do it again,
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Evie: . I propose we ask Jim to bring back our feeling
that we want a Parby and we donit want revisionism

to stand in our way.,” There is an NAC meeting tomorrow.
Propose we endorse the State Committee letter (P. 2) ,
and add two proposals:

(1) That we endorse the Stabte vote which was carried by 28-11,

County Committee Vobtes 15 - O - 1 abst,
Vote of guests: 5 - O -~ O abst,

(2) Propose we endorse the State Committee statement
in relation to the real danger.

Committee Vote: 15 ~ O - 1 abst.(Ethel Newton)

(3) Propose we study the situation and forward our
opinlons to the NC,
Unanlmously carried,

Announcements ~ Evie

As of last week, Harlem led ln registrations., The East
Side and Upgper East Side have done an outstanding job.,
The Vlillage has done an excellent Job.

We must flght to complete the Fund Drive, Very urgent,

There is literabure here, because the stations haven'!t .
worked out well,

Sun., 12/29 - Freedom Dance -~ Harlem, for the educabtional .
find for Ed Strong!s children. $10,00 a table, Celebriby
Club, 217 W. 125th 8t,, 7-12 p.m,

Birthday party for Charlie Dirba Jan, 24, 1957, Estonian
Hall, 2061 Lexington Ave,

Next County Comm, meeting, Thursday, 1/2/58 8:30,
same place, same name,

Caucuses: Tenants-Tues,,1/14/58~~Fran Goldin, 249 E.
Broadway
Jewish Commlssion - Tues, 1/7/58 - June
Gordon, 219 E,.l2th St,
Peace - Fri,, 1/10/58 - Lil Immerman -
98 Second Ave,
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NY 100-133479

Description of Info YSF, the Roots of American
Communism, 11/29/57

Date Received 12/6/57

Received by SA (written) §6
b7C
b7D

Original located

Utmost care must be used in handling and reporting
the following information in order to protect The identity
of The informant.,

A copy of informant's report follows:
December lst, 1957
TIME: 8:30 P,M, November 29, 1957
 PLACE: Adelphi Hall, T4 Fifth Avenue, New York City,

N,Y.
EVENT: The Young Socialist Forum sponsored DBy the
YSA
TOPIC: "The Roots of American Communism" by
Theodore Draper
SPEAKER: | | oo

ATTENDENCE: Approx., 50
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IDENTIFIED TDENTIFIED

| |

| [(Formerly Identified
| | as] | LNU ) *
[ | [ (Formerly identified

2.8 | LNU) *
| I
b6

b7C
I

[ *These names might be
aliases and will need

[ | further checking,
|(Formerly identified aS[::%Eg%%%?*

| (Formerly identifiled as | LN ) *
| was introduced by | said[___}
"The Roots of American Communism' by Draper comes out at an b6
opportune time, It gives the nature and shows the prospects b7C

for the American Socialist movement., It is The truth of
American radicalism, The book is the first of a series and
is sponsored by the "Fund for the Republic", This is not
strange in the light of the fact that the ruling class

also needs to know the nature of the American Communist

Party, Draper goes to the records of the individuals involved
and speaks with some authority as he was a member of the
Communist Party in the Thirtys till the early Forties. It is
the best book available on the early history of the C.P., It
1s a work of scholarship. The period which Draper examines
was the beginnings of the American C¢,P, The great bulk of
its membership came from the left-wing of the Socialist Party.
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It also received cadres from the I, W.W. The new C,P,

had more 1life and "oompf" than the older movements. The
left-wing of the Socialigt Party was growing fast, It
provide impetus for organization and regroupment., An

then in 1919 came the purge. It was decided by the purgers
that it is better to have two parties than one party that
continually fights, In the beginning about 26,000 people
were expelled, Within 6 months two thirds of the S.P., were
suspended or expelled, This amounted to about 70,000 people.
Most of these became members of the C,P. They were young
and full of energy, this new cadre. They attached themselves
to the Russian Revolution. They made many mistakes of
ultra-leftism, For example, the C,P, told trolley car workers
who were out on strike for higher wages, that the time

had come to overthrow the government, and take over the
B.R,T. (transit line) Their only hope (C.P,) was as legal
American party, and not as an underground. The C,P, got
some help in a strange way., The Palmer raids more than
anything showed the C,P, it had to stay in the open, What
caused the C.P,s present difficulties. When, in the early
days of the C,P., a problem arose, the American C,P, would
turn to Russia for advice. The party kept taking more and
more advice from Russia until it became a mere appendage

of the Russian C.P., Draper says this is wrong, Dut Draper
is wrong here. The C,P, didn't know whether to go under

or stay above ground. Russian intervention served to
Americanize the C¢,P, Draper says they should not have
accepted the advice, He is incorrect. It is correct for
Socialism to be international, and this needs international
advice, and the Russians were commited to the advance of
Socialism, The problem later was tThe source of the advice
(bureaucrats). A different tendency gave advice. At first
it was collaboration, In its second phase, degeneration,
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There was a certain psychology to this. The American

C.P. thought the Russian Revolution was going to repeat
itself around the world. This was not the fact., The

post war boom in America had a very adverse effect for the
C.P. Dut they could always say we have Russia as an
example and the C,P, here start thinking of Russia rather
than the United States, But those were the later years of
the American C.P,

The early years were the best years of American Radiecals.

The topic was turned over to the floor for discussion.

l | | strayed from the subject, but while we
are on it, Draper is closer to the truth.
The C,P, should never have asked for advice.
The C,P, tied itg coat-tails to the ° .
revolution., It was a gamble. They lost.
Their time has past, '

Witch~hunting and anti-communism is on a
world scale., Capitalism is on a world
scale., So Socialism must be on a world
scale, Why our pre-occupation with Russia.,
Thelr revolutlon was a success and so we
can learn from them but _not the bureaucracy.
(Writers note: Defore | spoke,
some fellow said 'lets STIcK to LAmerica
with our Socialism )™~

There was some more discussion, and then]| |
[;:::::]interrupted it in order to let [

ell the story of his troubles in Cleverona, Mr.| |
sald that he was one of eight people who had been indicted
by the Justice Department on a conspiracy charges and
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violations of certain portions of the Taft Hatley Act. His
particular overt act was "transporting a person known to be a
Communist" He said that they might as well put all the bus
drivers on trial for the same charge. In his work, continued
[ | it was necessary to meet people from all walks

of 1ife and there could have been a Communist amongst them,
He said at first the indictment against him was dropped but
when he refused to play ball with the P.B,I, as a
"professional withess" the indictment was reinstated,

%K X¥ * %k KK KX ¥ FeHeK ¥k * KK *RK¥ KXk ®X¥ FRXKR*

|was telling | | and| | how
the F,B.I. had tried to get him at home and both times he
was away. |told‘ | about the time she thought

was from the F,D.I, or the "Red Squad", The subject was
brought up by virtue of the fact that halfway through the
evenings lecture two men entered the hall dresged quite
well, wearing hats, professional looking., They passed the
donation table and | called them back and
pointed to the admission price on the sign, The older of
the two reached into his pocket and disdainfully threw a
five dollar bill down, After rcceiving change, with the
lecture still in progress, the two of them walked over to
fhe literature table and gave it the once over picking some
up at random, By this time everyone in the room was feeling

slighly uncomfortable, They asked | 1€ ]

[ was the wife of| | when she stood up to
speak, As | passed by to get something they
asked her if was in the room, And later on after
the lecture they asked| | where | was, Then
they stoEped to talk wiTh] ] The older one
was W-M-40 rugged looking-5'10-170 Lbs- the Younger one

was W-M-26-5111-165 Lbs~ Collegiate looking,

be
b7cC
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\w  OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO: SAC, NEW YORK (100-26603-CH1) DATE: 1/14/55
FROM: SA CHARLES D. SHORES (#12-13)

SUBJECT: QUEENS COUNTY CP
IS-C

Source

Reliability Who has furnished reliable b7D
information in the past

Location | |

1 - 12-13)

1 - 72) | ) (#12-13)

1 - 100-13527) | D (#12-13)

1 - New York (100-128481. (12-13)

1 - New York (100-103907) (I (#12-13)

1 - New York (100-121161) { ) (#12-13)

1 - New York (100-64505)| r_ﬁ'( #12-13) bE

1 - New York (100-65033) | (#12 13) b7C

1 - New. York (100-~101687) ] ( 12-13) b7D

1 - New York (100-56199 ) (#12-13)

1 - New York (100-627T7L D g 2~ 133

1 - New York (100-71533 ) (#22-13

1 - New York (100-71535) (] [ (#12-13)

1 - New York (100-95636 W g#le 13)

1 - New York (100-55806 (#12-13)

1 ~ New York (100~ Unsub; W, F, age 42, Organlzer
Jamaica SectJonz #12 -13)

1 - New York (100-new) (Unsub; W, M, age L0-~i45, Organigzer

Clearview Section) (#12 13)
1 - New York (100-27452) (ROBERT THOMPSON) (#1G)
1 - New York (100-9595) (WILLIAM WEINSTONE) (#19)
L - New York (100-128821) (Factionalism) (#19)
(;9- New York (100-95583)" (Line) (#19)
- New York (100-82062) ('Jewish Currents®) (#7-2)

1 11!

- New York (100-26603~CL1)

1
%DS:mb 40 - 7:ST>éi3~?§Zf
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NY 100-26603-ch1

Oon 12/20/57, furnished information
regarding a Queens County OP committee Meeting held
12/17/57. Tie infermation was resduced to writing on
12/23/57, and the informart initialed the written
statement on 12/26/57.

The statement follows:
December 26, 1957

On December 17, 1957, a meeting of the
Queens County Communist Party Committee was held at
the meeting room of Allér and Edwards Real Estate
office, 168-18 Liberty Ave., Queens, N.Y. The meeting
started at about 8:30 PM and endéd at approximately
11:45 pM,

The following Communist Peity members
attended this meetirg:

| of Easi Queens

Unknown female, Jamaica Section organizer
Unknown male, Clearview Section orgenizer

The unknown female also attended the
Committee meeting held Dec. 10, 1957.




NY 100-26603-cl1

The following is a degcription of the :
unknowa male: white, height 5'8", weight 155, age 40-45,
black bushy hair combed on side, slender face, sharp
nose turned up at end, wore shoes with very thick soles
having deep treads.

| | actea as[;;:::::1 He announced b6
that| [, who was scheduled to be the speaker, bic
had another engagement and wonld not be able to
attend and that William Weinestone would speak instead.

Welngvone based his #lk on an article
appearing in the December 1057 issue of "Political
Aftairs®™ titled "Deciaration of Communist and Workers'
Parties of Socialist Countries”. This 'declaration'
was the result of a meeting by 12 Communist countries
whose representatives met in Moscow, November 14-16, 1057.

Weinstone in his talk continually praised
the Soviet Unlon ana said the 12 Power Conference was
a wonderful thing. He said that the Communist Party
in each country would have to work out its own path
to Socialism and in the United States this will be
brought about by using trade unions.

Weinstone said that the Communist Party
in the United States must advocate a dictatorship for
the proleteriate. '

Following Weinstone's taulk a general
discussion was held.

| and | | disagreed with certain b
parts of the talk. | |id not_think the United BIC
States should have . dictatorship. said the

workers in the Unlted States were much better off than
are those in Russia but he said the Communist Party
must be the vanguard of the working class.




NY 100-26603-041

be

proposed two resolutions, to be B7c

passed by the Committec, ags follows:

1) Reject the decision of the National
Committee of the Communist Party to accept the program
laid down by the 12 power conference held in Moscow
in November, 1957, ’

2) Reject the decision of the New York State
Committee of the Communist Party to accept the program
laid down by the 12 power conference held in Moscow in
November, 1957,

These proposals started a wild fight among e
those present. [f::ft]rejeoted the proposals. He said b7C
that proposals Iike this weakened the Party and that
instead of disagreeing with leadership everyone

should try to rebuild the Party,

" .Most of those Who spoke sided with [ lin
the argument., [ Jand | were -hoth in

favor of the utions., In the midst of the uproar
proposed that the meeting be b6

adgourned but this was defoak.d. , ' b7cC

y A vote on.[%::::}s resolutions was finally

held and it was defeafed O to 3 with not everyone

voting. |and | | voted for the

resolutions,

After some more arguing[::::::]was allowed
to speak for 5 minutes. e felt there should be a
change of ideas in the Communist Party policy at the
present time,

o
~1 Oy
O

The fight over the resolutions left a
bitter feeling among those present,

.




NY 100-26603-C41],

| announced that the publication

"Jewish Life” will be now known as "Jewish Currents®
and the first issuc of the new publication wlll come
out in January. He urged that each section place an
ad in "Jewish Currents” to help the publication get

started.

[:;;:]announced the next committec meeting
would be held January 7, 1650, at the meeting room

located at 166-15 Jamaica Ave , Jamaica, NY.

be
b7C
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM -~ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

b7D

TO ¢ SAC, DATE: 1/15/58

FROM : SA ROBERT C, NORTON

SUBJECT: INFORMATION FURNISHED
BY SECURITY INFORMANT

The documentation for this information is as follows:

Tdentity Date of Activity

of And/or Description Date

Source of Information Furn, Agent Tocation

I | 12/29/57 12/30/57 ROBERT C, 7e
(who has Party at GEORGE NORTON

furnished MEYERS!' home (Written)

reliable

information

in the past)

CARE SHQULD BE USED IN REPORTING THIS
INFORMATION IN ORDER THAT THE IDENTITY
OF THE INFORMANT MAY BE FULLY PROTECTED

The text of the informant's statement is ag follows:
cels:
1 ~ Philadelphis (REGISTERED MAIL)

STRATEGY IN INDUSTRY

2 - Wa.shln%ton Field (REGISTEI?ED MATL)

(00 ~ 55 344G

100~2064
65~1131 CASEY GUREWILZ ‘| SEARCHED AELD -~ =)
W SERIALIZED _ s o
1 - Cleveland (REGISTERED MAIL) pl.' (\/ =390 1558
HYMAN LUMER o’ 157 HTEBI — W YORK
2 - Newark (REGISTERED MAIL) (//{,@E =

} [ {(Mrs. )
_ SEE NEXT PAGE FOR ADDITIONAL COPIES
_l 1./1"‘
RCN:sm L’/,, ! TIVORE,
(51) = JAN 195 !

Y
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NS e
- New York (
100~

(REGISTERED MAIT:)
CP, USA, ORGANIZATION
EUGENE DENNIS -

JOHN GATES e
u‘m?-"“y -

BEN DAVIS o
JAMES JACKSON e

DAILY WORKER

35 ~ Baltlimore
100-12056' GEORGE MEYERS
100~1058L4
100-17509 H
100~12425
100-13646
100~1.3563
100-~20176 |
100~11953 |
100-~12116 |
100-12173: |
100~12266-
100=8422:
100=8552; I
100-10995 |
100-1708 [
100-1611.
100%11031 -
100~13450 |
100-8306 ]
100-~12412 ]
100~8619
100-9665
100~10013 |
lOO~1639 |
100-12203 |
100-10975
100-11386

b6
b7cC
b7D

100~12125
100-~12456
100-12510
100~13098
100-11800
100-17820

]
PAMPHLETS & PUBLICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
STRATEGY IN INDUSTRY
CP LINE
BRIEF
HCUA

100-4267 COMINFIL USA-CIO




" Baltimore, Maryland
December 30, 1957

The following concerns a social affair which took
place at the home of GEORGE MEYERS on December 29,
1957. GEORGE MEYERS is the Acting Chairman for the
CP District which includes Maryland and Washington,
D. C.

be -

| land his wife, |arrived at
[MEZEBsL_hgmglat about 8:20 PM and were greeted by b7C

In the dining room the E;::;} met and her
husband who live in Washington, D. C., and their two
sons., They said that they had just returned from

philadelphia. Also in the dining room were[ ] oo
and his wife; GEORGE MEYERS' father-in-law an
GEORGE MEVERS! daughter, who 1s about 14 or 15 years
of age. | | said GEORGE MEYERS was getting
dregsed. :
People arrived during the evening as follows:
land | land .
|ana
ﬁa.nd , e

fs daughter and b7C
son-~-in-law.
As[___ leame in, he brought with him a small brown
box contailning 40 copies of the December, 1957, issue
of Political Affairs, which he placed in a back room
of the MEYERS' home,
After a social conversation following the arrival
of the[____k, MEYERS waved to and invited hinm
to one of the back bedrooms, MEYERS told that
he had sent a letfer to EUGENE DENNIS on Decemper 17th .
which he wanted[_____ Jto read. This letter in brilef ig

Indicated MEYERS supported the Declaration of the
12 Socialist Countriles.

MEYERS then showed[ | a letter which he had sent
to EUGENE DENNIS on December 28, 1957, which expressed

-0




b7D

MEYERS! feelings about the current situation in the ¢P
as follows:

(1) MEYERS approved the action of the National
Executlive Committee in removing JOHN GATES
from all responsibility insofar as the Daily
Worker and Worker were concerned,

(2) MEYERS indicated that he had supported the Soviet
Union in the past and would continue to support
the Soviet Union on the question of an International
Workers Party. '

(3) MEYERS felt that the national CP leaders should
come to a decision concerning continuation of the
CP or definitely declde to digsolve the CP and
pointed out that dissenslon was destroying the

Party.
then asked whether the National Executive Committee
ad actually removed GATES from his Dally Worker B7C
responsibilities.

MEYERS then sald tnat The Sunday Worker of December 29,
1957, Page 2, had a small article with regard to the
Executlve Committeels attitude toward GATES but that article
did not give the whole pilcture and merely showed that

the Committee had taken some actlon with regard to GATES,

MEYERS then said that he had tried to contact EUGENE DENNIS
in New York right after the National Executive Committee
meetings of December 20th and 21st but was unable to do

so because DENNIS had a new telephone number. MEYERS

said that DENNIS finally called MEYERS during the night

of December 25th and had told MEYERS that the National
Executlve Committee had removed GATES from all responsibility
insofar as The Worker and Daily Worker were concerned
because GATES had made unauthorized statements to the

press,

MEYERS theri said that EUGENE DENNIS had told him that

during the National Executive Committee meetings of

December 20th and 21st, BEN DAVIS, be
HYMAN LUMER, JAMES JACKSON an GENE DENNIS had voted b7c

=B




b7D

for endorsement of the Declaration of the 12 Soclallst
countries, and that DENNIS had further advised that two
other people had also voted that way.

MEYERS said that DENNIS made it clear that all those
who had attended the National Executive Committee
meetings had voted in favor of removing GATES from his
responsibilitles toward The Worker and Daily Worker.

MEYERS sald that DENNIS had told him that persons at the
recent National Executive Committee meetings had pointed
out that 1f the CP openly accepted the Declaratlon of the
12 Socialist Countries, the United States Government could
state that the CP was foreign dominated, MEYERS sald that
DENNIS had told MEYERS not to worry about thils particular
.point and that the most important thing achieved was the
removal of GATES,

MEYERS sald that DENNIS had declared that it was not too
Important to censure those at the Natlonal Executive
Committee meetings who had voted against endorsement of
the Declaration of fthe 12 Soeciallst Countries since
these people had voted against GATES on the question

of The Worker. MEYERS said that DENNIS had pointed out
in any event the endorsement of the Declaratlon of the
12 Socialist Countries would be finally determined at
the National Committee meeting of the CP which would be
held in February with 60 members present. DENNIS felt
that the CP in 1ts present form was supported by the
majority of the 60 people.

MEYERS commented that| |had called over for
information regarding the Philadelphia meeting, and b6

also stated that had called him a couple B7C
of times. MEYERS thoug 18 was because

wanted definite information on the date of the meeting,

MEYERS then said that the January 5, 1958, meeting
of the Reglonal Directors of Iabor of the CP had been
postponed, and MEYERS said he understood that EUGENE
DENNIS had changed the date to sometime in late
January or early February. MEYERS then said it was
his opinion that with the factionalism in New York,
nothing could be accomplished until the February

l}n




b7D

Naticnal Committee meeting.

g;;;;]then asked what had happened to the Califdrnia
+etter which spoke out in favor of GATES! views.

MEYERS sald he had no information from EUGENE DENNIS

as to that discussion, but that as soon as the National

Executive Committee report had been made up it would

be forwarded to MEYERS, MEYERS sald he had asked DENNIS

bo send several gopiles.

At this point | interrupted the discussion
between MEYERS and | b
MEYERS told his wife that supported his views

and that he felt good aboul .

Working pParty, and that she did not see how any true
working class party member could object to MEYERS!

| then stated that "we! want an International

statements as set forth in his letters to EUGENE DENNIS

of December 17th and 28th nor could she see how they
could obJech to the Teecliaratlon of the 12 Socialist
Countries. then thanked for.
supporting her husband,

MEYERS and|  |then rveturned to the gathering,

[ | amg about [____]s contacts
with | | and en explained the sltuation.

had met by accldent recently and had obdained
hls address. ’ : :

[ |then told that he had his Jjob back
which he had lost after the May, 1957, Houge Commifte

sald that was very satisfactory and that he

!}

on Un-American Actlvities hearings because '8
name had come u e newspapérs at that vime.
| told that the company had called him

back recently and that he had talked with company
officlals and glven them a lot of "double talk" ’
and by this means regained hils Jjob.

be
b7C

b7C




| and] | then discussed the
situation in steel,

| in referring to the results of the HCUA

hearings of May, 1957, asked| | whether
there was a difference in the effect of the 1951 and
1957 HCUA hearings.,

!replied that in 1951 the Government received
more Inlormation on the Party because they had an
informant in a high positlon in the CP at that time,
sald, however, that in 1957 there was more
r 2 on those called because of the television cameras..
sald the information obtained was not important
an at the real pressure had come from the television.

Towards the close of" the evening, [ |asked MEYERS how
he felt about the turnout for MEYERS! party. MEYERS
replied that he was quite impressed although several
that he had invited had not shown up. MEYERS sald that
he had invited | but knows that she is 111,

He said] | and her family had mad
arrangements, MEYERS sald, however, that
had not arrived and had given no reason for her fallure
to attend,

MEYERS then asked when he thought the next Distriet;
Board meeting shou e held and replied after
the first of the year,

MEYERS then said that he would like to get the District
Board and District Commlittee together. He said he
felt as though| Iandﬁ%:::::]approved the
Declaration the 12 Sociallst Countries, bubt that

was on the fence; MEYERS sald that
thls Declaration should be discussed so he could prepare
material on that point for a broad discussion among rank
and file CP members, ‘

MEYERS then said that he did not want the | _| to leave
too early sincé he expected| | and ]

could drive-them home,

At 11:30'PM, called the MEYERS, resldence

e

bo

b7cC
b7D
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b7D

and sald he/ could not make it since he had just gotten
off work and was tired,

MEYERS then made arrangements for[ | to drive the
to thelr residence, and at 1l:45 PM,[ | drove bc

ko6

DOROTHY and | | to their home,"

This memo has been compared with ‘the informantfs original
gtatement and it ls accurate.

[ P father is]| , A copy of thils report

is; therefore; being routed to his file. ifc
Mrs. | }s daughter and son-in-law referred to in

report are | and| }

They now reside in New. dJersey,

from Washlngbton; D. Cu, are

and CASEY o bé

The people referred to in i:'e%ort as[_____ Jand her husband

[ |has previously ldentified them through photographs. b7C
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C&\N O"*Mge Memormfzdum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ~. £

O .  DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-4) DATE: 1/20/58

srom :  SAC, ALBANY (100-2349)

SUBJECT: Cp, USA

NEW YORK DIVISION

IS-C

00: NEW YORK

On January 3, 1958, |furnished the following
report to SA ROBERT E, MARGISON concerning the December 13-14,
1957, meeting of the State Committee of the New York State

Communist Party.

information in the past and his report is filed in|

CC: 2
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
- New York
~ New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
- New York
~ New York
- New York
- New York
- New York

| I T T A |

New York
New York
REM:bme

7/
B b e 2 b e e et e et e et e e e el e e e e e B O O

This informant has furnished reliable

b7D

Bureau (100-3-4)(RM

100-26603) (RM)
100-128814) (RM)
100-12481) (RM) (

100-127918) (RM)

100- 129629)\ WILLIAM ALBERTSON)(RM)
100~ 24038)(ABNER BERRY ) (RM)
100-9984 ) (ALBERT BLUMBERG ) (RM)
100-50094) ) (RM)

100- 50806§ 12-6) (GEORGE CHARNEY ) (RM)
100-93651 (R W)

100-60640) (RM)

100-56) (7~ z)(MICHAEL DAVIDow)(Rm)
100-23825)(19) (BEN DAVIS, JR,){RM)
100-49149) (RM)

100- 13473% 19-1)(ST GERSON)(RM) b6
100-95789 (RM) b7C
100-467)(19-2) [(RM)

100~ 99369 §19g D (RM)
100-85936)(19 D(RM) .
100-10113)(] ) (RM)

100 ) (RM)

100-52959) (20-11){ D) (RM)

100- 81794;4 D (RM)
100-13206)(7-1) ) (RM)

100- 842753?19 }(WIIJ%AM PATTERSON) (RM) -
100-67670 (RM) / N @9 &
100-105448)] [(RM) 7/ D~ f

100-9550(12-16) (PAUL ROBESON (RVSEARCHED g gINDEXELY

100-13336) (]
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AL 100-2349

AL COPIES REGISTERED MAIL

CC:
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New York >1oo 13527)(12-13) )

New York {100-20)(12- 14)(M?BBIS.SQHAEEES& .
New York {100 -9375) {12-10)

New York {100-86971){ [ b6

New ¥ork {120-7 99375 12-11)] | b7cC

Ney Yorlr (100- 94572\g| ]

New York (100- 1867321 ]

New York (100-54555

New York (100-9595)(20-13)(WILLIAM WEINSTONE)

New York (MAX WEISS) ‘

New York (100-Industrial Board, CP, NYS)

New York (100-STEVE NELSON)

New York (100-UNSUB, Attendant NYS CP State Committee
Meeting, December -14, 1957)

New York (100-UNSUB.[ ] Negro Woman, Attendant NYS CP
State Committee Meeting, December 13-14, 1957)

New York (100-White Woman, Attendant NYS CP State b6
Committee Meeting, December 13-14, 1957) b7C

New York (100- )

New York (100 |

New York (100-62500)(12-11)(DOXEY WILKERSON)

New York
New York
New York
New York
New York

100-LOUTS WEINSTOCK)

100-National Committee Member from Printer's)
100-79717)(Political Act1V1tLes)
100-Factionalism)

100-80640) (Negro Questiop)

New York-(100-National Group Comm5551ons)

New York (100- Internatlonal Rel&tions)

New York (BuiefwbemBshablishgTllegal Status)

New Yor’i%‘100 Party Line &3
New York (Z00z96985PFSTRATEGY IN INDUSTRY)
Buffalo ElOO 4379)
Buffalo (100-11963)(
Buffalo (100-Buffalo Representative to the National Committee)
Albany §100—2349§
flbany 100~89§4 {

Py

b6
) b7C




On Friday night, December 13, 1957, and all
day Saturday December 14, 1957, the State Committee
of the New York State Communist Party met at Adelphi

Hall in New York City.
distributed, signed by
stating that

A mimeo
"The Board oé ;%e i

raphed statement was
(who is] R
rogressive Party Forum

-1 Oy
@]

proposes to simplify the agenda for the State Committee

meetins  ,The Board feels that

our State Committee should

adopt a statement on the 1957 elections.

It also feels

that our State Committee should dis cuss the Twelve
Party Resolution." The agenda announced was:

Friday at 7:30 a.m, -
Saturday, 10:00 a.m.

The following individuals

these sessions:

BILL ALBERTSON
ABNER BEWRY

"Election Statement"

"l. Discussion-<Twelve Party
Statement

"2, Election of Three Mewbers
to NC to fill vacancies

"3, Progress and information

report on Negro--TU
Conferences. "

attended one or both of

ALBERT BLUMBERG

I |
GEORGE CHARNEY

MIKE DAVIDOW

BEN DAVIS. JR be
b7C
ol GERSON
I t
I
| and | |

—




]

BILL PATTERSON

;;éi:%OBESON

|
' |
. | |

| b7C
|

|
BILL WEINSTONE
MAX WEISS
STEVE NELSON
[ ]

|
—
NEGRO womaN, [ |

WHITE WOMAN

The last two women, whom I have not seen before, were

each in company witW ___ ]at the Saturday session

only. They are all from the same Section, as is

has been seen by me at previous Party functions,
although I do not know him, E:::]is a short, chunk

white, Jewish male. in his 407TS. The Negro woman,[%f::] :
is medium build, dark complexion, and in her early 30's.

The white woman is approximately 5'3", medium build,
early 30's, brunette, in boyish bob.

[ _lwas an alternate delegate from[_____ l's Section
.and came because there was some question as to whether
| would be able to_attend:. When.[:::]did show up,
she had the vote and [ | as alternate, did not vote at
the meeting.




I arrived a 1little late to the Friday night session

and BILL PATTERSON was presiding. AL BLUMBERG had

the floor and was discussing the election report. The
basis for this discussion was a thirteen page mimeo-
graphed report captioned "Material on the New York
Elections of1957," by GEORGE B, CHARNEY, It was
distributed with a cover memorandum addressed "Dear
Comrades" and noting that this material was prepared by
Comrade CHARNEY as a basis for discussion at the State
Committee, and commenting that Comrades should prepare

to participate in the discussion., This memorandum

noted that the FLYNN campaign is not discussed in this
document because the State Board agreed that the extent of
this campaign would be discussed on the basis of motions.

- introduced at the State Committee, This material

covered the results, the wmain factors involved and an
estimate of 1957 elections., It analyzed the independent
movements in connection with the Left Movement and
outlined the role of the Communist Party in the elections.
The immediate perspective was also outlined,

BLUMBERG is apparently a middle of the roader and his
comments approved the FLYNN campaign,

He was followed by a group of speakers from the floor,
including SY GERSON, MAX GORDON and GEORGE CHARNEY,

.who represent the Right Wing of the Party. They indicated
some indecision about the merits of the FLYNN campaign

and indicated that perhaps the Party should not have

run a Party candidate even under the label of another
political organization, but should have concentrated

its support on Puerto Rican and Negro candidates,

The Left Wing crowd, led by BEN DAVIS, and including

| and [ |

and BlLL WRINSTOWE also spoke from the floor, pointing
out that the FLYNN campaign had been a good piece of
work &and had brought the Party into the public eye and
gotten publicity for it and proved that the Party could
get out and work and obtain signatures and influence
people, A group of the middle of the roaders, including
MIKE DAVIDOW, BILL ALBERTSON and BILL LAWRENCE also
spoke, pointing out the good and bad points of the FLYNN
campaign, This group was working for unity in the Party,




The Friday night session lasted until about 11:0C p.m.,
and the conclusion from the comments was that the Party
had gained experierice in its work in the 1957 elections
and this experience would be profitable when the Party
began 1ts work in the next elections,

When I arrived at the Saturday morning session at
about 11:30 a,m,, BILL ALBERTSON was presiding and

| had the floor and was discussing the 12

Party Statement. This statement 1s the Declaration bC
of" Communigr and Workers Parties of Socialist Countries,

the complete text of which is set forth in the December,

1957 "Political Affairs." This Declaration was adopted

by these Communist countries at the conclusion of the

‘delebration of the 40th anniversary of the October

Revolution which met in Moscow between November 14 and

" 16 of 1957.

It was obvious from| fs comnents and from the following
speakers that ] must have spoken at this

Saturday morning session before I arrived, His speech

must have been on the Delcaration. nais pointed out bé
that this Declaration is for discussion only and that bic
the Natlonal Committee has taken no position as to this
Declaration and wants the State Committee to take no

position on i1t, From[_Fs comments, it was apparent

that he was not too enthusiastic about the Declaration,

The Left Wing feels that this Declaration is the greatest
thing that has come out of the Moscow celebration and
some even described it as the greatest event in history,
This group feels that the Declaration shows the
solidarity of the Communist Party on a world-wide scale
and that the Declaration should guide all the Communist
movements in the world. This group feels that the
Declaration should be endorsed by the State Committee
even though the National Committee has directed that no
position should be taken on it. They informed that this
would mean discarding the program that came out of the
16%th National Convention, but they sidestepped the issue
of renouncing openly this program.

In this group and speaking from the floor were MAX :
GORDON, SY GERSON, PA | b6
and [Trom New b7cC
YorkT—| [was particularly critcal of Hungary for not
signing THIS @gcigmerit .




v .

7ot off into an analysis of what the dictatorship b7C
Oo% The Dproletarian means. He stated that it means a

dictetorship of the working class with the power in the
handsg of the working class and doin,, away with the state.

WEINSTCNE got into a discussion of the main danger facing

the CPUSA, The Naticnal Convention adopted a Resolution

saying tkat left sectarinism is the main danger. The

Left now waats to scrap this Resolution because the main
dznrev ncw s clear and it is right opportunism and revisionism
WINSTONE agress with this, but feels that the Party still

has a sectarian tendency. Revisionism. he feels, will

change the Party into a debating society and this is

causing people to leave the Party. He classifies opportunism
and revisionism a3 cancerous growths in the Party.

[__Jazrees with the Declaration. He feels that we are b6
detached from the masses and that we should have cooperated P7C
more with the other Socialist movements in the other
countries. He noted that he was a charter membsr of
The CPUSA and a delegate to the First CP Convention,

SI GERSON read from the National Convention proceedings,
page 164 and 165. He feels that the Declaration is an
article for discussion. It is a tremendous blow for peace.
The .Capitalists want to divide the Communist countries
and this Declaration shows the unity of the Community
countries. He says he hopes for peaceful co-existence
but criticized efforts of the United States to lure
peoples away from the Socialist doctrines as evidenced

by recent loans to Poland. ’

AL BLUMBERG welcomes this Declaration as g declaration

of unity of the Socialist countries. He is glad that

an endorsement of this Declaration is not demanded.
Socilalism has grown in the world and in the United States
Since the 20th Congress. The Declaration does not settle
any questions, but merely raises them for consideration.
It is not an answer to the motions of the California State
Party. as some members of the National Committee say.

The Party crisis is worse now than at the time of the

16th National Convention and he questions why the line of the
16th Convention is being changed., He feels that it must

be reaffirmed

|notes that DOXIE WILKERSON has left the Party.
discussed revisionism, Dogmatism and Sectarianism.
The Party must Fight all forms of isms. He criticized
the Yugoslavs for not signing the Declaration.

-1 5
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| | stated that a Marxist-Leninist Party is needed P7C -
to return the working class to power, He feels that we
Communists are too isolated right now to cause any impact

in the American scene,

| agrees fully with this Twelve Party

Document. He says thatmostpeople in the American CP o
agree with the document.and he lines hiwmself up in bg
support of| Il He stated that revisionism brc
is the main danger in our Party today and that the

"Daily Worker'" does not help the Party because it does not

print any articles on Party building or Party program,

BEN DAVIS then read from page 12 of the December, 1957,

edition of "Party Affairs." This was the National

Executive Committee letter to fraternal parties. He

then stated that the NEC agrees with the Twelve Party

Document, and wants discussion of the document throughout

the Party.. He agrees that revisionism and opportunism

have grown acute and that the Party wants to stop discussion on

this revisionism, He identified BORGE CHARNEY and[ ]
as among those individuals. Efc

spoke in favor of the declaration, as did

.He charged the Chairman with trying to keep
him from speaking from the floor, The sccond item on the
agenda, the elections to the National Committee, then wag
taken up,.

BILL ALBERTSON on Saturday announced that the Industrial
Board had held a meeting recently and that three members
who had been elected at the National Committee from the
Industrial Board in the 7 man package deal” had to be
replaced. ALBERTSON stated that the Industrial Board
proposed the following three nominees: a representative
from Buffalo whom ALBERTSON referred to as "he,” a good
Union member and well liked in the area; the second
nominee from the Printers trade whom ALBERTSON identified
as a printer, a Union member, a Negro, and wade the state-
ment that this Negro man had been in the YCL with BILL
ALBERTSON; the third nominee was a person who had been
imprisoned, was now out and occupied as a painter and was
trying to get back in his Union, ALBERTSON then said that
there was no security problem with this person as there




: ' .
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was with the other two, because this person did not care
about security, and ALBERTSON then identified this person
as LOULS WEINSTOCK., ALBERTSON said that[___] (whom I

am confident is| was a fourth candidate
presented to the Industrial Board, ALBERTSON said that
the Industrial Board had endorsed the representative

from Buffalo and had held a vote on the printer, WEINSTOCK,
and[__Jand that the printer had received 19 votes,
WEINSTOCK 12, and 7. The Industrial Board, therefore,
presented the Buffalo representative, the printer and
WEINSTOCK to the State Committee for its approval.

BILL LAWRENCE then took the floor and stated he had been
at this Industrial Board meéting and "made a pitch" for
] with the obvious intent of. getting her name placed

in nomination from the floor of the State Committee.
LAWRENCE said that the candidate from Printers never nhad
attended an Industrial Board meeting whereas[ _ |was a good
worker and had attended all of the IB meetings.

[ | and | | whom I identified through
photograph) then stated that one of these three nominees
should be a Puerto Rican. They asked for and were granted
authority to nominate from the floor of the State Committee.

nominated |and| Inominated [ |
declined in ravor of'] }

A ballot was accordingly placed before the State Committee
members containing the identifications only as follows:

Buffalo representative; printer; LOUIS WEINSTOCK; and

[ l The 42 members present voted 35 for the bé
Buffalo representative; 34 for the printer; 28 for b7cC
WEINSTOCK and 20 for[_____ ] The three people with the most
votes were declared elected to the National Committee and

[ was defeated,

ALBERTSON had previously announced that these three members
had to be elected because one of the National Committee
members from Upstate had quit and had never attended any
meetings, one of the other 3 members who was being replaced
could not attend National Committee meetings for security
reasons and the third person being replaced had never

attended any National Committee meetings. The Upstate o
member who was being replaced is| s but be
I cannot identify the other two.




bé

|then raised the question as to whether the B

state Committee should not elect four members &6 the
National Committee rather than 3 inasmuch as DOXEY
WILKERSQON had quit the National Committee. ALBERTSON
stated that he had studied the Constitution and that
there was no provision for replacing a delegate at
large, which was what WILKERSON was, No action was
accordingly taken on[ | question.

BEN DAVIS announced that a Negro Conference would be
held by New York State on January 18 and 19, 1958. He
stated that a group of nineteen individuals had been
invited to a meeting which had already been held in
New York City in preparation for this Negro Conference.
He stated that a New York State Negro Commission would
grow out of this conference.

BILL ALBERIS(N reported on a Trade Union Conference which
would be held in the immediate future. He stated that
this would take the form of a series of conferences which
would be held in different parts of New York State.

After these announcements we went back into a continued
discussion on the Declaration, spoke and stated
that he was for the Declaration, CHARNEY followed and b7
said that he thinks a free discussion of the Declaratioh

will help our Amcrican Party. followed and spoke

in favor of the doctrine.

(@]

DEN DAVIS then presented three motions, one was to cndorse

the action of the National Executive Committee as set forth

in the Letter to Fraternal Parties; two, a resoclution that,
since the 16th National Convention of the CP, USA, the

main danger facing the CPUSA has changed from left sectarianism
to right opportunism and revisionism; threec, The State
Committee endorses and resolves that the National Committce
should endorse this 12 Party Declaration,

}] in his discussion of the doctrine, had clearly bE

indicated the directions from the National Committee that b7C
this doctrine was to be discussed and no position was to

ke taken on it by the State Committee., BEN DAVIS started -

an opposition to this attitude and the Left Wingers at the

State Committee supported him. Consequently when these 3

motions were presented, each motion was adopted by the

State Committee on a show of hands,




AL 100-2349
LEADS

THE NEW YORK DIVISION:

New York will attempt to identify UNSUB.[___]| UNSUB.
[ ] and UNSUB. White Woman, and furnish photographs to Albany
for display to the informant.

It is noted that New York furnished Albany and Buffalo
by letter dated December 18, 1957, captioned "CP, USA, DISTRICT #2,
NEW YORK DIVISION". two photographs of an unknown white woman
accompanied by . Albany and Buffalo were requested
to display these photographs to determine who this UNSUB was who
had been observed entering the meeting room of the New York State
Communist Party State Committee on December 13, and 14, 1957.
This woman is the UNSUB., White Woman mentioned by the informant
on page 2 of his report. If New York can identify this woman
based upon the background information furnished in the informant's
report, her name should be furnished to Albany.

It is noted that additional identifying data for UNSUB.
[ ]appears on page 5 of the informant'!s report.

The informant identifies STEVE NELSON as being in
attendance at this meeting. If STEVE NELSON is not a New York
State Communist Party figure and the Albany informant is confused
on this identification, Albany should be advised.

Distribution of this report has been made to New York
topical files.

It is requested that New York include this information
in its next quarterly report on the Communist Party. Albany will
no longer include this information in its quarterly report
inasmuch as the mere reporting of this information tends to reveal
to all intelligence agencies some identifying data concerning the
informant.

The Albany informant has identified the following
individuals, referred to in his report by first names only, by
display of photographs of these individuals as follows:
b6
oyle

-3 M
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. OFFICE MEMORANDUM . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-14) DATE: 1/23/58
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-26503)
SUBJECT: CP, USA, NEW YORK DISTRICT,
NEW YORK DIVISION
IS - ¢

Remytel, 1/17/58,

Enclosed herewilth are original and four
copies of a letterhead memorandum designated for
captioned organization, One copy of this letterhead
memorandum has been attached to each copy of this
letter designated for Bureau and NYO. One copy of
this letter and one copy of the letterhead memorandum
have been designated Charlotte for information,

on 1/17/58, | lorally advised SA
MAX L, WILSON of the information provided in the attached »7D
memorandum, | |was in attendance at the newly
organized class held in Bronx, NY, on 1/16/58, which,
in part, took up the situation between the Indians in
North Carolina and the KKK,

8-Bureau (100-3-4) (CP, USA, NEW YORK DISTRICT) (Encls. 5) (RM)
1-100-3-91) (CP, USA - NATIONAL GROUPS) (Encl. 1)
1-100~7801) (KKK) (Encl. 1)
1-100-3-83) (CP, USA - DOMESTIC ADMINISTRATION ISSUES) (Encl, 1)

1~100~ CP, USA - LINE) (Encl, 1)

1-100-3-71) (CP, USA - LDUCATION% (Encl, 1)

1 | (Encl. 1 -
1-~Chariotte (100= ) (Info) (Encl. 1% (rM) '
1 | (12-10

1-New York 100~r46rl) (CP, USA - NATIONAL GROUPS) (19)

1-New York (105-971) (KKK)

1-New York (100-89691) (CP, USA-DOMESTIC ADMINISTRATION ISSUES)(19)

(INew York (100-95583) (CP, USA - LINE) (19

1-New York (100-80633) (CP, USA - EDUCATION) (19)

1-New York (100-26603-CHC)’ (CP, USA-NEW YORK DISTRICT, BRONX
COUNTY) (12~10)

1-New York (100-26603-C43) (CP, USA-NEW YORK DISTRICT

BROOKLYN COUNTY) (12-11
1-New York (100-26603) (CP, USA-NEW :CRK DISTRICT) (192,/7’ 75 =ﬁfz9~4§}

SEARCHED.—.
MLW: ume SERIALIZED.




DECLASRTIFICATION AUTHORITY DLERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASEIFICATION GUIDE ‘
LATE 11-192-2011

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

New York, New York

JANUARY 23, 1953

Re: Communist Party, United States
of America, New York District
New York Division

On Janvary 17, 1958, an informant, who
has furnished reliable information in the past.
orally advised that a newly organized "re—educational"
class had been held in the Bronx, New York, during
January, 1958, The informant reported that the dlass
was designed to traln prospective Communist Party members
and to bring "old" members back into the Communist Pérty.

Accordlng to the informant, among the topics
discussed at this class was the discord between thé Ky
Klux Klan and’ American Indians on "reservations" in North
Carolina concerning the issues of segregation-and
discrimination, It was further disclosed at the meeting

~that these Indians.-had stores of arms and ammun;tlon and
were planning to‘rebel against harassment by the Klan,

.The informant further stated that the Communist Party *in
-New York planned to identify Indians residing in Brooklyn,
New York, thereafter "educating" them and sending them %o
North Garolina and to other areas having Indian pooulations
.to’ arouse unrest among the Indlans.

This memorandum.is loaned to you by the
Federal Bureau’ of Investigation, and neither it nor
its  contents are to bhe distributed outside the agency
to which 1oaned¢

C O N T I AL




e ST

L =>"" BEST AVAILABLE COPY™

et ST Ko i

L,
N

. Ja“:'fn VT

!

y

|

H

i
'
t
¥
;
H
§ . .

R e o

H
\
.
:
,
: .
| :
{ ; .
i 4 N » o xw .
. - e e [
N
$ N . e e o i o em
:
f

N

g

7

5 e

1950 [

Mwm:—ng—l@k RN, %

5
e i

__..._-—a/ \Exg o=l ﬁ_i *

S
)




s T

v rwnm sy o

o

-.;'.‘_.7:“,

jL

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

G

N
A

P

SO e N
R A A




RS AT

Cnera

. .

- BEST AVAILAB

%

)

Siapane NI S

LE COPY

s,

. » . 3
H
-
-y
e

TR

4z

Y

RS

e

s
/
b :
1
i

NP

s e 4 NRTHRM oy B FUSIE L IMASENT MO YL SRCRRE T G Cyaes DEAR DN T IR e

e SN

ot s e v

T
s




4

® e he

OFFICE MEMORANDUM ~ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO
FROM

SAC, | | oparE: 1/27/58 b0
SA ROBERT C, NORTON

SUBJECT: INFORMATION FURNISHED
BY SECURITY INFORMANT

The documentation for this information is as follows:

Identity - Date of Activity

of And/or Description Date

Source of Information Furn, Agent Tocation
District Board 1/10/58 ROBERT C,

Who has meeting, 1/7/58 NORTON

furnished b7 (Written)

religble .

information

g

in the past)

CARE SHOULD BE USED IN REPORTING THIS
INFORMATION IN ORDER THAT THE IDENTITY
OF THE INFORMANT MAY BE FULLY PROTECTED

The text of the informant!s statement is as {ollows: ’

4———/’ "

% Por assistance 1n reviewing report, a number in parentheses
. () following a name or title set forth below will indicate
that there is a reference to that name or title on the page
or pages whose number will be enclosed in the parentheses,
Where no number is set out, it is suggested that the entire
report be reviewed for information on the subject matter.,
cels: Ly AN ?ﬁ?é@ﬁg
1 -~ Washington Field (REGISTERED MATL) =~ 1;iilid Al iies
100~ ORGANIZATION, DISTRICT,4 § \, i “ilg ﬁ
et 110 !
1 ~ Cleveland (REGISTERED MAIL) (i/// N, |, |
100~ HYMAN LUMER (6,9) ! Y ~§
1 - Detroit (REGISTERED MAIL% y LT TMORE,
100~ CARIL, WINTER (8) JAN 7, 1958°
SEE NEXT PAGES FOR ADDITIONAL COPIES @%%%ﬂkf;L
e L7 < e,
RCN sm e

éfk?t_,/
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‘S:

100~

New York (REGISTERED MAIL

JAMES JACKSON
ORGANIZATION, C
SECURITY MEAS!

3, ,6’9)
( #3U§A (5,6 7,8 9,10,11,12, 13,14,15)
BS (5,6

@MQAGE&@N&LIS 556, 7,8 9,10 11, 12,13,14 15)
CP_I] 9,10,11;12,13, 11, g
R (5,708, 9,10, 1L, 12,13,1%;15)
BEN DAVIS ( ,9,19)

50 ~ Baltimore
100-10975
100-10584
100~12412
100~12076
100-12425
100~20176
100-12471
100-~11386
100-8342
100~11953
100~14379
100~11961
100-10675
100-~9665
100~13730
100-13279
100-10013
100-~-3021
100~1560

EUGENE DENNIS (6,7:8,9, 10)
JOHN GATES é6 7,9,10 11,13,1&)

FRED FINE 79,10

SID STEIN 6 758, 9,10)

PAMPHLETS & PUBLICATIONS (5’61g’869i%?’11’12’13’14

3 3
DAILY WORKER (7,8,9,10,11,17)
GEORGE CHARNEY (7)
JACK STACHEL 8

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (12,13,14)
EDUCATION (14,15)
FUNDS (17)

GEORGE MEYERS
(2,4)

[ {2

I (2133 319)
(2,3,%4,5,17,18)
| (2,17,18)

(2, 17,18)

JANMES JACGKSON 23,4 56,9)

4,5,
1(5)

(5)

I [ (5

I(5)

5
EUGENE DENNIS (6,7,8,9,10)
BEN DAVIS (6, 9,19)

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR ADDITIONAL COPIES

1A=
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100~
100-12117
100~14377
100~
100-16104
100~

100~

100~
100~10995
100~12395
100-7708
1.00-12464
100-4090
100-11950
100-~12458
100-12070
10013964
100-12485
100-~17339
100~12948
100-12125

100-13098
100-11800
100-12456
100-12204
1.00-12170
100-11640
100-20496
100-12209
100-~12510

BA copies continued

HYMAN LUMER é6’9)

JOHN GATES (6,7,9,10,11,13,14)
FRED FINE (6,7,9,10)

SID STEIN (6,7,8,9,10)

- GEORGE CHARNEY (7)

CARI, WINTER (Bg

—

i)
Do
(13) b7C
| (17,18,19
ORGANIZATION, DISTRICT
BALTIMORE, DISTRICT 4
STEEL, DISTRICT 4 (2,17,18) . '
FACTIONALISM (2,3,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15)
SECURITY MEASURES (S,ﬁ,5,6,14,15,18ﬁ%9)

DOMESTIC ADMINISTRATION MATTERS (3,

NEGRO QUESTION (3

COMINFIL NAACP

DATLY WORKER (5,7,8,9,10,11,16,17)

PAMPHLETS & PUBLICATIONS (5,6ig,§é9,10,11,12,13,14,
. 3 2

¢P LINE (6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16

BRIEF FILE (6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16)

INTERNATIONAT, RETATIONS (12,13,14)

EDUCATION (14,15)

MEMBERSHIP (16)

FUNDS (17)

TUC (17) .

EAST BALTIMORE, DISTRICT 4 (17)

STRATEGY IN INDUSTRY (18)

~]1B-




"Baltimore, Maryland
January 10, 1958

The following report concerns a meebting of the CP
District Board for the CP District which includes
Maryland and Wagshington, D. C., which took place
at the home of] |on January 7, 1958.

The following District Board members were pregent at
the meeting:
and GEORGE MEYERS, who 1s the Acting Chalrman ror
the CP District.

I |arrived at MEYERS' home about 7:55 PM,
He found GEORGE MEYERS, GEORGE MEYERS'®
father-~in-law and the c en at home.

MEYERS told| |that they would wait for] ]

since | |was going to drive them to| [s
home,

After a short soclal conversation, MEYERS mentioned
that | |had visited him on January 5, 1958,
and had stayed for about three hours.

At this point -the conversation was interrupted,
MEYERS! son being put to bed.

[:::;:::]arrived at MEYERS' home about 8:20 Pl
and MEVERS and[ | proceeded to[:::::j]s

home in s car,

On the way ovér, MEYERS mentioned that he had met
with the steel "guys" and that a "funny thing®
happened., MEYERS said| [had attended
the steel meeting but did not get a good reception
from those who had lost their jobs at the steel
company because of appearancée before the House
Committee on Un~-American Activities (HCUA) hearings
of May, 1957. MEYERS said when | | realized
the situation, he asked MEYERS to drive him home,
which MEYERS did., Upon MEYERS! to the steel
meeting, and told MEYERS

-

@
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ﬁﬂnzl_did_nct approve of MEYERS! actions in driving
home.,

At this point MEYERS told] |[that he, MEYERS, and

[;::::]would see[ [Monday night, ﬁic
anuary 13, 1950,
E;::] MEYERS and arrived at I's home about

:50 PN, arriving at abou e same time,

Board meeting by stating that had visited
MEYERS'! home on January 51_l95_1 and had spent about
three hours with MEYERS, wanted to know what
the Party was doing about clearing| | s name
since he did not care to have any susplcion directed
against him to the effect that he was a Government
informant. MEYERS said[____ ]also raised the
question of the CP doing something about a city
ordinance which had been introduced by a Mr. DIXON

Immediately after arrival, MEYERS be%an the District

on October 28, 1957. [ ]explained to MEYERS b6
that this ordinance concerned equal rights for all b7C
ciltizens regardless of color or race at publlc
accommodations. | | told MEYERS that the NAACP

and the Urban ILeague had already started a campaign
based on this bill.

said he did not take any position so far as
was concerned, gave him no instructions, and
merely pointed out to that the present situation

in the Party prevented him from clearing

MEYERS said that[ | repeated again and again
that he wanted to be cleared of suspicion.

MEYERS then stated that he then thought the legislation
mentioned by| |could be used to advantage for b6
discussion purposes in a social group of the type b7C
suggested by JAMES JACKSON on the latter'!s visit

to Baltimore on December 6, 7 and 8, 1957, since 1%

pertained mostly to Negroes. MEYERS said that the

CP should try to get this legislation passed. MEYERS

pointed out that, according to the NAACP

and the Urban League were pushing the bill by forming

-3
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a committee which was having cards printed to canvass
people in the city and government officials in general.
MEYERS then instructed| | to contact the NAACP
and the Urban League to see how much progress they
were making with regard to the bill, and suggested
that CP members in this area should obtain signatures
of as many people as possible who would endorse the
bill. MEYERS also recommended that CP members who
were connected with the NAACP should go to the NAACP
and obtain cards pertaining to this bill which had
been printed by the NAACP,

MEYERS then said that he was going to talk to his wife
who was an NAACP member.

l | then asked whether the CP would work with be
| [or would have him in a soclal group. bic

MEYERS said that| | would not be included and

the only way the CP would work within the framework

of the NAACP and Urban ILeague would be through

and said that the CP would not work with be
at all, v

[ | then commented that this would be a good
time to use JAMES JACKSON's suggestions concerning the
formation and use of a social group.

| |then said she was going to make some
colfee for the group but before going downstairs
handed MEYERS a batch of literature.

b6
. b7C
|then asked MEYERS whether | and

should be included In the soclal group
to be formed and commented that he did not know much
about them.
rMEXEBs_ggg;ied that when he and[____ |went to see

on Monday night, they would take up that
matter. e
b7C

MEYERS said he did not know what could be done
with| | and commented that he had seen
[ | the previous Sunday and had brought him a

e

-1 Oy
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copy of The Worker which both| | and his wife

read. MEYERS sald that| s wife objects to
participating in the CP since such participation

had resulted in the loss of | s job in steel

last Spring. MEYERS said that the] s now have b6

a very small income and that Mrs.| [has to do b7C

domestic work, :

[ ]said that membership in a social group should not
necessarily expose| |

MEYERS replied that it could to some extent in view
of[___ __I's background and that he didn't want to
put too much pressure on him sinee he had gotten

|2 job and did not want | |to feel b6
obligated, b7C

| | said "Okay," and indicated that after seelng
| | work on the social group could be started.

then stated that he wanted the District Board
O discuss the whole matter of the formation of a soclal
group and wanted the authority for the formation of such
a group.

be

b7C

MEYERS said that he counted on including | }
| [ana

possibly| |as members.,

The other members of the District Board then gave
authority to go ahead with the formation of the group.

MEVERS then took out about 14 letters, some of this being the b7C
material which had been in the possession of

and spread them out on the floor. MEYERS
stated that he had just received new orders from the
national CP leadership that all communications sent
down to the Party Districts should be handled only
by National Committee members and read by National
Committee representatives at District Board meetings.
MEYERS said that he was opposed to this instruction
but would follow orders. MEYERS said that such
instruction was contrary to his way of thinking and
that he, himself, thought that all national leadership

-G
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discussions should be given to the membership as a
whole and in a public manner with the exception of
some few matters which might be of a security nature,

MEYERS then said the first topic of discussion for the
meeting would be the factional situvation in New York,

He said that he had a report from the CP National
Administrative Committee (NAC) made up by those members
of the NAC who had voted to support the "12 Party
Statement." MEYERS then said that this statement,

which was about 1% pages, indicated that the majority

of the NAC approved the principles of Marxism-Leninism,
and pointed out that over the years the CP in the United
States had gotten away from Marxist-Leninist theory
because of the right opportunist positions of some of
the Party leaders, The majority of the NAC also pointed
out in this statement that by endorsing the "12 Party
Statement," the CP could again re-establish 1ltself among
the masses and could tie the United States CP in with
the international working parties of the world, At

the bottom of the statement MEYERS pointed out JAMES
JACKSON, BEN DAVIS, EUGENE DENNIS and HYMAN LUMER

had endorsed the "12 Party Statement," while JOHN

GATES, FRED FINE and SID STEIN had voted against it.

MEYERS then stated that he disagreed with the NAC

on one point and noted that BEN DAVIS, after discussion
of the "12 Party Statement" by the NAC, had moved that
the stand of the NAC be made public but that the NAC

had voted this motion down. MEYERS sald that he agreed
with DAVIS. -

MEYERS then read a 2% page statement from FRED FINE
which gave FINE!s views as to why he voted against the
"12 Party Statement," in that it had been sent through
the mail and that he had not had sufficient time to
prepare for a discussion on the matter, FINE also
thought that the wording of the "12 Party Statement"
was too strong for this particular period.

MEYERS then read from a 3 page statement prepared by
SID STEIN in which STEIN also mentloned having recelved
the "12 Party Statement" through the mail and had not
had sufficient time for preparation for discussion,
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STEIN also thought that there should have been more
discussion on the "12 Party Statement" before action
had been taken on the matter, STEIN also felt that

the United States CP did not need to adhere to the
principles set forth in the "12 Party Statement" to

get masses interested in the CP., MEYERS then commented
that SID STEIN had not been present at the NAC meeting
which had endorsed the Statement, and that his vote had
been cast by proxy.

MEYERS then read from a page and a half statement which
had been prepared by JOHN GATES, This statement repeated
the arguments listed by SID STEIN and FRED FINE immediately
above and also stated that acceptance or endorsement of

the "12 Party Statement! would identify the United States
CP as an agent of the Soviet Union. GATES alsgo criticized
the manner in which the NAC had handled the matter by
trying to force the issue,

MEYERS then read a letter from JOHN GATES which criticized
the National Executive Committee (NEC) of the CP for

voting to suspend the Daily Worker as of January 1, 1958,
MEYERS pointed out that the voting had been as follows: -
18 for suspension, 1 against (JOHN GATES), and 1 abstention
(CHARNEY). MEYERS sald that GATES in the letter had
requested MEYERS to reply and give his viewpoint on

the matter,

MEYERS then said that he had sent EUGENE DENNIS a letter
telling DENNIS of JOHN GATES! letter relating to the

Daily Worker and informing DENNIS that he, MEYERS, approved
of the majority decision of the NEC on the Daily Worker
until such time as a new editor for the Dally Worker

could be appointed,

MEYERS then read another letter dated January 2, 1958,
by SID STEIN to all NEC members asking them whether they
wanted to reaffirm their position previously taken con-
cerning suspension of the Daily Worker and wanted an
answer in New York by January 6, 1958,

MEYERS stated that he had been angry upon receiving the

letter and had immediately written to DENNIS telling
DENNIS of STEIN's letter and again supporting DENNIS!
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position on the suspension of the Daily Worker,
MEYERS added that he did not wrifte to STEIN,

MEYERS then read two letters that he had sent to New York
to EUGENE DENNIS on December 17, 1957, and December 28,
1957, giving MEYERS' views on the situation in New York
as it pertained to the dispute among Party leaders and
supporting EUGENE DENNIS! theory.

MEYERS then read from a letter that he had received
from CARL WINTER in which WINTER saild that he had
abstained from voting at an NEC meeting on the question
of the "12 Party Statement" because he felt that the
confusion surrounding the situation made it necessary
that no stidden action be taken. WINTER pointed out,

however, that he was in full support of a working class
party.

MEYERS also read from a letter that he had received from
JACK STACHEL, who had abstained from voting at the NEC
meeting which dealt with the "12 Party Statement."
STACHEL thought like WINTER that more time for discussion
should have been taken.

MEYERS then said on top of recelving all of These
communications from New York, he received a number of
phone calls from EUGENE DENNIS, MEYERS said that DENNIS
had advised him of what had taken place at the NEC
meeting of December 20-22, 1957. MEYERS said he asked
DENNIS why MEYERS'!' proxy had not been used. DENNIS
replied that it was a very important conference., and
that since there was so much discussion, it was felt
that no one should vote at that meeting unless they
were present to hear the discussion. MEYERS said that
he told DENNIS that he did not agree with that type of
thinking since he had read the "12 Party Statement" and
agreed with it in full, MEYERS said that DENNIS then
replied that there would be plenty of time for MEYERS
to present his views and that he could speak out at

the National Committee meeting in February.

MEYERS then commented that after DENNIS had made the
above call, he felt that he might have been wrong in
sending his vote through the mail.

MEYERS then mentioned receiving another letter from
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DENNIS asking MEYERS to send a letter to DENNIS
expressing MEYERS' position on the "12 Party Statement.!
At this point MEYERS became angry and said that he did
not answer this letter of DENNIS! since DENNIS had
already received his views, and furthermore since
DENNIS had just gotten through criticizing MEYERS for
falling to appear at the meeting and sending his
opinions through the mall rather than appearing in
person.

 MEYERS then said that he had received a telephone call
from SID STEIN, and that STEIN had asgked if JAMES JACKSON
had visited Baltimore in December. MEYERS sald that he
explained that JACKSON had been brought down as a member
of the national leadership and reminded STEIN that he had
also asked STEIN to come to Baltimore in the past but
that STEIN had never accepted the invitation. MEYERS
then commented that STEIN must have made this phone call
after the NAC had endorsed the "12 Party Statement!
since STEIN, in asking about JACKSON's visit, asked
whether JACKSON had attempted to influence MEYERS on the
W12 party Statement." With regard to the latter point,
MEYERS said that he had told STEIN that JACKSON had
not exercised any influence over him.

MEYERS then commented that people in the national leader-
' ship were .calling him "time after time," but that such
calls were useless since he fully supported EUGENE

MEYERS, again peferring -to STEIN's telephone .call, sald
that STEIN had told him that the NAC meeting. which had
been held after the NEC: meeting of December 20-22, 1957,
which endorsed the "12 ‘Party Statenient," had been set up
to. strip JOHN GATES of all his responsibilities in regard
to .the Daily Worker. STEIN informed MEYERS that as soon
as that proposal had been put on the floor for discussion,
he, STEIN, had walked out of the meeting. MEYERS sald
.at this point he asked STEIN.who had atbended the NAC-
meeting; and. STEIN replied that at the beginning of. the
meeting there had been a quorum of six people: BEN
DAVIS. JAMES JACKSON, EUGENE DENNIS, HYMAN LUMER,[ -
and SID STEIN., STEIN said that JOHN GATES and
TRED FINE had not attended the meeting, MEYERS said that
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STEIN went on to say that when he walked out of the
meeting, there was technically no quorum present,

but that he understood despite that fact, the five
people remaining at the meeting went on record
unanimously proposing that JOHN GATES be stripped

of all responsibility with regard to the Dally Worker.
MEVERS said that STEIN asked him what position MEYERS
took on the matter. MEYERS said that he replied to

STEIN he would support the five, and upon hearing this,
SID STEIN became very unhappy.

MEYERS then said he had received a phone call from

FRED FINE, FINE said that the majority of the NAC was
also thinking of bringing GATES up on charges in addition
to removing him from responsibility for the Dally Worker
because of the fact that GATES had given a statement

to the New York Times without consulting CP national
leaders. FINE said that a majority of the NAC felt that
GATES' action was contrary to working class party policiles,
FINE also said that the NAC was undecided whether or not
to bring GATES up on charges at that time or to wait
until GATES resigned from the Daily Worker. MEYERS then
asked FINE if GATES had decided to resign from the paper,
and FINE replied that there were only rumors to that
effect. FINE then asked MEYERS how MEYERS intended to
vote as an NEC member, and MEYERS said that he had told
FINE that he would support EUGENE DENNIS,., MEYERS sald
his reasons for that as given to FINE were that GATES
had taken his own individual position as the editor of
the Dally Worker and would not abide by decisions made
by a majority of the national leaders, MEYERS said that
he also stated that he felt GATES was trying to liquidate
the CP. MEYERS said he didn't go any further than that .

with FINE since he knew FINE was a follower of JOHN
GATES.

MEYERS then said that DENNIS had telephoned him at 4:00 PM,
Monday, January 6, 1958, and MEYERS not being home at
that time, DENNIS called back at 8:00 PM.

During this latter phone call, DENNIS told MEYERS that

he had picked up information from New York from a couple
of people that GATES was going around telling people
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that if the NAC did not allow the Daily Worker to continue,
he would resign from the CP and "blast" the CP for being
an agent of the Soviet Unlon and he, GATES, would "blast"
people who supported the "12 Party Statement."

MEYERS then said that DENNIS had told him during this latter
phone call that a majority of the NAC had drawn up charges
agalnst GATES for giving information to the New York Times
without authority of the national leadership but were
undecided how to go about presenting these charges., MEYERS
then pointed out he felt that GATES, when taking action

to the effect of talking about resigning, was out to
attack and destroy the CP, MEYERS said that DENNIS told
him that before personally speaking to GATES about the
rumors to the effect that GATES was about to resign and
blast the CP, he, DENNIS, went around and checked on the
story to be sure that it was true and after checking
found that it was true. MEYERS then told the District
Board that DENNIS told him that the NAC did not know
whether to present charges before or after GATES had
resigned from the Daily Worker, MEYERS asked DENNIS

1f the paper would be continued, and DENNIS had replied
that a letter had been sent out on January 2, 1958,

to get the sentiments of the NEC members, but that the
paper had been officially suspended as of January 1,

1958, MEYERS said that DENNIS told him despite this
official suspension, GATES continued to issue the Daily
Worker and kept putting the CP further and further into
debt.

MEYERS said he asked DENNIS why the charges had been held
up, and DENNIS replied that some of the national leaders
felt that things should be worked out if possible so that
harmony would prevaill at the February meeting of the
National Committee, MEYERS saild DENNIS at this point
asked him how MEYERS would vote, and MEYERS said he
replied he would vote to bring GATES up on charges,

that the charges were overdue, and the matter should
be brought to a head,

MEYERS saild that what he had Jjust brought forth was a

brief picture of the New York situation, and that he could
not personally understand all the excitement over the

]l




b7D

]2 Party Statement." MEYERS said he felt the CP must
come forward and establish contact with the workers, and
that the continued factionalism was hurting the CP.
MEYERS said he had read the "12 Party Statement" several
times and supported it thoroughly. MEYERS sald it

might have been modified as to language. MEYERS then
pointed out that this was the first time 1ln many years
that the CP had such a bright outlook on an international
scale, and that the only way the CP in the Unlted States
could achieve anything would be for CP members to
aggressively bulld a Party.

MEYERS said the "12 Party Statement" speaks out for
many things that the American people would support
and that in this area he wanted the opinlons of persons

in the Party and those close to the Party regarding the
12 Party Statement."

MEYERS then said that the "12 Party Statement" called
for a strict application of Marxist-Leninist theory.
MEYERS then pointed out that the security declsion taken
by the CP in 1950 was taken by the Party at a time when
the 0P should have continued to carry on a struggle.
MEYERS pointed out that those persons who took over

the leadership at a time when most of the CP leaders
went to jail or underground established themselves as
right opportunists and those in the CP who did not

join them were accused of left sectarian activitles.
MEYERS said that this right opportunist group became

so firmly established that the Party was divided in
two, one group beilng characterized as left sectarian
and the other characterized as right opportunist.
MEYERS said that it was clear to him that the "right
danger"in the CP must be eliminated, and that the right

opportunist had caused a demoralization of the rank and
file members of the CP.

MEYERS then asked what was the position of those present

regarding the "12 Party Statement' and the rebullding
of the CP.

| ] said that when she first read the "12 ﬁfc
Party Statement,” it was like getting a "elean breath o
of air." 8She noted that over the past 10 years or so
Marxist-Leninist theory had been ignored and that when
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the CP should have mobilized their forces to fight
deportation, Smith Act cases, forced job losses

by CP members and discrimination against CP members,
nothing was done. [::::::%;said that there was some
danger in the "12 Party sSvatement," but that she thought
some of the danger could be eliminated through discussion
of the "12 Party Statement" with the membership and the
acquainting of the general membership of the principles
of Marxist-Leninist theory. She noted that one of the
dangers present in the "12 Party Statement" was the

fact that it would identify the United States CP

as being tied in with the international workers movement.

5 &
~1 Gy

then said that for a number of years the CP b6
Teaders in the New York Party had been using the Party b7
for their personal use. She pointed out that before

the National Convention had been held, many of the

national leaders and thelr supporters had started a

move to change the name and form of the Party to a
political association, and that this move had been made

in order that they could insure themselves a job in

the Party without any danger. She noted that since

the National Convention had terminated and procedures

had been set so that the Party could examine its past
errors and rebulld, a year had passed with no activity

made which was rebuilding the Party.

3
@]

[;;::::]said she could see why the commotion was taking
place in New York around the "12 Party Statement" since

it was clear to her that the JOHN GATES forces have

no interest in the Party as a working class Party. b6

went on to say that the position of the GATES
forces has caused the majority of the membership to

leave the Party. She felt that the "12 Party Statement”
had been brought forth so that the Party could be reunified
and to help pull the Party out of the dogmatic and bureau-
cratic positions that the Party had taken because of
leaders like JOHN GATES,

went on to say that a similar situation had

occurred in another country and pointed to an article b6
in the December, 1957, Political Affairs, which, bre
according to showed that right wing
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opportunists in Poland had tried to take control, but

that the CP had held a convention and had reunited itselfl
around Marxist-Teninist theory. [ ]said this same
thing would have to be done in the United States. b6

b7C
[::::::;]said in summing up what the "12 Party Statement"
means to her, she felt that it was nothing more than a

plan for the United States CP to come out more openly

and identify itself with Marxist-Leninist theory.

MEYERS then commented that the JOHN GATES forces were
trying to say that Socialism could be brought about by
peaceful co-existence., As far as he could understand

it meant living "in bed" with Capitalism and hoping that
some time Socialism would come about, MEYERS then said
it was his understanding of Marxist-Leninist theory

that Socialism could only come about through a continuous
struggle which had to be carried on until the Capitalist
class was non-existent,

[ ]then said that that was one of the reasons that she

believed the Party today should have education on o

Marxist-Leninist theory. ijc
then said that she wanted MEYERS to know that

at this stage she supported the "12 Party Statement.”

[ ]then said that he had read the "12 Party Statement"
and felt that there was some danger in the Statement. )
He said, however, that the value of the "12 Party Statement"
to _the CP all over the world should not be underestimated,
| said that so far as the danger in the "12 Party
Statement," he thought such danger would lie principally
in how the reactionary forces in America would interpret ‘
the Statement and attempt to tie it in with a revolution be
against the Capitalist classes in the United States, b7e
then pointed out that the JOHN GATES forces in this
area might capitalize on the alleged international tie
with the CP of the Soviet Union and her allies which
was set forth in the "12 Party Statement," [;;]said
that the CP in this area would have to be particular
since it was known that the majority of the outgoing
District Board and District Committee members would not
come out and support the "12 Party Statement! publicly
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or would even approve it among people they might
be suspected of trying to harm the Party. lso

reminded the Board that it must be realized that the
outgoing District Board had considerable influence over
CP members in this area. [ |pointed out that the

District Board should find ways and means of utillzing bé
the "12 Party Statement" without causing any more of a b7C
factional fight in this area. then said that he

felt one of the main errors the CP had made in the past
was in not educating members of the CP in Marxist-Leninist.
theory, and that even the leadership itself had become
almost totally isclated from the principles of Marxism-
Leninism.,

[Jsald in the past a position had been taken that 1t would
be useless to maintain a struggle during the period when

the United States was in a "boom" cycle since by falling

to maintain contact during the "boom" the CP had lost
contact with the masses.

[ ]said he felt the District Board should come to some p7C
conclusion on bringing a report to the National Committee
meeting to be held in Februvary. | |said the report
should show District Board thinking in this area with
regard to the "12 Party Statement," called attention
to the fact that the report should tIe In the principles
set forth in the "12 Party Statement," but should modify
some of the language. [___Jalso recommended that the
December, 1957, Political Affairs and copies of The
Worker which contained the text of the "12 Party Statement"
should be disseminated to the rank and file CP members
so that they could discuss the Statement and come to some
sort of declsion on action to be taken in a democratic
manner.

The District Board all agreed on[ |s suggestions.

then stated that he was of the same opinion as

everyone else, that is he supported the "12 Party

Statement." [i:;::]said he felt the Statement spoke

out for democratic rights and pointed out the necessity bo
of having international working party ties. He, like bic

the others, also felt that some of the language in the
Statement should be modified.

[ Jthen asked for a program to be drawn up so that it
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could be presented to the National Commlttee.

MEYERS then moved that [ ] and| |be nominated be

to draw up a program to be presented to the District b7C

Board and District Committee at the meeting to be held
on January 15, 1958, emphasizing that the CP was trying
to continue its struggle to rebuild the Party.

MEYERS then suggested that discussions should take place
on topics such as maintaining the present name and form
of the Party and the necessity for rebuilding the Party.
He also suggested that there should be discussions
surrounding the question of how to apply the Marxist-
Ieninist theory in an American way., MEYERS also felt
that attempts should be made to step up recruiting

and efforts made to maintain the Sunday Worker as a CP
periodical, .

All present agreed and it was decided that on January 10,
1956, | | would go to[___}s Home, and that
the two of them would draw up a program which would be

presented at the Januvary 15th District Board and District
Committee meeting.,

[ lthen asked that the full District Board take

a few minutes out on January 13 and check on the program
that she and[__ |would have drawn up. MEYERS then suggested
that after drawing up the program,| |and| | should
drop 1t at MEYERS' home on Sunday, January l2th, and that
he, MEYERS, would show| | the program on January 13th,

s0 by the latter date it would have been reviewed by the
entire District Board.

then said she was thinking of having the program
mimeographed,

| suggested that enough copies be prepared for the
District Board and District Committee meeting and after

the program had been corrected at that meeting, there

could be enough corrected copies run off to be disseminated
to the entire membership in this area.

All agreed on the above, and it was decided that after
MEYERS and [ ] had looked at the program on January 13th,
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it would be returned to

| that same day or

the following day so thaft she could have it mimeographed

by January 15th.

MEYERS then said to|

| that he had $11.00 be

for Trade Union Commission (TUC) literature. P

EEEEEE:]asked why he had the money and said she thought
wa.s responsible for the sale of CP literature in

the TUC.

MEYERS replied that he had passed this material on to
a number of people at a steel meeting, and that he hadn'?t
seen [____]in time enough to give him the money,

[ ]then went to a closet in the room and brought
out a large brown envelope from which she drew about
five smaller white envelopes which contained paper money
in the amount of about $400,00 to $450,00 in five, ten

and twenty dollar bills.
with change in 1it,

[ then turned over $7.00 for literature which he said
he had sold to the East Baltimore Club. He then told
that he had left a bill for CP literature sent
to this District at home, but that to the best of his
recollection it was about $50.00 and that this bill
would bring the receipt of 1957 literature up to date.

then took from one of the white envelopes b6
.00, (three ten dollar bills and one twenty dollar b7C

bill, which she gave to

~1

@]

There was also an envelope

and instructed him to

send it to New York., MEYERS asked| | for $5.00 for
his expenses for telephone call, and she gave him the $5.00.

MEYERS then asked

| to give| !
30.00 for Sunday Workers received by her Irom New YOIK.

| | then took three ten dollar bills from one of
the envelopes and said she would give it to

MEYERS then reported that he had been able to get the
steel men together and had held a meeting with | |

and | | bo

present, MEYERS said that| to the b7cC
meeting, and as soon as he walked in, | | and[___]
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acted as if they did not want to be in| | s
company, After| I's arrival, a short discussion
took place concerning the situation in steel, in
particular the fact that there were severe lay-offs

taking place., MEYERS said it was obvious that|

fﬂ&s_ngi_zgp comfortable during the discussion_and

challenged on one occasion on ls
loyalty to the Party. would not answer | |
directly.
At this point MEXEBF commented thatl |
and |[are a little
bit in doubt about] _ [ since
wag rehired by the steel company. MEYERS sald that

| lhas stated that he definitely does not want
anything to do with | | MEYERS said he felt
it was a bad situvation where a Negro with a lot of
responsibilities took the risk of making a false
statement before company and union officials to the
effect that he was not a CP member in order to get
his job back, and after taking the risk found himself
accused of being an informant.

MEYERS then spoke again of the steel meeting, and said
that when| [would not answer| \
[ |asked MEYERS to take him home, MEYERS said
he then left the meeting temporarily to take | |
home, and upon his return to the steel meeting, WOOD

and [ laskod MEYERS why he was tied in with a
suspected person, MEYERS said that he told them that he
was fed up with this business of everyonels being an
informant and suggested that the group get down ©o
business and try to carry out the work of the CP, MEYERS
told them that 1f they had any charges to make against

| they ghould present them, MEYERS sald that
| and then backed down.

[ lasked what[________ |had to say.

MEYERS commented that| |in the past had been in
the same position as|

[] then remarked that [ ]had been very rough
when the question of his belng an informant had been
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" January 5, 1958,| stayed three hours and during b7

Th
st

Th
is

vaised, and that he had left the CP for awhile followin
such accusgations, sald further that after
left the CP, no more mention was made of the accusations.

A% this point the meeting ended at about 11:20 PM.

on the way_home in | s car, MEYERS remarked to

[ |and | | that every time | | had come over

To see MEYERS in the past, he had held a short discussion
and then left, but on this last occasion, the night of

@]

that time kept telling S over and over again how
he had bought his home, how his wife approved of his
being a CP members, that. he wanted to return to the CP,
and kept mentioning the persons that he had worked for.
MEYERS commented that after this conversation with

he felt that it was not too safe to talk to
on a Party line, and that he did not care to
contact | |but that sincel land_he had
been friends in the past, he would not insult |
by refusing to let him in his home,

At this point MEYERS stated that he might just as well
state that BEN DAVIS had said that as far as

again becoming a member of the CP, that situation could
not be allowed to come to pass.

There was no reaction from| |as a result of
MEYERS! statement.

: | then remarked to MEYERS that it was final as to

bé
b7C
MEYERS replied that that was the case and they did not -

have to worry any longer about accepting
back into the CP. .

Following this conversation, [ Jdropped [ | off
at his home and MEYERS off at his home."

is memo hag been compared with the informant's orlginal b6
atement and it is accurate in substance, b7C

T_nersgn_raﬂgrred Yo on page 2 as GEORGE MEYERS!
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UNITED SPATES GOVERNMENT

TOs SAC; NEW YORK (100-26603~ch2)(#12~15) DATE: 2/),/58

bo

FROM 4 SA (#19)  p7c

SUBJECT : NEW YORK COUNTY CP

Is - ¢

1 - | (CIFU) (#19) b7D

1 ~ NY 100-128814 (CP, NYS, Organization)(#19-2)

1 - NY 100-80641 (CP, USA, Organization)(#19-1)

1 - NY 100-128821 (CP, NYS, Factionallsm)(#19-2)

- NY 100-87211 (CP, USA; Factlonalism)(#19-1)
(ii}~ NY 100-95583 (CP, USA, Line)(#19-1) .
- NY 100-74560 (CP, USA, Funds)(#19-1)
1 - NY 100-130507 (CP, USA, Attempts to form Broad
Socialist Organizatien)(#19-1)
1 ~ NY 100-26603-C1892 (Lower Harlem Section,
NY County CP)#12-15) .

1 - NY 97-169 (Publishert!s New Press, Inc.)(#7-2)

1 - NY 100-67234 ( ) (#12-15) ..

1 - NY 100-9595 (W (#19~ )

1 - NY 100-7772 1 #Le-10)

1 -~ NY 100-134081 (UNSUB, W, M, From "Natilonal

Group") (#7-6) -

1 -~ NY 100-68063 | (#L2-14

1 - NY 100-54555 ) (#12-14)

1 -~ NY 100-111666 (JACK SHULMAN) (#19~1)

1 - NY 100-91911 (JESSE GRAY) (#12-15)

1 - NY 100-81767 (_______(FL2-14)

1 - NY 100-9145L4 | (#12-14)

1 - NY 105-9328 reck Section)(#12-14) .

1 - NY 100-13178 (#12-15) . e

1 - NY 100-86066 | D (49) . )

1 - NY 100-79025 { ) (#12-15)

1 - NY 100-66715 D (#Fie-14) _

1 - NY 100-55621 #

1 - NY 100-58135 ,

1 - NY 100-57965

1 - NY 100-132332.

1 -~ NY 100-67995 |

1 - NY 100-133805 {__Jin

1 ~ NY 100-108183 &MRS.l )

1 - NY 100-127918 -}“?'~4;;57£?3”§4§i§~
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MEMO
NY 100-26603-C42

COPIES

IDENTITY OF SOURCE:| | who has
furnished relizble
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past (conceal)
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NY

100- (ELIZABETH LNU, W, F, 65, 512", 115,
white hair, horned rimmed glasses,
attended NY[ggggﬁx;gngommittee meebting,

1/6/58, per (#7-6)

100-13336 #12-15?

100-94357 #1.2-14

100~ |[LNU, W, M, member of Greek Sectlon

attended NY County CP Committee meeting,
1/6/58, DC—XD'L H#(-6

100-228 { (F12-1K)

100-9369 {TED BASSETT)(#lE—lQ)

100-9756 ESADLE VAN VEEN) (/1.2-14)

100-84993 (#12-14)

100-88013 [) (#12-14)

100- INU, W, B, friend of MORRIS
SCHAPPES, resides W.1llth St,, NYC,
abbended NY County CP Committee meeting,

- 1/16/58, ver] |(#7-6)

1oo~20239 ) (F12-14)

100-43414 |\#12 15L

100-120215

b7D

100~ LNU, w, F, From Chelsea Sectilon,

attended NY ?_M_IX_QE_Qfmmlttee meeting,
1/16/58, per (#7-6)

100-17923 (SCHN GATvs)( TL9-1)

100-20802 (4, J, MUSTE)(#19 1)

100-13480 (JOE STAROBIN)(#le—la)

100-14606 (JOE CLARK)éi2-14)

100~50806 (GEORGE BLAKE cHARNEY)(#19-2)

100-26603-C42 (#1214)
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DESCRIPTION OF INFO: Enlarged NY County CP
Committee meeting,

1/16/58
DATE RECEIVED: 1/22/58
RECEIVED BY: sal I be
(written) ol
ORIGINAL LOCATED: | | .

Utmost care must be used in handling and

reporting the following information in owrder To protect

the ldentity of the informant,

A copy of informant's report follows:
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COPY

Thursday, January 16, 1958,
8:30 P,M, Central Plaza
Annex, New York City
Manhattan-County Committee,
C.P. Enlarged meeting
(Morningstar Lodge)

Present: Approgima§e1¥ 60. Among them:
s Wil Weinstone, FNU NU

(from National Group, previously attended County meetings),

[ | Jesse
Gray, | [ILNU (from Greek Section),
Innocentia LNU, | II
LNU lgrgm Professional LNU INU (from Vi%iage
Club #2 Mrs. ‘Elizabe LNU
(White Fémale,)65, 51T, 115, white hair, c(lark horn )
rimmed glasses), | [LNU (From Chelsea),
[ ]iNu (Greek’Section),| | Ted Bassett, Sadie
Van Veen, | LNU, | | LNU (Friend

of Morris Schappes---Was with him at reconvened County
Convention; walked out with him. Just moved to 1llth
Street, between 7th Ave. and Hudson St.). [_____]LNU,

| |LNU (From Chelsea).

The entlre meeting was devoted to Weinstone's report on

the meeting of the NY State Committee Meeting of the previous
weekend, He wag introduced by the Chairman as "State
Education Director of the Party", Following is his ~

report:

I will report on the State Committee meeting this past
weekend. I shall deal chiefly with the Dally Worker and
Gates'! resignation, which the State Committee sharply
condemned., It also confirmed the decision of the last
meebing, oppesing the position of the NAC on the 12-Party
declaration and asked the Natlonal Committee to disapprove-
the NAC resolution. The NAC is a T-man committee (or was;
it 1s now six men). The NEC is 23; the NC is 60, The

NEC reverged the position of the NAC. The matter will go

to the NC meeting, which very likely will be held in
February.

COFPY
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It was proposed to hold another meeting of the N4 \

at the end of this month, and to postpone the NC meebing.
A poll is being taken, There was a slim majority in
favor os Stein!s resolution, I hope there will be a
meeting of the NC, and not of the NEC.

The State Committee also approved Davis! report on &hae
Party siltuation, based on a report of the proceedinzy

of the NEC., Stein replaced Charney, who was ill in

making the report. The Davis and Stein reports were

both accepted, by a large vote, 2 to 1, or a little beétter.

It was decided not to circulate the reports,
but the staff of the State Committee unanimously called
for a reversal of that decigion and the sending out of
these reports---and a special issue of Party Affairs will
be published with the reporis,

There were other items at the meeting but tonight I want
mainly to discuss the question of the resignation of
Gates and the closing Down of the DW, at least temporarily,
I hope. I think we all agree that the suspension of the
DW is a big blow to the Party. Financial reasons and
inner-party difficulties made it hard to sustain the
paper. We reached a point where its continuance
threatened the existence <«f the worker., Its maintenance
and perpetual financial crises was interrupting our
Party work and eatin% up our finances, The deficlt was
huge---a% one time, $350,000, labter cut down to some
$200,000. That is why the NEC voted 18-1 for temporary
suspension of the paper, In this vote, all the
different trends merged, The vote against was Gates!?,
and there was one abstention on the part of Charney.
Gates fought this decisicn, through the capitalist press
and in letters to the NC, He sald the reason the paper
was suspended wag pecause funds were withheld from it.
This was a fraucdulent argument, a cover-up of Gates!
real position. In the course of the past year, we sent
huge sums into the paper. Members sacrificed themselves
to the cause; despite differences and criticisms. There
were some who did not give support, but that was not the
position of the Party as a whole, Gates, in his letter




to the NC members, sald it is necessary for the Parbty

to take a "Bold Political and Organizational Step" in
order to save the mper, He sald the "Members must be
told off", But he did not tell all to the membership.
After his position was condemned by the NAC for going

to the capitalist press as contrary to working-class

and Party principles, a meebing was held with the Staff
because a number of stagg members exonerated him, as you
read in the DW. A meeting was held--the NAC with the
staff, Gates read approvingly a letter from a student
and told of a phone call from I, F. Stone, proposing
that the paper be maintained, and offering cooperation,
This is what he meant by a "Bold Step". In order to
save the paper, 1t should be reorganized with tne
inclusion of Muste, Starobin, Clark, IF Stone, and such
elements, What would such a parer be? It would be
Anti-Marxist, Anti-Party, Anti-Socialism, Muste is Anti-
Soviet. As for Clark, you know his position, 'The
letter he wrote at the time of hls resignatlion did not
give his full position. It is characteristic of
revisionists not to reveal thelr true position, but they
say theilr aim is "Socialism", Gates wants to return to the
position of Samusl Gompers---A struggle for reforms, not
for Sociaglism., We know we camct liberate the working
class from the enslavement of capitalism through reforms,
He calls upon America to engage in peaceful co-exlstence
and says amerilcan Sociaglisgm will become a necessity. He
speaks of a "Revolt against Stalinism",

. The DW was supsended because of flnancial difficulties,
but we would shut our eyes to the basliec reason that the
opportunist line under Gates'! editorship contributed to
that situation., The NEC did not deal correctly with the.
membership In regard to the DW or in regard to the
sustension, I* shomid have called the members into
consultation and discussed the listenced to them and to
their criticlsm and should have involved them in such a
basic deciglon. They did not consult or take seriously
the criticism of the parer, No attention was pald to the
proposals of the State Committee about the editors of the
paper. Gabes threaten.d to resign, creating a split, on the
questlion of the removal 21 (Clavk., Gabtes politically

!
oy
1




« &

blackmalled the NC, scared a section of the NC members,
which did not act in fear of this threat. The vote for
the removal of Clark was 28 against, 12 for, 7 abstentions.
Foster, Davis, Weinstone, and others fought in spite
of the threat. e majority underestimated the serious-
ness of the right opportunist errors of the paper.
Moreover, they conciliated them. There should have been

a public struggle against Clark, Starobin and Gates
positlon, which was demoralizing the Party. The paper was
not defending the Party or its princlples against the
abttacks of the Capitalist press and those who had resigned
and were conducting a struggle against the.Party. The
paper in general was conbributing to it. The paper should
have defended the Party. It would have stopped some of
the demoralizaticn. Gates was traveling, since the
Convention, steadily away from the Party. Now he reveals
that which he concealed, at least partly, from the Party.
Today his position has become one of fighting the Party
and fighting Soclalism., His resignation is aimed at the
demoralization of the Party. But he wlll not succeed,

The Party will condemn him, as the State Committee
condemned him. Members will now turn upon him with
contempt, because he has shown himgelf to be an opportunist
and a bourgeois nabtionalist. This 1s an inevitable

result of taking the wrong rcad and not correcting it on
time,

He was called in to the NAC, asked whether he was going

to resign, and he sa’d he may and may not. He did not
inform the Party. At the press conference he sald the
Soviet Unlon is not democratic---America is the country

of free expression. He is helping imperiaglism, which is
preparing war under the slogans of democary. The Herald
Tribune ran an elitorial headed "Welcomé ToO John Gates'.
This is. the couwntry “hat sent the Rosenbergs to the
execubion, thal fezimed Elss, sent Sobell to serve up to

30 years, efc., Thnis is the country that Gates is praising.

[ pointed out that the resignabtion was part of a
strategy in which Gates has becn engaged for at least a

vear., (1) He worked with[_____] Lil Gates, Young Ben Davis
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and some former Manhgttan Leaders, who were trylng to
tear members away from our organization. (2) On the
inside, the tactic was a steady policy of demoralization
by means of resignations: Starobin, Steuben, Fast, Clark,
and now Gates himself, That people left---that can happen.
But when these people turn renegade, abttack the Party

and its principles, and socialism, ~--when the paper
protects them instead of attacking them, that is a policy
of demoralization of the Party from within. Gates will
appear on TV and have a series of articles in the Post,
This was pre-arranged. A number of leaders, including
Comrade Steln, while opposing the resignation of Gates,
instead of attacking him, launched his maln attack on
Foster, Dennls, Davis, Welnstone, and others with whom

he has differences, Because he was too 111 to appear,.
Charney wrote a letter calling upon the State Commlttee
not to condemn Gates. Is 1t not the task of leaders to
defend the Party? Forget your differences and answer
this question. BRemember Lovestone and Browder. It was
necessary to take steps to prevent the Party from going
to pleces, The same is true now with Gates.

Gates reasons for resignation: He developed an extreme
opportunist line of policy, moving away from Marxism and
favoring the liquidation of the Party, reflecting the
pressure of American imperialism., Never has the Bourgeolsile
been such an agitator. Gates, in his statement, indicabed
that he was maturing these thoughts while he was in prison.
But he came forward with his views soon after the 20th
Congress of the CP3U. The 20th Congress marked a turning
polnt in world history. It indicated that we have entered
a new era. As the 1l2-Party statement says, a new epoch,
represented by a transitlon of capital to socialism. Now
there is not one system. but two world systems, fthe
beginning of which was the Revolution of 1917, Sociglism
today has near.y & oiilicn people, There are anti-imperialist
stabes with 500,0C0,20C people. This new situation opened
up new paths to soclalism-«new ways and possibilities to
malntain peace. The Congress at the same time revealed
weaknesses which had grown up in the Soviet Union that had
to be corrected. But theve were also old fgcts in the new
situation. Gates interpreted thils new era one-sidedly.
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For instance, the question of imperialism, which has been
weakened on the world scene., Because of that, there

are new posslblilities for peaceful co-existence and war

is not inevitable. But Gates and the others thought that
imperialism had changed its character. At the July
meeting of the NC., in discussing Dennis! report on peace,
and in reply to Foster, Gates sald that American lmperialism
is not trying to dominate the world. Stachel challenged
it, alcng with comrades of the left. He pointed out that
the 16th Party Convention said it in those words. Is not
this possition playing down the role of American )
imperialism, minimiang the danger of war and the danger

to the Sociallst world? This is the basls of Gates!?
serious error and antagonism on the question of Hungary,
in which he failed to see that, despite errors, what was
in Hungary was a counter-revolution, deliberately prepared
by the reactionary forces. While presenting American
imperialism in a favorable light, failing to see its

ultra reactiorary character, he also adopted a hostile
attitude tow~ixd the Soviet Union. Gabes drew the
conclusion thLat the Soviet was undemocratic and in crisis,
because of tne errors of the latter Stalin days. Articles
appeared attacking the Soviet Union as totalitarian---

as in.a book review of a book which called the Soviet Union
totalitarian., There was no condemnation of the book, Not
a single worthwhile article appeared under his editorship
upholding the achievements of the Soviet Union until the
appearance of Sputnllk, and even then, with reservations.

America has had a period of high prosperity. Lenin saild
this can occur during the decay of a system. But from this
Gates drew the conclusion that Capitalism had changed its

character--=~- "Time For a Change", in politlcal Affalrs.
He saild now the poscibilsiky exists to ayvold crigils in
capibaliam, emuracing gnrachey!s thesis in "Combemporary
Capitaliscm®,

On the question of new roads to Socialism: It is true
that there are new ways---the possibility of peaceful trans-
ition in some countries, though not in all countries. But
here again Gates gave a wrong and one-gided view,

He presented the road to cncialism as smooth and easy,
without class struggles, without fthe ..ccessity for working
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class power. He challenged the validity of Marxism-
Leninism in General, and parbicularly in the United
States. He became an Amerlcan exceptionalist. They said
Soclalism has been established only in backward countries,
not in advanced countries, completely overlooking eastern
Germany and Czechoslovakia.

But why were they wrong? Because Lenin had pointed
out that under conditions of imperialism, capitalism is
smashed first where it is weakest, not where it is
strongest---the law of uneven development. Imperialist
countries advance at the expense of other countries. Under
those conditions, the link break where it is weakest.
But it 1s not true that Marxism has not been vicHorious in
advanced capitalist countries---in France, Marxist-Leninigt
Partles have the majority of the working class. What is
needed is unity among them,

On the Party: The Party was weakened in the last 10 years
by lntensc and viclous repression of the enemy, during
which time we lost 30-40 thousand members, before the

recent lesscs in the preiod after the 20th Congress. Ib

was true also thot mistakes of a sectarlan character also
contributed to the weakening of the Party. At the same
time, while the party and the left movement were being
ground down by the Bourgeolsie, the labor and peace
movements grew. A contradiction existed., Gates thought

the bourgeoisle was employing tactbical measures---abtacking
the vanguard o the prolebariat. He drew other conclusiong---
that the Party was donc form, was bankrupt, was discredited
by 1ts support of the Soviet Union. He drew conclusiong,
not in favor of internationalism, but in favor of dis-
assocliation from the world Communlst movement. He called
for the liquicdabion of the Party and the establishment of

a polltical asgsciation., This drew many good comrades

out of cur ranits. Uhey could not have gone if they had been
glven pzoper claviiication. When Gates was defeated in

this policy, he vegan to move in the dimction of a mass
Soclalist Party---in combinatbion with Muste-ites, Trovzkyltes,
and similar elements, This is a road to the liquidation

of the Parby. We are of ccurse for a mass Socialist Party,
but not for a mass Social Domceratic Party. This will be




*

accomplished after a period of big struggles, and must
involve the working class. What they propose in the name
of a mass Socialist Party is to move more and more in the
direction of the liquidation of the Party---a utopian
scheme, if ever there was one. The line was liquidationist
and revislonist., It shows that 1t was correct to struggle
against Gates!'! line. It has been supported in whole or in
party by others in the leadership. We would be unjust if
we dic not face facts. Particularly in the DW, bub also

in other ways, in the New York State Committee, and the
position taken by some, that the Party must be a sort of
interim organization pending the arriving of the mass

Party of Socilalism. A right position has been taken, one
way or another, by a section of the leadership, in the name
of overcoming isolation, calling for implementing the 16th
Convention, but inferpreting it in a one~sided way.
Revisionism has been paralyzing the activities of the
Party, diverting it from it s main task and spreading
demoralizing in our ranks. Dennls' report criticilzes
sectariznism and mainly attacks revislonism. It has some
weaknesses, bub in the main I uphold it. Right opportunism
ls a policy or submerging the Party. It is correct to say
we must work in fhe mainstream---but what is the mainstream?
You can drown within the mainstream. The mainstream has
opportunist currents and working class currents. You can
become a rear guard, dragging behind the working class,
Just as well asg you can run ahead of the masses. Either
way, we can hecowe igolated, The Party must put forward
its face and its rougram in order not to be isolated.
Working in mas#s organizabtlons, you must not efface the
Party or you will lead to the liguldation of the Party.

Yes, we have sgectarianism. It is an old and chronic
sickness of the sovement---though not the only one,

ToCay we have sealsrlanism in the fallure. to fight fully
against the resitrizilons on our legality and in our
failure to build the United front. In conciliating
rcevisionism, ultra left moods have been growlng in the
Party. '"Sweep Out Revisionlsm", a document by a groups of

comrades, criticizes rovisionism, Its position is correct.
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There has been no struggle for Negro rights or for

the needs of the Puerto Rican masses, 1t 1ls correct

for 1t to point this out. As a result of revislonism and
the fact that we have been diverted by the internal
struggle, the Party leadership has made serious mistakes.
It is necessary to make the fight for Negro rights a
central and decisive feature of our york., Here in NY,
the Puerto Rican situation is important, ~~-the fight for
Independence of Puerto Rico and defence of Latin American
people. Telegrams were sent to the Convention from

Latin American countriesg, and were not heeded by the
Convention,

But the document is also one-sided. While fighting
revigionism, it does not see the danger of dogmatism and
sectbarianism. In the name of the 12-Party declaration,
we must give consideration and exchange points of view
on thils question., For example, in dealing with the
Wallace Party, the mistake was one of right opportuntsm,
There may have been certain right opportunist illusions,
but the mistoke was one of running ahead of the masses,
The slozan for a third party was translabed prematurely
into action, without the mass of the trade unions being
involved in it. We cub ourselves off from the trade
unions. Also the document does not explain the essence
of the new werli situation today or suggest new tactics.

We must discuss .~.w problems, not ignore them. It
1s the duty of e¢v-:ry comrade to discuss these problems,

On methods of inner-Party struggle: These comrades are
pursuing wrong and harmful procedures. They do not apply
Lenlnlst principles of democratic centralism. There is a
tendency of pitiing nembership against leadership and

abtacking all auwlwoovity indiscriminately. They carry out
deciglong they iilc., ond donlst carry out decisions they
donit lige, Was .o surprising from those who are

fighting for the Party and democratic centralism.

On the Worker: There was an emergency meeting last Zatur-
day, for the defence of the Warker. 50 appeared. They
spoke of the necessity for ralsing funds in order to save
the Worker while suspenciny the IW. They pledged to raise
$20,000 within threec days, Marattan was to ralse $5,000,
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Queens $3,000, Industrial, $5,000, and others. These
comrades of whom I've been speaking did not contribute,
but took the position that they would not contribute to
the suspending of the paper. They were the only comrades
who voted against. Is this Leninism or Anarchy?

In this period of big struggle and confusion, the main
method indicated by the Party was a thrashing out of

issues on the basis of ideological methods. Can you develop
an ideological discussion if the tone of the discussion

is one of hostility? Some of the comrades have glven the
impression, whether they intended it or not, that they
intend to drive out all who disagree with them, Is this
correct? In regard to the leadership, I will indicate

what stand we must take<--but not this one. Shall we not
Joln forces with all who want the Party as a vanguard

Party of struggle, even while we fight out our differences?
Have .these comrades been guilty of mechanical thinking? You
canft cure sectarianism with revision and you cannot cure
revisionism with sectarianism,

We must bring the utmost pressure to bear on the NC to
establish a NEC which will carry through a correct line of
struggle.

In the NAC, Dennis, Pavis,and Jackson voted For the removal
of Gateg; Stein, Fine and Gafes voted against. They called
the NEC on the phone, and got them to reverse the decigion.
Elizabeth Flynn and Stachel, last week, told the Party

that Gates was leaving. Stein phoned the NEC on the basis
of this. Polling the committee is a departure from
democrabic centralism, which is a bad practice. Due to

the fact that we cannot have a regular political commission
which meets weekly. - We must ask the NC %to establish
leadership which will carry through the struggle against
revisionism. A% the same time, that we continue to
struggle against dogmatism and sectarianism. All members
of all clubs must demand all leadership to bulld the Party
and play a ‘vanguard role, as called for by the Convention
decision. Also, the membership must be better informed

in regard to developments. Some steps have been taken,

but there is not a system cf information and involvement

of the Party members. In the State Committee, a majority is
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for the line as indicated, but the staff i ivided and bé
very often deadlocked at 3-3: Charney), and b7C
Bill Lawrence vs. Davis, Albertson, and Weinstone. This

cannot continue, and we need leadership. We must demand

an end to factions, factional organization, and a more
disciplined Party. And end to factional literature, and
development of regular organs for dissent. Shall we

now throw our energies into a pre-convention discussion?
That would be unfortunate, in my opinion. We must have
discussion, but we must also have a working out of a program
and we must become involved in work. The situation in the
U.S, cries out for actlon by the Party-~-jobs, lay-offs,
peace, developments in the Soviet Union, the Negro people,
and Puerto Rican people---all demand that the Party get

into action---working in peoples organizations and unions
and at the same time carrying through independent activities,
such as propaganda, llterabure, forums, ete. We need

the registration of all members. We must not be turned

into a debating society. We must build the clubs, ,
encourage attendance, develop educabion and classes, glve
support to the school that has been established in place

of the Jefferson School, which was shamefully ligquidated,
give support to the yough-~the Labor Youth League was
liquidated with no replaecement by any organization. Our
organizations have been dispersed during the years of
repression., We were loose and diffuse. We must re-
establish the Party as a compack organization, working

in a disciplined way, and helghtening the activity of

all Party members. The last figures I heard on the registra-
tlon were a tobal of over 400 registered.

The Soviet Union has outstripped capitalism in
science and technology and is now engaged in outstripping
1t economically. Nothing succeeds like success" with the
American worker, A Party can be built, despite our
internal crises. The German Party, the Russian Party,
the Italians, the Prench----were almost demolished and
driven underground--~but they rebuilt, and we can, if we
adhere to our organization; Every turn of the road has

caused some leaders to fall out of the cart. But the cart
goes on,
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Discussion

This 1s the time for unity in the struzgle

agalnst revisionism, A number of things were said
directed at Lower Harlem. In the State Committee, names
were mentioned---mine and]| [f. The Party of
Puerto Rico is no more, it doesn't exist. It was
liquidated by Browder in 1944---on direct orders from
Browder, At one time there were 900 Puerto Ricans in the
Party. Last December, 1956, there were 21, thanks to
Charney and his clique. We are only a handful, and in no
position to drive anyone out of the Party, as Weinstone
Says we are doing. Only one Puerto Rican is, and continues
to be with Gates. All the rcst are pro-Party.

asked[ _]to read a resolubion from the Soubhery
California Party, because hig ecyes were bothering him, )
This 1s from Dorothy Healy and Company, signed by 22.
(Time was up, since a limit of 5 minutes per speakers

.

had been voted,)

I am for the organizaticnal rlimination of
revigionism from our Party., It is inherent in the overall
approach of Comrade Weinstone!s report, But a few things
have to be added. We must be sure there is no continuation
of the line followed by Gates, We must not lose a day--

in tying it up in terms of the forces on the Worker and the
leadership of the Party. Dissent is necessary, but we

must have a homogeneous leadership on a Marxisb-Leninist
program.,

I read the document to which Weinstone referred . In one
respect Wil was too generous., I identify myself closely
with 1ts concern with revisionism---but the document is
not one of struggle against revisionism. It did not
analyze the nature of revislonism. Actually it abtacked
those who hesitate or vaecillate in the struggle against
revisionism. We must not make our own actions contingent
on those who lack firmncss. In my secbion it was reported
that Morris Schappes decided not to leave the Party, but

I am not sure this is a positive thing.

h This is notthe time for Weinstone to attack

the comrades who are fartacr leit fhan he is. The 12-Party
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document can be a main statement eof principle on which

we can all agree, I want to make two proposals: (1)

that we forge our unity against revisionism on the .basis
of agreement and principle, not on raising money or
organlzationsl tactics, (2) that we unite to get a
leadership that reflects the principles we belileve in,

The first thing we have to ds is to demand that we have a
leadership that reflects thesce principles. A meetlng of
this kind must demand the eliminabion of the representatives
of the Gates positlon in our natlonal and state lcadership,
We must eliminabte people like Stein and Charney, I would
like to place these two items as motions.

[::::::} A dorument which deals with rcvisionism, the
most pressing menace to the Party today, should not be
criticized on the basis of the fact that it did not also
mention other dangers, or becausc 1t is not a complete
analysls. We must all get teogether tc oust revisionism,
At the State Conwventlon, the unity between Davis and Blake
was completlely unprincipled, and we should have voted it
down and allowed them to go then. If ycu destroy the
Party, you won!f have to worry about the sectarianism.

I support any motion that will lmplement the resolutien
passed ab the last County Committee meecting.

[ 1 The attendance here is a welcome sign, It is

now clear to many in this room, who a year ago did not agree
that there has been a plet within the Party to wreck the
Party. Owr County Commlbtbtee will not take part in purges

of people who want the Party.

Lower Harlem has toycctted our leadershlip and the Flynn
campaign, We have to find a way to work together., Pessimism
ls a very real enemy today. Never did America peed a van-
guard Party as we necd 1t now, read resolutions
adopted by the State Committee) (1) Adopted the main line
of the Davis Repert. (2) Amended as weak the statement

of the NAC en fotes! resignation, It has known for some
time that John Gates has gought to ubilize his leading
position wlthin the Party for the dissolution of the CPUSA,
taking advantage of the broad democratic safeguards of the
right of dissent. (3) We should consider as loyal comrades
all who rally to defend the Party agalinst the Gates attack

-~ 13 -




and judge them only on their efforts to build the Party.

-1 M
9!
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| } The most imporbtant thing is to take the
12-party statement and make use of it. We must eLiminabte
all Gabes people from leadership. I was against plving
money to the paper. Why ask for $20,000 when they knew
Gates was leaving? It is the same as Browder., Every year
one of them left, but their ideas remained. They are
doing nothing about the people in my country (Puerto
Rico%. We dont't have any room either, for those who are
not on the right or the left. You are liable to bounce

on elther side, 1f you are in the middle.

| b It is difficult to follew the last speaker.
1T 18 always easy to ask people who specilally suffer in a
gocieby to he patient. I must remind ycu that Stein and
others got into leadership because we were split. I

did not get in because we were split. I am very unhappy
about Stein in leadership, bubt how are we going to change
that. We can help Comradec Welnstone by demanding that the
February meebting take place and not be postponed, and that ~
Weinstone, Dennis, Davis, come in with g resolutlon on w
Puerto Rico, on the high coast of living, on anti- '
monopoly campaign, on unemployment, on the Negro question,
on peace, and let us smoke out Sid Stein, Let us help

to strengthen Dennis.

~1 Oy

suggested that all motions be postponed until the h

next county meeting, and that this discussion_be bé '
continued at that time. She also asked that[____ ]be ~ »7c

given time at the nedt meeting to state hils position more ‘
fully. After the next Counbty Committce meeting, the ?
County staff will begin to organize a county-wide member-

ship meeting,

The next County Committee meeting will take place on
Thursday, January 30, at 8:30 p.m. at Central Plaza Annex---
Morningstar Lodge.
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OFFICE MEMORAND U M...UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-4) DATE:

FROM: SAC, ALBANY (100-2349) | REB 14058
RE: CP, USA, NEW YORK DIVISION '

IS-C
00: NEW YORK

| | who has furnished reliable information
in the past, on January 13 and 3], furnished Special Agent
ROBERT E. MARGISON a report concerning a two session meeting .
of the New York State Communist Party State Committee held at
Adelphi Hall in New York City on January 11 and 12, 1958,

]

This report is filed inl 1

CC's on pages la and 1b
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CC: 2-Bureau (100-3-4) (RM)
67-New York 5100-124814 ) (RM)
100-1279184 I
(100-129629(19-2)WILLIAM ALBERTSON)
(100-128532 ) .
(100-24638-ABNER BERRY)
100-9984 (16)-ALBERT BLUMBERG)
100-50094+ D
100-93651.- |
100-60640 )
100-559 (12-19)-JESUS COLON)
100-56 (7-2)-MICHAEL DAVIDOW)
100-23825 (19)-BEN DAVIS, JR.)

-, la/}

100-49149 | 5
100-13473 (19-1)-SI GERSON
100-27643'i'2"lb “
100-95789 )

100-46T7-WILLIAM LAWRENCE) (19-2)

100~99369 gl9g-
100-85936 (19

100-10113-TEONARD LEVINSON)
100

100-52959 (20-11;- |
100-79025 §12—16

100-13206 (7-1)] ) bac
1OO—81794THALQIS_MQQ¥EHEAD)

(100-67670

100-2054487 }

100-9550-PAUL ROBESON) (12-16)

100--13336-] |

100-13527 (12-13)] |
100-20 (12-14)-MORRIS SCHAPPES)
100-50090 (16-1)-STDNEY STEIN)

100-86971

100-79937 (12-11)] )
100-92572 |
100-18673 |
100-54555] )

100-9595 (20-13)-WILLIAM WEINSTONE)

100113203 (7-2) -GEORGE MORRIS)

100

100~UNSUB | | Attendant NYS CP Committee

_ meeting December 13-14, 1957)

(100433JUNSUB White woman attendant NYS CP Committee

meeting December 13~14, 1957)

(100~UNSUB,T::::] Negro Woman attendant, NYS CP
Committee meeting December 13, 14, 1957)

(100-UNSUB, White woman attendant NYS CP Committee
meeting January 11-12, 1958)

(100-UNSUB attendant NYS CP Committee meeting
January 11-12, 1958._)
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100-UNSUB, [ ] attendant NYS CP Cowsittee meeting 1/11-12, 1958

100-UNSUB [ | attendant NYS CP Committee meeting 1/11-12, 1958

100-UNSUB, white man, attendant NYS CP Committee meeting

January 11-12, 1958

100-UNSUB, from Queens,attendaht NYS CP Committee meetingl/1]
100-UNSUB, male, attendant NYS CP Committee meeting l/ll#leé
5

100-UNSUB, white male, attendant NYS CP Committee meeting 1/11—12é
5

100-UNSUB, white male attendant, NYS CP Committee meeting 1/11-12é'

100-17923-JOHN GATES (19)
100-LILLIAN GATES

100~62509-DOXEY WILKERSON (12-11)
100-128314-FUNDS, STATE OF NEW YORK
100-74560-FUNDS, GP USA.

100-50806 (12-8)-GEORGE ‘CHARNEY
100-128814-CP, STATE OF NEW YORK

. 100- QBGANIZATIiifff
G AL ]
YGO~PARTY y

100-INTERMIIONAL RELATIONS
100-80638-MEMBERSHIP' .

97-169-FREEDOM OF THE PRESS, INC.

2-Buffalo élOO—CP, USA, NEW YORK DIVISION))RM)

1-Buffalo (100-10454-MORTIMER SCHEER)
2-ATany (100-234 , :
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REM:PAC
(72)
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On 1/11 and 12/58, a two-day meeting of the New.York
State Communist Party State Committee was held at Adelphi Hall in
New York City. The Saturday session ran from approximately

11:00 A.M. through 6:00 P.M. and the Sunday session from 11:00 A.M.
through 6:30 P.M. * :

The following people were in abttendance:

' | : BEN DAVIS, JR. I |I
| |

|
BILL ALBERTSON ST GERSON o |
1 : I _JFRON, RAILROAD

ABN:R BERRY | HALOIS MOOREHEAD
| "ROM UPSTATE : |

| iﬂlihlAMEﬁNCE ]
. PAUL ROBESON

JESUS COLON | | |
MIKE DAVIDOW | |

I
gmmmiﬁ%mm35 STD _STEIN 1 |
| BILL WEINSTONE kﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂfﬁﬂﬂ&ﬁs

[ | [__]ProM THE 12/13-1L/A7
FROM BUFFALO I |

MEETING

JESSE; a male Negro; whom I have never seen before;
517", 135-140 1bs,, late 20's, mustache, slender to medium build,

dark brown skin, short black hair, buck teeth, gap between each
tOOtho

JESSE, never seen before, perhaps frmn[:::::::]s section
because he was sitting with them. | a.white male I have never

seen before, believed to be a BrookIlyn delegate, 5!'7", heavy set,
180-185 1bss, mid 30's, medium complexion, sandy hair, did not
speak, White woman never saw before, 5'3%, late 50's, mixed gra
hair worn in bob, .medium build, 4id not speak, sittin with[ji:fﬁ
[l Wwhite woman who accompanied[;:::;f]at 12/13-1L/57 mesting.
White male never sdw before, late 40Ts, 517", medium build, mixed:

gray hair, cut real close, sallow complexion, did not speak, sat with

MIKE, | | and |

L]

White man never saw before, late 50'!'s, 5'5", medium
build, mustache, bald with fringe of dark hair, bushy eyebrows,
White male never saw before, 5'9", medium to heavy build. 175 lbss,
late 20's, brown hair receding at the temples, spoke on Saturday
and was introduced by name, which was not understandable, commented
on what must be done for the Party to get it active, pleaded for
unity and work in mass organizations, a middle of the roader.

! .
From Queens, a Jew, 5'10-11", slender build, 165~

170 1bs., light sandy hair, middle 30's, light complexion, horn
rimmed glasses, -

w2
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A short white man, early 60!'s, horn rimmed glasses,
mustache, wearing beret, have seen at State Committee meetings
before and also at National ahd State Conventions.

|appears to be the official stenographer
- at the StaTe Committee meetings now and always sits up front
taking notes, .

At the Saturday session| |was elected %o
presides .

BEN DAVIS; Jr. started off with one of the two main
reports on the National Executive Committee's action. He discussed
JOHN GATES!' resignation from the Party and GATES! statement to the
press, He called GATES anti-Soviet and anti-Communist and says
that he proposes changes in the Party which BEN says will never take
place. Membership must intervene in leadership since the Party
leadership has shown that it cannot solve the .problems facing the
Party itself, BEN'is proud to be a Negro and a Communist and
will work with anyone to help build the strong Marxist-Leninist
Communist Party necessary to bring about peace, full citizenship
for the Negroes and socialism, The California Resolution, GATES!
action, and SID STEIN's report, all of which call for an elimination
of the left forces or a showdown in the Party, are wrong and harm-
ful, GATESISM is still in the Farty and must be fought, GATES!
Political hLssociation was liquidationist and was rojected at the
National Convention. There were new attempts to change the CP and
to water down some of the Convention Resolutions. The Party must
be a vanguard Party, fight for socialism and raise social conscious-
ness in the working class, There must be friendly criticism of
Proletarien Internationalism, The Party must make its own decisions
but must not close its ears to others who may help. CILARK and GATES
are anti-Marxist, Thc Party cannot bec bascd on both Marxzist and
anti-Marxist views., STAROBIN, FAST, CLARK, and GATES all left the
Party claiming it was an obstacle in the fight for socialism.
STEIN's report and the NEC statement both reflcet GATES! thinking.

DLVIS is proud of:the State Committce in endorsing the
Twelve Party Dec¢laration which the NEC rejected. He feels the
Declaration was sound. He lauded the State Committeec on its
resolution on the main danger and fecls that Party leadership was
too casy with GATES., The Dennis report is helpful and will bc
circulated in the Party. The STEIN report is harmful by showing a
lack of confidence in the Party. The Party must renew the fight
against revisionism and dogmatism, He thinks revisionism is acube
and the major danger and calls GATES the biggest revisionist of all,

. The position of[::::::]arml[::::]is wrong and harmful
because they are ultra-left, A1l factions in the Party must end.
CHARNEY, and LAWRENCE aid left tendencies by not taking a

-3
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firm position on the Party, The Lack of fight in the Party and-

the failure of the press displays a lack of confidence in the Party.
The action of the NEC must be supported in suspending the "Daily
Worker," 411 members of the DW are not in the GATES camp - MORRIS,
NORTI, GLUDNER and others are-good Communists., Many.of GLTES! ‘
remarks in the DW are described as lies.

‘ The NA4C will make public its statement on the paper,

A group in New York pledged 20,000 to save the "Worker" and, at a
meeting held last Saturday, have almost fulfilled the pledge. L
very serious .situation exists on the staff of the NYSCP in the

split between the CH.RNWEY,[ | LAWRENCE group against the
~LBERTSOY, DAVIS, WEINSTONE group. 4 reorganization in Party leader-
ship is necessary and the leaders must go out in the field and work
among the membership.,

-1
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The second main report was presented by SID STEIN who
argued along the same lines prosented by the Nabional Convention.
He is against liquidation, a political association, and wants a
Marxist-Leninist CP. He thinks DALVIS has the wrong line and feels
the DAVIS line will ruin the CP. He stands by the report presented
to the National Convention and charges that some are trying to
break the Convention decisions, He feels GATES and DAVIS each
have but a small minority 4in the National Committee. He sees the
situation most favorable now for building the Party and ending its
lsolation. The USSR has proven to the world that socialism is
superior to capitalism., Party forces are split today and one
problem is finding their way in mass organizations and becoming a
part of the mass movement., He read excerpts from a document by
WEINSTONE and claimed that it must be re jected by the Party and
withdrawn by WEINSTONE since it is anti-Ieninist., The National
Convention decisions are being destroyed by DLVIS, FOSTER and .
DEFFIS, He believes in the Convention resolutions. He criticizes te
trending of people for seven thinking and are not permitted to question,
Every Rrtyrerbermust have a right to ask questions, The true Farty
Program will never come out in the present situation. The NEC
was asked to endorse the document by DEFNIS without having time
to read it. 4 small group of leaders are taking all the authority
and making all the decisions, contrary to ma jority feeling and are
trying to run the Party. These people are ruining the Party. The
loss of membership is due to lack of confidence in leadership.,
He feels that the National Committee must remove all roadblocks
to a Party Program. PFurther that the Party must be based on an
examination of the Lmerican scenec and the heart of the movement
must be an fimerican road to socialism bascd.on a coalition of the
laborer on the Negro and the farmer, The Party must allow free
decision and recognize labor as the main wehicle to attain socialism,
He calls for a dissolving of the NEC and the NAC ahd the election '
of a new NAiC because the present leadership is unable to lead the
Party. Hc wants the National headquarters moved to Chicago, away
from New York City and its factions.

Ly




After these two main reports, speakers were recognized
from the floor. '

>

SCHAPFES stated that he had no intention of resigning
from the CP, that he is in favor of the National Convention
decisions, that the Party “y»ove  GATES out, that the DW was
killed by a few, and he agrees with the STEIN report.

[ Jthen read a letter from CHARNEY, in which CHARNEY
apologized for his absence dué to illness, CHARNEY says that STEIN
will present .a good report, CHARNEY does not agree with GATES!
resignation: and with some of GATES! views and he foels that the
Party can be built with hard work., He has not too much faith in
the Party as it is now. He will not go along with any condemnation
of GATES. The Party must find a means of working together and
building itself, ’

[::::::]thiﬁks that calling his faction the ulbtra left
is phoney and his faction is supporting the Convention decisions
and fighting for the life of the Partyi He claims fthat right
opportunism as illustrated by BROWDER, LOVESTONE and GATES is the
main danger and not left sectarianism. He will not go along with
the hoax being pulled by the Partys The Party is corrupt and he
called for & intervention by the membership to purge the Party
of its corrupt leaders.

agrees with the DAVIS Report. There is weakness
in the Party leadership and it is the leadership that is isolated
and not the membership., There will always be a Communist Party’
and he wants a working class leadership with Negro and Puerto Rican
representation, : ' '

‘ stated that both reports are important and
welcome and should be sent to the membershipé He discussed the
movement on to ban nuclear tests and the great peace movement:

He .supports the NEC vidw against the State Committee!s view on
the Twelve Party Declaration. He charges DAVIS with issuing a
challenge to either agree with DAVIS or get out of the Party.: He
thinks DAVIS! views are contrary to the Cohvention Decisions -

‘ WEINSTONE agrees with DAVIS: He thinks the Party is
tailing the masses and accuses the ulbra left of anarchism and left
sectarianism: We must fight GATES and his views if the Party is to
go ahead,

‘ GERSON feels that GATES has harmed the Party: He charges
POSTER and DAVIS with tryirg to purge the CP and change the Conven-
tion resolutions againgt a Political Associations He claims DAVIS
wants him, BERRY, and SCHAPPES out of the Party,

454
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GEORGE MORRIS agrees with the DAVIS report and claims
STEIN aims to ésolate the Party., He feels GATES should be con-
demned and not upheld. ’

[__Jagrees with the main line of the DAVIS report but bic
supportes | | remarks about the ulbtra lefkh,

BILL LAWRENCE supports the NEC statement on GATES but
with reservations He will not be driven out of the CP and charges
FOSTER, DAVIS and with trying to desolve the decisions of
the Convention. e views the DW as a victiIm of sectarianism and
says DAVIS wants to eliminate CEARNEY,[::::} and LAWRENCE., b6

b7C
[%;;;:] supports DAVIS. She attacks GATES and docs not
think that GATES was driven out. The NAC knew GATES was going to

resign,

DAVE is against the STEIN report and says that STEIN
proposes debating the Party to death: We must get down to action
and stop the. debating. If the membership continues discussing,
it will ruin the Party. -

| |is proud of being an American Negro Communist, ﬁ;c
She agrees with the DAVIS report and rejects GATES as dishonest. .
She rejects STEIN's report completely and describes it ag GATHES! -
position of a year ago.

ROBESON sides with DAVIS and opposes the STEIN report,

T?f:fdeay morning session began with BILL AL BERTSON in
the chair, | started off the speeches from the floor by stating

he is for the Convention decisions and the draft program nust be
followed and we must get into labor organization. He is against .
GATES!. action in quitting the Party.. He started discussing membere 29
ship and listed soma resistration figures for the Party for 1958, '
He stated that| 's estimate of members registercd in
Brooklyn of 145 was too low and that probably there was between

250 and 300 already rogistered in Brooklyn for 1958 out of an
estimated 700 membership, The estimate of Manhattan's registrations
for 1958 is ‘approximately 400, There are no estimated figures for
the Bronx.- The estimated Queens 1958 registration is 100, for the
Industrial Division it is 300 and for Distributive it is 50.

_ agrees with the DAVIS report, He does not think
that DAVIS should have made his former unity deal with CHARNEY

because it harmed instead of helping thc Party. igc

' |is for the STEIN report.. He states the DAVIS report
is contradictory in that it pleads for unity and then asks purges.

_6_A




is for the DAVIS report and states that the -
ultra left Is not truly working for the CP because it will not bo
attend CP meetings and ©boyeotted - the paper and the FLYNN b7C
campaign, then grabbed the floor and charged the county

leaders with chauvinism and said that that was why his group was
not attending meetings.

:’is against the STEIN report. He discussed the
Party and its role. He fecls the DLVIS report was very good.

~1 O

j |states that GATES is trying to liquidate the
Party by his actions. We must defeat GATES! ob jectives.

is on the side of anyone who is fighting for the whole 1life of the
Party.

[ ]from Buffalo states that the Buffalo membership and
its leadership are united in their thinking. The CP has a fuburec
and we must fight for the problems of the Party. Buffalo passed a
resolution calling for the removal of GATES from the paper and the
National Committoe. The main danger comes from the right and b
the main danger in mass work is left secctarianism.

says that his county passed a rosolution for
GATES! removal. He condemned GATES! action and -claims GATES is
still trying to wreck the Party from the outside and with help
from the inside. '

is for the DAVIS report, He read a resolution from
his section committec condemning the action of the 1l members of
the State Committee that had called this special meeting., He
called this a factional action and said that his section demands
that the State Committee condomn these 1l members, SCHLPPES
stated that this was not a factional action and thc Constitution
allows an appeal to a decision. wantced his motion withdrawn
and refused, DAVIS opposed the motion and asked that thesc
people not be condemmed andl::}s rcsolution was defeated,

| demanded action by the Party in mass work and
dislikes the whole idea of Party discussion,

B NeN
9]

agrees with the DAVIS resolution and wants

action ouT of the Party. She cited an illustration of L, Negroes

in Brooklyn who have becn sentencod to death, and the Party is

not supporting them. | |from Railroad recalled the STEIN report

as his grcat contribution. He thinks Party policy is at fault and be
this explains why Party could not hold its membership, [ | bic
[::::::ﬁsupports the DAVIS resolutions and blasted, GATES and FLST

and their thinking. : ’

supports tho DAVIS report and calls the STEIN
report a factional report,

= -7~




from Queens is against the DAVIS report and
thinks DAVIS is calling for a showdown with or a purge of thc

Right. "He feels that GATES! action was a blow to the Party and be
a great loss. He agrees with the Convention decisions. bic

~

urgoes that a further stand be taken on GATES 2nd
thinks tha -TES' action is contemptible. He is for building
the Party.

[:::]states that he is a GATES supporter but he condemns
GLTES for leaving the Party. He wants the wrangling stopped.

b6
[ | spoke in favor of GATES [ 1] e
| |- urges more education by the membership.

LLBERTSON opposes GATES and what he stands for but he
tried not to support the DAVIS viewpoint. He discussed the Party
and its needs in general,

This started a wrangle about Party funds with difforent.
people hurling accusations at each othcr, STEIN said the paper
could have been saved and accuscd certain sections, including

's section, of withholding funds from the Party. | | called
him a liar and said that his section had raiged $7,000 for the
paper already of a pledge of $20,000 and said that his section
would raise the balance, He said that this was not the place to ,
name namées but he demanded an invostigation where he could name :E
names] STEIN claimed that GERSON was present on the occasion when '

-1 Oy
[}

said that the Brooklyn Section would net turn its money in to

he Party. GERSON stated, from the platform, that this was t rue.
[ 1took the floor and éalled GERSON a liar and each challenged

the other to an investigation., STEIN said that the National
Committce had moncy for the paper but was holding it out. ALBERT-
SON steppsd in and stopped the discussion and stated that an investi-
gation would be held by the proper authorities at which facts could
be presented,

BILL WEINSTONE distributed an 8-page mimeographed leaflet
captioned "Material for the Conference on Negro work, Economic
Status of the Negro Worker 1950," prepared by the educational
department of the CP of NYS. This material quoted Bulletin
"1119 of the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the U,S. Dept. of Labor
on "Nogroes in the United States,! This material supposedly
reveals "the continucd civil exploitation and degradation confronting
the Negro worker in the United States.," This material was
presumably gotten together by the group that has already met to
plan a conference on Negro work, originally scheduled for 1/18&19/%8.
D4LVIS an owever, after a conferecnce with| | ROBE- b
30N, andefffffi:Tthat these comrades were not ready for the Fb7C
conference and it would have to be postponed, ROBESON stated,
however, that the Party must get started on this conference soon
and it was tentatively arranged to postpone it for only two weeks.,
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) At the closc of the moecting on Sunday afternoon several
motions were presented by BEN DLVIS.

The first motion was that the main line of DAVIS! report
be approved, as pposed to the STEIN rcport. This was passed.
Several pcovle, including[ _ |from Upstate, thel b
| MOOREHEAD, and [ | approvced the report bub b
W1lth roservations against the criticism of the ultra left.

DAVIS then presented a press relcase from the NAC con-
cerning the resignation from the Party of GATES. The reiease
regrotted GATES! resignation but rccommended that his "klicg-
lighted recsignation" be accepted. It noted serious consequences
of the suspension of the DW, the rccommendation for such suspension
having becen ultimately made by an overwhelming majority decision.
GATES! resignation can only harm the job of building the weckly
"Worker." GATES duty was to remain within the Party and not build
a new platform outside of thé National Convention's decisions.
GATES is now an avowed opponent of the CP and its program,., Desbite
CHABNEY'S plea for the State Committee to take no position on GATES!
resignation, the Committee voted to take a position regardless,
CHARNEY 'S letter was poorly received. DAVIS stated that the press
release was not sufficiently strong and he introduced a resolution
using stronger language in the criticism ofGATES. They also intro-
duced a resolution condemning GATES! resignation. SCHAPPES
maintained that the resignation was constitutimal and the resolution
was finally passed, as wanted by [__] condemning GATES' actions
and his manner of resigning.

DAVIS' concluding resolution, which[ ____ |rephrased
more concisely, had to do with what GATES' action would do to the
Party and what the Party must do to stop this pattern of GATES,
STAROBIN and CI:AARK of resigning. He called these 3 tools of
monopoly capitalism and said that it was a trend of thinking
which the Party must defeat, The resolution was particularly
critical of GATES, noting that he had made up his mind to resign
a long time ago and that his thinking had started to change when
he was in prison. He said that GATES had carefully picked his time
to resign on a Friday, after the "Worker" had been published so
that the Capitalist press could scoop the "Worker" on the story.
IHe said that GATES had made a deal with the "Post" for a series
of articles, There are two groups in Brooklyn -with JOHN GATES
meeting with the merb and LIL GATES mecting with the women's

roup -~ in an attempt to gct them to pull out of the Party.
[%:::g::]is in on this deal and is holding mcetings with these
people to get a new Socialist movement started. GATES has
consented to be interviewed on the Mike Wallace Program and to
reveal the corruption and burecaucracy in the Party. MOCREIEAD
took the floor and notcd that lots of people had left the Party
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but in a decent way, like WILKERSON who has donc nothing to hurt
the Party. The Party, however, cannot overlook GATES! methods
and must fight. such methods,

This DAVIS] lrcsolution condemning GATES was
dopied with BEN, | } SCHAPPES, STEIN, and
Et]from the railroad voting against it.

A resolution was adopted that this session of the State
Committee reaffirmed the stand of thce Statc Committee meebing on
12/13 & 1/57 in approving the Twelve Party Dedlaration,

| |then introduccd a rosolution that both the
STEIN report and the DAVIS report bc mimeographud and sent to all
Party clubs for discussion, from Railroad presented an .
amendment that all material from the Statc Committee be sent down
for discussion. [__ |presented an amendment to the effect that
the Farty is currently all ticd up in dcbate and that this action
would result in only more debate and so thcreforc only the decisions
of the State Committec should be gent down to the memberships. This
bopped off a big argument with some maintaining that the membemhip
must know everything that goos on and others claiming that the
membership should not be tied up in more discussion., [:::]ffbm
Buffalo claimed that all actions should bo reported to the members,
ALBERTSON said that the right wing wants both points of view pre-
sented to the mombership., DAVIS prcscntod a mobtion which he claimed
would satisfy everybody and so this other motion and amendments
were withdrawn, DAVIS proposcd that all the material from the
State Committee be condensed and mimcographed and furnished to the
membership, [ ]amended this by stating that the decision of the
NEC should accompany this material, This motion and amendment were
adopted. Regardless of this action, DAVIS will undoubtedly do what
he wants to do,

3

[ Jthen presented a report concorning four Negro boys
in  Brooklyn who have been convicted of murdering a storekeeper,
He stated that the Party thore should organize againdt this case
and he requested that the State Board assist in planning this
action, This was agreed to. ‘
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AL 100-2349

_ has referred to certain individuals in
his report by first name only. He has identified these
individuals by a display of photogrghs as follows:

Distribution of this letter has been made to New York
topical files. It is requested that New York include material
in their next quarterly report. Albany will put no information
in its quarterly inasmuch as reporting of this information
tends to divulge some information which might identify the
informant to intel igence agencies.

LEADS
" NEW YORK

New York is requested to identify UNSUB[__] UNSUB
[[_]and UNSUB white woman each of whom attended the
December 13-14 State Committee meeting. New York is now
requested to attempt to identify and furnish photos of logical
suspects to Albany for display to Albany informant of the
additional UNSUBS who have been reported on by the informant
at this Janvary 11-12, 1958 meeting. New York will note
that there are two UNSUBS[::::jln addition tol
whom the informant knows.

‘ New York will ascertain which attendants at this
meeting the Albany informant is failing to identify by name.
Photos of these individuals should then be furnished to
Albany for display to the informant so that personal identities
of these people by a live informant as attending these
State Committee meetings can be made in the future.

BUFFALO DIVISION,

B -Buffalo will furnish’a photograpn of MORTIMER SCHEER
to Albany for display to informant,

4.&.’
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